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Y. S. SERME SELECT COMITIZE TO
STUDY GOVERGENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
BESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

£5:  TITERVIEY OF FORER FBI
ASSISTANT DIRUCIOR (AD)
DUIGHT J. DALBEY BY SSC

STAFF VEMBER
ATY TNFORMATION CONT.
LASSIFIED
RN B, O B&M ~
The following pertains to an inverview of -
Iz, Dalbsy by 85C Staff Member John ¥, BLILEF,

On fpgust 22, 1973, lr. T114iff requested of the
FRI's Legal Counsel Bivision that M, Dalbey be mads
available for a Staff Interview and that the topic of
the interviey would be a gencral historical ge::speei:ﬁ.‘m
concerninz the formation, duties and funciions of
the Ieggl Counsel Division. The FBI waived Balbey’a
confiéamtiaﬁty agrecnent for the purpose of the intexvieu.

Following the interview, Dalbey voluntarily
furnished the resulis in the form of a letter to lr. John 4.
Mintz, currently 4D of the iegel Counsel Diviaion.
. &ttached hovewith is g copy of that letter vwith cortain
" excisions which were made for remsons of the exeised data
being either personal in nature or nol pertiment,

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.

1/
Dep. AD lnv. Eﬁclﬁmm - % &"l‘/
Asst. Dir.:
pmin—" 1 = 67~ (Persomnel File Former AD Dwight J. Dalbey)
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'L"lf,','!m,y__ NOTE: E11iff's contact was with Supervisor P. V. Daly

ron. s €l - 0f the Legal Counsel, Division.
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PR o ‘Dwight J. Dalbey”™ .

‘?:)‘ B ' . ‘ €703 Hempstead Avenue . e

- E . Bethesda, Marylond 20034 i
o - . S . October 1, 1975 :
Yr, John A, Mintz ) . ", S
Assistant Director ) - . - o
Foaderal bhureau of Investigation )
i TION C(}?\}TAINE'D ) -

Hashington, D.C. . -AELINFOBB&A LASSHRED

Dear John: DAl /%Dﬂ"lb ' - L.

It is two wsaks tcday that I was Interviewed by Mr. B111ff of the Sanata
Committee, in the Senata Office Bullding, pursuant teo arrangements which you
made at his request. Knowing that you and the Bureau mizht be interestad in

-1 recelving a "jnoosis of that interview I admit that I am delinguant in ny
reporting. e lIER

. = T

e The interview began at 10:00 a,m. and lasted for two and ona-half ‘\ou"sn It
vas nleasant enough in a2ll respscts, conducted in OOu huaor LHLouopouu.= it
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: EY1if£'s ztatad purposa in interviewing m2 was to learn the origins and func~

tions of the Bureauls Office of Legal Counsal. So, during much of tha interview

tory as follows. . .

In the beginning~dating everything (as in Christianity) from the time that
"a cartain noted figure took over-there was no ln-hcuss counsal. :Thera szem to

ed by training to providzs their own legal gulcd=lin=2s. Second, the criminal law
*+ Was at that tire very simpla, Few of the FBI arrests, searches, and intarrogz-
tions ware challenged in the courts. . -

« -

During this period the unofficial in-housa counsal was Judge Holtzoff, than
a prominent lawyer in-the Department of Justlcen, lihen Hoovar had a legal ques-
tion of siznificance he consulted Hottzoff} the old filas seo show, .

Somewhare Sn the middle 1040's (I fua2ss at thla from Inadanuaita datca) tha

Fil daclded for soma raason not known €0 mz to seb up the Legal Aesesrcn Desk
in the then Lraiaing and Inspzction Divislon, I supposa that as Bhe jurlsdic-
F.o- tion _and the staff of the ¥3I grew swiftly so also did the nuaber of legal
' quastiona ratasd, to the polnt whare the intormal {nover~Holtuzoff systom provad
inadequate, Tt was a ona-man desk, occuplad by, ku among others, Inspactur niJdx

James Carlson, Chestor Pontz (now daceased), Frank Strong, Mace Scovell, and
others unknown to me, I toox over in 19335, .

Beginning hhortly after ny arr1Va1; tha volums of lapgal questions began to

| o msmé/?;%s‘-/@
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I talked and ha wrote furiousiy. Synopsizad, of coursz, I went throughX tin= hls.

be two reasons, Flrst, tha vast major;tv of the Azsnts werd lav trained. I think
. the figure for 1940, when I entersad, as 90 per cent. Thus the Agants ware equippe
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"serious legal matters which came up in the first few days. One was a proposal

NW 65994 Docld:32989534 Page 5 AR . L e

- a " Dwight J. Dalbey ‘ o
. s . 8703 Hempsiead Avenue - . .- : .
- } . " Bethesda, Marylond 26034 . .

sWwell, This development followad on the new *activist! approach of the Supreme
Court under Varren which brougnt the landmark decislons of Mallory, Mapp, Mire
anda, and so.imany others, all of which complicated tha criminal law enormously
for both FBI Agents and for the offlcers-of other jurisdictions to whom the .-FB3I
taught criminal lav in the FBI National Academy .and elsawheare, Morae than that,
these daclsions came at a time when the percentage of lawyers in the Agent force

" had greatly decltined, It thus was obvious that both the supervision ~f lezal
satters and the tralning ziven to Agents and other officers muat ba greatly ine
craased, This brought y cu and John ilotis and others into the function, Ffor
Donalan ard I could no longer carry thaz load. .

The final step was tha establishment of tha Office bf Legal Counsel as a sepw
arate divislon of ibe FBI. This hadpenwd without advance noitica-to me. It wWas
in January or February of 1971 (memory fadas) when Hoover called me to- his off.
ice, He opened by naming about five Faederal "law enforcement agzncias sucn as ths
Sscret Service, the Harcotics Bureau, and others, that had thair own cornsal

R L D

« ws

.
€4 e e e

and concluded by <caying that the FBI had greater naad of in-houss counsel than .

any of fhese, He made me Inspactor in Chargs, and 17 days latar made me ASSiSe.
tant Director, . ) . - .- s -

-E111f was interestad in knowing why Hoover chose that momant to create the

* new division, I told him, and quite truthfully, that I did not know~Hosver did

not say, at least not to mas, EL1iff pressad the matter, ks aend I pointed out .
that I could only speculate. The best spsculation, in wmy opinion, is that the
move was related to the extreme embarassment which éama to Hoover because of ;
his public statement, prior to any grand jury action, concerning the evidenca ;
against those two priests and thelr followers who wer2 allegad o be planning :

~
w

to blow up the District s=war system. That statement, I pointed out, was naver
brought to my attention until after 1t had bezn made, Had I known of it in ade
vance, I would have strongly counseled against it, Somewhere im this.time area, . -
I speculated, Hoover must have decided that he badly needad a closer légal mone |
itoring of everything that went on in the F3.. S i
This brought up tha'anamglous position so long'occupied by -the Legal Research . f
Desk which had so troubled me. I was absolutely and totally wa2sponsible Ffor ane

sering any legal question raissd to my by anyone in the FBI, but I had no au- ..
thority whatsoevar to inguira into logal problems ndt raised to me. This tinuix -

situatlion changed completaly when th2 new division was established. Cur figst
orders from lioover Were to ''ses everything"” goinz cut of the F3I that might .
embody or affaect a legal questlon. We strove manfully to do so for a while, but -
the volume of paver coming across the desk was simply too large; So, with Hoovar®:
parmission and over his signature, I put out a motice to all hezadquarters pars-
onnel which made each supervisor, division, etc,, initially responsible for - !
recognizing tha actual ox possible existenca of a lagal problem and which dir- :
ectad them to bring all such problems to our attention, And so it went until I

rotired, .

" —————

El111ff was iInterested in knowing why I was so qulckly ralsed from Inspactore-
{n-Chargs to Assistant Dlractor. Agaln, Hoover never told me, bubt if one must
sbeculate T would suggsst that it was because I handled to his satlsfactlon two

g

PR PP IR RIS VA b P a A AR SROTEEREN LA AT «  HIRY ¢ SAberi dont S RABINGE L TS RIa ¢ phem Ko ivA R A SITIONER o« 1 ¢

o,

39 1 trodaarny s

™V

PR WL IR P PRty

e




MW 65994 Docld:32989534 Page 6

incident, . . . .o

‘e - . . L * .

' ‘ B Dwight J. Dal!;e;' . ‘ ’ .o .
“ . . 2 \ R
. . 8703 Hempstead Avenue _ ‘ L : ,
~ . * Bethesda, Maryland 20034 ’

- C e,

from the General Intelligance Division that a file be estabiished on each Senw
ator ‘and U.S. Representative and that.into that fille be thrown all miscellaneous
Information concerning the person that came to our attention without investigae
tion., The purpose was entirely innocent, and of some efficlency, viewed solely
rom an investigative standpoint, The FBI had lately become responsibdle for in-
vestigating attacks against these peovle, and it is sensliblie to belleve that the

" more ‘the Agent knows about the victim the better the chance he has cf solving the

crime. but, I countered, the fact that the F3I kept such files would {ilter ocut
to public knowladge and immediately be misinterpreted to mean that the FBI was’
actlvely surveilling and monitoring the activities of the legislators. This would
not do, toover agresd, About the same time there came frow the Domestic Inta2llie
gence Division a proposal that an informant -be sent to Canada to gather inform-
ation -there on certalin U.S5. citizens in whom the 737 had a legitimate intarast.
Canada was not to bs infcommed, I countered that this was unwise} something of
the same kind had happenad a faw vears earlier, had besn discovered, and had r
sulted in quite a stink basing raised in the Canadian Parliament. I sugcested that
the FBI work i% this informant through the RC!®, Hoover agread, and it was so
dona to the benafit of both this country and Canada and without'an unfortunate .

T cr

Both these matfers, it might bas pointed out, Were not strictly legal. Eut the
effective lavysr remambers that just as no man is an island naither is a iegal
quastion., The guestion exists always in some poiltical, economic, sociolegical,:
or philosophicai context, und these may alter or even changs what would athere

LN

wise be the narrow legal answer to a problem.

L}

We next discussad, at E11iff's requast, the functions of the Office of Legal
Counsel, More pointedly, why could not thesé functions be performed by the U.S.
Attorney and the Depariment of Justice? For many veasons, I said, First, and in
general, it defies all commnon sense and the laws of human nature to believe that
the Director of the FBI and his people can get adequate counszl from any lawyer -
over whom they have no control whatsoaver, whom thsy do not pay, promota or dee
mote, The FBI nmust necessarily be in a position to dezmand a quick answer from
counsel., The SAC in Butte, for example, may call at 10:00 agm, or 10:C0 p.m.,
2s the sltuation raquires. He has located a fugitive, and sees a potential search
problem. He might got a zocd ans¥er Ircm the Department if we vwrite tham. a mero
‘and walt three weeks {and again we might not, depending on who ansvers rhe q
tion over there), But the SAC camnot freeze the situation for three wseks. Second,
the SAC neads a positiva answer-a '"do this' and “don®t do that” answer, specifi
to the point, and susceptible of being transliated into immediate action. done o
this %on the one hand but howaver on the othar! typ2 of answer that bureaucrats
50 often give., The FBI can command such an ansWer of lts ovwn counsel, and of no
other, Nor can the U.S., Attorney be relied uoon for such answars, for several
reasons, i#any of the assistants are recently graduated schoolboys whose know- -
ledge of the ceriminal law is "hornbook" variety. Some U.S. Attorneys are overly

cautious, reluctant to take a stand; with the result that the FBI would undaruse
its authority, to the public detriment, Some are aggressive prosecutors out 'to
malle a name for themselves and not a bit reluctant to authorize an arrest or
search on dublous grounds, secure in the knowledge that if the actlon fails the .
newspaper headlines will trimpet the fact that it was the "FBI search or arregt
that was fl1legal, making no mention of the "authority" on which the action was

N
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taken. Thus 1t is that the F3I dobire to keep {ts legal actions clean‘as a
tound's tooth may conflict with the 1*51tion of the prosecutor. I still reomember
an Assistant. U.5. Attornay who spaznt half an hour on the telephone tryinjy to
harangu=, badPEL and bluff me Into sending Agents out to arrest a Secralb Serve
fce fugltive when both he and I knew that we had no jurisdiction to make such

an arrest.-And then some UsS, Attorneys simply want haywire in their interprat-
ation of tve law. If I reméber correctly, it was the U,S. Attorn=zys in the xast-

ern District of Illinois and onea the the disiricts of Miszissippl who once took

MW 559894 Docld:3298%9534 Page 7

the position that a person arrested by the FBI mu te brought baforae tha then
Commissiocrer by the arrestédg Agent and by no oLnero Z had "to fight them toth

down on that onz and 1t toox a biz of doing., So, hare agailn tha FBI needed its
oan counsel, ’ : :

-

—

Functzons of FBI in-house couns2i break down iﬁto ‘a few obviouo catag

rles

.-\— ’

I told E11iff. Counsel must to scme reasobable cxtent rove througu pur;snt FBT
work looking for problems, present and potentlal. Some can bo s0lved on th=2 spot

SO0 o0 speak, Othars must be taken to the Dapartment, such as those which nzcess-
arlly involwvs Depariment or Administration policr, or which are of such pot.nk
for damagze that the 731 wants bafore acting to exhaust all expert advics avatl
able to it, It is a matter of considerable discretion to decide which gquescion
can and should ba answersd in-house, in order to not be badgering the Departmst
every other minute, and which must te raised to the Department. This can be done
by an experlenced F3I Agent-Lawyer, and by no other. And then thare is th2a con-
stant need for FBI legal instruction, which I described but on which I did not
dwell, bslieving the need to be obvious and; in general, for the same reasons
. - !

as those discusssd atbove, . . . <

ThrTe .awm,.ﬂ

SR T T PP k&:‘.:‘??‘,?}-,\ k’..f:. 3

In response to EL1iff's questions I admitted that the gréat bulk of the work
of the Office of Legal Counsel came from the c¢riminal side of FBI jurisdiction.
And quite naturally so, It was (I speak of my time only)in the criminal
that most of the Agents were employad. And it was with some historical it
fication that those doing iﬁtelliw ance work thought themsalves not respon
to the criminal law, althoush Wwe did all possitle to knock that error out
their heads,  They thought themselves only intelligence gatherers, and so they
vere until the case suddenly turned into the offanse of espionaze or some oth
k}

o)
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er,
er
g

It was then that we got such flascoes as that "high Sierras" case, which oo
anairily labelad the worst search he had cover sean, The Aqenits took evorvrs
everything~in the cabin, carcted it hundreds of miles to 3an irancisco for {ur
ther exarination, avrd we lost the search in the Supreme Court. They naver asxed

for advice of counsel, Without the effective presance of -in-house counsel how -

v
n

_freat the danger today of another such fiasco when so few of the Agents are ‘lav-

trained., : . : . . S

Tiis discussslon led to talk of the slender legal jurisdictlon for the work

of the Domestic Intellijence Dlvision., 1 told EI11ff that some in the FBI had

long bLeen dissatisfled with the matter, that I was among them, and that when &d

*ller became Assistant Diroctor ha had labored mizhtily for a change. Here T
varned ELL{fE that it.would be casy to so clrecumsceribe FBI jurlsdiction in this

.
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to perform, and well, The law must alvways leave, as Justlce
" YMsome play in the joints," some room for judguent and, decision of Lnose vho

Tity in all matters, bLeing of the opinion. that

. N . N
«

a
.. .

area as to make ths B3I no threat to tho litertles of anyon=, and ﬁotally
uithout power-totally emasculated-to perform the functions which the public .

irterast demands and which the areat majbrity of our citizans oxpect .the FBI
liolmes once sald,

are responsible for the Work. .

In answer to E111ff's questions, I disclaimed all responsibilic y of =he Offic§
of Legal Counsel and the Legal Rosearch Desk for all “dirty tricks,” burglorles)
and s0 on., The great bulik of these occurred during ny "anamalous situation®
daescribed earlier; I was naver consulted or adviﬂgd in advance, IMpr sfas the loge-
ending action raised to me after estabiishment of the 8ffica

"ality of any such pen

I said that I had early made it clear that I stood for legala

of Legal Counsel,
legality, like honasty, is the hest

policy in the long run no matter Ir oW omerous it may seem in some individual
case, My lodaestar was fsund very early in a-note that iloover had pennsd Lo a memo

fvom the Ganeral Invest 1oap,ve daczsion complaining of the difficulties uhrown
in our path by the Hallory dacision. Hoover wrota, "It is the law and we will

obey it," That bacame ths phxfo,ooﬁy of the Legal Research Desk and of the Office
of Legal Counsel, e - .ot R

A feW-verJ few-n amea came up, ELLI1ff seemed to think that Hoovar might have -
counseled with me on the Ylocwout" of i.C. Sullivan. He did not, and I made that

clear. I refnsed to enter into any discusslon of the hHoover-Suliivan relations,
polnting out that I had hearsay only. except to cenfirm that it appeared to be

LR LN 8 4

the foreizn liaison matter Vhich generated the fracas, . .

“

Feltfs name came up but it was {nc0ﬁs°qu°ntlal I now foroet how, I did point

out that o¥ing to dirsctions Int which Hoover gave to me, and in his usvally
‘certain terms, once I became head of the Office of Legal Counsel the res pon.
sibility for legal natter ran from me directly to him and that I had no other.:

_ bosses on such matters. I didn't say so to ELLLI£f but I think that some of tha
powar" in the Dureau had soma difficulty, for a wﬁile, An grasping thav fact,
But so loover told i me and since I was eligible to reLl*e _anyWay I acteld ace-

otdiwclv . . ) )

Director Kelley was rot mentioned at all, nor was Pat Gray so far as ‘I can
remember. El11f€ mept}oned vou and Hotis in some way conveying the ldea that
you both are quite decent chaps, with which I readily anreed. .
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’ . Regards, as alvays

.
agremre vt & .

. 3 ) .
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From: mreetdi- FEI (62-116395) — 1 - Mr.Wannall
1 - Mr. Cregar
SENSTUBY 1976 v e 1 - Mr. Hotis
I8-R ‘{1@3 Attn: Mr. Daly
. E 1 - Mr. Mintz
ReBmirtel 9/24/75. .

834 James P. Kehoe should be advised that by memorandam
dated Qetober 20, 1975, the Deputy Attorney General advised:

'With reference to your memorandam of September 10,
1975, I have decided that Specizl Agent Kehoe will be reimbursed,
from Department funds, for the $750.00 legal fee in question. "

SA Kehoe's attorney will be contacted in the near

futare by a representative of the Civil Division of the I'epartment
to discuse this matter.

1 - Personnael file SA James P. Kehoe

NOTE: Based on incoming memorandum from Deputy Attorney
General Tyler dated 10/20/75.

" Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. __
Dep."AD Inv. __

Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
. Comp. Syst,
v« 7 TCxt. Affairs
Files & Com. __ MAILED 9 B

Gen. lnv. _____ G [T P T
< b1 n

oo | 0CT 241975 | T

Inspection
—iwrell

P . hd A

) - : [P A ,

" Laboratery FBI B N = T N
Plan. & Eval. [N ‘.:»:‘ } AW

v Spec. Inv. 'N
iTmining W@m I"
cgal Cou ' dm/‘f}
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| - ég:YF:’MR (ille:) 101-11.6 z‘ ,, ﬁ Dep ’( ; E ‘
| UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Asst é "
Memorand. | e
morandum e

Clarence M. Kelley Gen. mydiﬁé

TO : Director DATE: October| ardend:

Federal Bureau of Investigation ctober} 2 Ormspldidd Jﬂ/ g
FROM : Harold R. Tyler, Jr. _— / A -Eg!
Deputy Attorney General ) I

SUBJECT: Reimbursement of Legal Fees to Special Agent

James P. Kehoe ‘w__» 7 Director Sec’y ____

- 1 Wlth reference to your memorandum of September 10, 1975,
I have decided that Special Agent Kehoe will be relmAggggd* :
from Department funds, for the $750.00 legal fee in question.

As you know, we are developing guidelines for use In
this and similar situations. In the meantime, requests
such as this will be considered on an individual basis.

LK
W REC .
YA j A q/,é;; - o

a8 Nov 121975

ﬁ?—‘?’ﬁ? ?g,-\/ ' ———— M —

J
l LN
L P Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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FROM

##PTIONAL FORM NO, 10 2 " P
JULY 1973 EDITION )
GSA FPMR {41 CFR) 101-11.6 R N )

UNITED  STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Rex E. Lee )
Assistant Attorney General pAaTE: October 20, 1975
Civil Division :

. Togo D. West, Jr.

SUBJECT:

tNWﬁS

A55001ate Deputy Attorney General

Legal Expenses of FBI Agent Kehoe

Consistent with the new policy we are adopting on
representation of government employees, the Deputy has
decided that the Department should reimburse Special
Agent Kehoe-for legal expenses incurred by him in
connection with his recent appearance before the Church
Committee. It is our understanding that Mr. Kehoe will
continue to need legal advice in connection with the
Church Committee investigation. Since we would benefit
from his knowledge of the case, and in the interest of
continuity, the lawyer already retained by Mr. Kehoe
should, if possible, now be hired by the Department.

Buy U.S. S'zwmgf Bonds Regularly on the Payroli Savings Plan
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GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101~11.6 :

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Dir. /

Dep. AD Aﬁm -
Dep{ A blnv

Memomna’um -

Comp. Syst.

Ext. Affairs

f,." 4 . es om
TO ‘Mr. J. B, Adams - DATE: 11/13/75 o e
e y Ideat.
V4 \ ‘\ VT .;13 Inspection
FROM ln'ell

L ) s o
‘Legal’ Counse LTNFO”N7w§ﬁiwu
] A / “""‘f ‘Q‘ W
/Cf/) D ﬁrk ,J—r%

smsp/{;r :8ENSTUDY 75

ls

Loliomfd 74
u Co
q’ﬁi E‘Eval

Spec. Inv,

Training

Telephone Rm. —
Director Sec'y ——

On 11/11/75, at.3:20 p.m., SA Richard T. Taylor,
Jr., met with Mark Gitenstein and Mary De Oreo, SSC counsel,
at the apartment of Miss Helen Gandy, 4801 Connecticut Avenue,
N.W. apartment 915, at which time a copy of an inventory of
Mr. Hoover s Official and Confidential File, prepared by Mrs.
Frma Metcalf, was furnished Gitenstein and De Oreo. Also
present was a male SSC stenotype reporter. Previous arrange-
ments had been made by SSC for Miss Gandy's interview in her

apartment.
hp

Following delivery of the file material and an exchange
of introductions, SA Taylor departed the apartment and returned
to the building lobby, remaining there until the conclusion of
the interview at 4:45 p.m., when Gitenstein and his associates
appeared and returned the material. SA Taylor revisited Miss
Gandy who advised the interview had been cordial and consisted
chiefly in a repetition of questions previously asked by Gitenstei
and De Oreo of her and former Assistant Director Mohr at SSC. A
Gitenstein advised Miss Gandy that a transcript of her interview /f
would be returned to her for editing. SA Taylor departed the
apartment at 4:50 p.m.

 RECOMMENDATTON : %
B

For information. g:[l l,QA

== Recdl | W
o beresnTy

g g@’é&

1-Mr. Wannall
1-Mr. Cregar Y,
1-Mr. Mintz 15 N
. 1-Mr. Hotis 4555 0v 201975
. 1-Mr. Daly
1-Mr. Taylor
RTT:1gp & “&é“éﬂL
\ . : S
@ st/ S
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NOV 14 1875 . ‘Comp. Syst. _ _
- Bxt. Affairs ____
. Files & Com. ___

L : ot W 4V o Vg N . Gen.
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: ) ' Inspectiiv,%az_ Y
812 PM NITEL nOy/14, 1975 DAF | ncell, /] %3@

L i ol et a ) : o i ' : :
' ' . ‘EDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATIGH™ ** & ‘ Assoc. Dis.

Laboratovy ____'
Plan. & Eval,
/. Spee. lnv.
Tlammg A'/
Legal Cou i ‘
§ Telephone Rm —
Director Sec’y ___

- T0 DIRECTOR/¢ 62-116395
. P
FR OM OKHgHOMA CITY §2-4107

CATTN: ,J’TND W. 0. CREGAR

RE OKLA., CITY TEL TO BUREAU NOVEMBER 12, 1975.

OKLA. COUNTY JUDGE BYRON E. MC FALL FORMER BUREAU

' AGENT , CONTACTED OKLA. CITY OFFICE NOVEMBER 14, 1975, HE
* "WAS ADVISED POSSIBLE INTEREST BY SENATE GROUP AND HE STATED

'END l

ALL IN'FORIJT“TTON CCITAINED : ; o I S

i mgSLIy " 227637506/
v "

15 NOV 201975 ’
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

5010-106 EORS

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. —

2 - Mr, J. A, Mintz

- . (L - Mr, J. B, Hotis)  Demproiv—
Memamna’um 1 - Mr. D. W. Moore o
1 - Mr. J. Cochran Come, et —
TO , Mr. W., R Wannalb DATE: 11/6/75 Z::.slixvf:om.__
Q /T 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall o —
FROM  : W Crégar 1 - Mr, W. O. Cregar Intel,
i \X/p 1 - Mr, C. G. McWright t:x:;u_
@é _w 1 - M’.I:‘. J. PQ ThomaS Plan.& Eval.
Spec. lnv,
SUBJECT: wi ALY, INFERMATION CONTAINE Tratning
IEHEE\T Il‘:; U.:'IG.‘.AA.SSIF.[ED Telephone Rm. —

ot B

Ly

BN B
9

% ¥
A

BY.

Director Sec'y

DATE

the Senate Judiciary Subcommittee on Administrative Practices
and Procedures (Senator Edward M. Kennedy's committee), and
to the press, information concerning Navy projects from

1947 to 1954 imvolving drug experimentation; a Navy file
indicates FBI was aware of programs but Laboratory has no
knowledge of any active participation by Bureau personnel,

On 11/4/75, Clark McGruder, Assistant to Admiral
Bobby R, Inman, Director of Naval Intelligence, informed me
that on 11/7/75 the Navy was going to release to aforementioned
committees and the press information on drug experimentation
and that the FBI was mentioned in the pertinent files,
Those files were reviewed at the Pentagon on 11/6/75 by ”
Supervisor J. P. Thomas of INTD. They had been classified i
"Secret!" and "Top Secret!" but now have been completely fzfg

fe

declassified. FBI was mentioned in connection with three — 7
projects, There are no FBI documents in the files, ¥

A memorandum dated 9/21/50 from Mr. Alberti to ~
Mr. C. D. Deloach was a receipt signed by Mr. Deloach for
one copy of '"Drugs Stated To Have Been Used By Russians And
Germans In Interrogation Techniques.'" Alberti is identified
elsewhere in the file as Jack H, Alberti, Office of Naval
Intelligence (ONE), who apparently coordinated the projects
mentioned in the file., The purpose of one project was to
develop a speech~-inducing drug to obtain intelligence fromy
interrogees and the project began in 1947, '

Enclosures ‘N
>

62-116395 %)/ REC-41 [p,z ,,«//@3?
JPT/CGM:lth CONTINUED2OVER
" y&é& ;j ‘é/ 15 Nov 201975
. FA
8 4NOV25 1975. % o
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Memorandum to Mr, W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

)
A memorandum dated 8/15/7%5 on- letterhead of

Office of Chief of Naval Operations concerned "Top Secret
Naval Medical Research Institute (NMRI) Project on Speech-
Inducing Drugs," reported a meeting on 8/11/50 attended by
personnel of NMRI, CIA, Office of Naval Research (ONR), a
drug company representative and Mr. Deloach and Mr, D. J.
Parsons of the FBI Laboratory. The purpose of the meeting
was to brief the FBI on a CIA project on narco-hypnosis and
on the NMRI project. Parsons reportedly said the FBI had
no such project, but had information on the experiences of
various police departments in the United States with speech~
inducing drugs. He agreed to make the FBI information
available to NMRI and CIA. ONR agreed to give FBI, NMRI
and CIA a study by ONR on projected research to improve ;'
polygraph reliability. Recipients were to give their c nts
and recommendations on the study to ONR. At the meeting
NMRI gave Deloach an 8/11/50 NMRI progress report on its
project., Parsons agreed to look into the possibility of
getting volunteers from prisoners in Federal institutions
and to supply NMRI with canabis (marijuana) and heroin to
the extent they might be available to the FBI. It is noted
that no FBI representatives were listed in the memorandum
reporting a 9/27/50 meeting of this group and there is no
further record-in the file of FBI participation. Neither is
there any record that the FBI supplied any drugs for the
project.

* Material regarding project "'CHATTER" included a -
carbon copy of a rough draft memorandum (no letterhead)
bearing the penciled date "11/502?" which contained the
following, '"Since 1947 the Department of the Nawy has
carried ‘'on a project in coordination with the Departments
of the Air Force and Army, CIA and FBI for the development
of speech-inducing drugs.... The Directors of Intelligence
of the three Services, of CIA and FBI consider this project

CONTINUED - OVER

-
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Memoerandum to Mr, W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

of utmost important and urgency to... fulfillment of their
missions for the security of the United States." The
memorandum says that a project submitted to ONR by Professor
Richard Wendt of the University of Rochester (NY) had been
approved by all the agencies involved and recommended

funding the project, The file indicates subsequently that
this project did go forward and involve human experimentation,

“Another .. file dealt with project "CALLING CARD," ——— -

1952-1953, designed '“to render an individual subservient to
imposedwill or control.'" FBI was not mentioned.

X A memorandum dated 9/5/50 for Mr. D. J. Parsons,
0 v FBI; C. Edwards, CIA; and Captain Wilbur E, Kellum of
{ . Naval Medical Research, from W. S. Post, Jr. (not further
identified), informed them that a copy of the report on the
"Ellson'" project (University of Indiana, 1952) was being
forwardgd~ to them for information. The project involved
research in the detection of deception, The addressees were
o be briefed by Professor D. G. Ellson of Indiana University
on the project at a future date, The file did not show that
.the briefing occurred., The project was terminated in June,
1952,

The two files reviewed contained many reports of
research conducted concerning various drugs in various parts
of the world, comstituting a collection of papers on the
subject by U. S. and foreign researchers.

A review of 1og1ca1 Bureau files by the Laboratory
Division disclosed only one reference (62-2699-75) to the
above, This was a memorandum, 8/4/50, recording that
Mr. Alberti, ONI, had informed Liaison that the Navy had
been developing a new drug-which might be used te great

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62~116395

advantage on espionage suspects., Navy offered to inform
us about this. A notation by Mr, Deloach indicated that
Mr, Parsons would meet with Navy on 8/11/50. (Navy
memorandum on this meeting set out above,)

We have received a memorandum dated 11/4/75 from
Defense describing the proposed release of Navy information
to the committees and to the press. Copy of that memorandum
and of the press release are attached. The release says that
"Liaison was maintained with... the FBI" j;iifrning the drug

ACTION: research,
ok

n’;;,/'
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* * .

N
3

Me, JJ A, Mintz

(L - Mr, J. B. Hotis)
Mr, 0. V. Moore

Mr, J. Cochran

ir. V. . Wannall 11/6/75

1 Mr., . R. ¥lannall

1 - Mr, V. 0. Cregar

1 - Mr, €. G. McViright
(1> Mr, J. P. Thomas

i .
4
/

I

this is to inform you that on 11/7/75 tefense
vepartment will release to the Senate Select Committee (SSC),
the Senate Judiciary Subcommitiee on Administrative Practices
and Frocedures (Senator Rdward M, Kennedy's committee), and
to the press, information concerning ilavy projects from
1947 to 1934 involving drug experimentation; a HWavy file
indicates FBI was aware of programs but Laboratory has no
knowledge of any active participation by Bureau perscmmel,

=
4

L

| 4

. 0. Cregar

¥

SUSTULY 75

On 11/4/75, Clark McGruder, Assistant to Admiral
Bobby R. Inman, Director of Naval Intelligence, informed me
that on 11/7/75 the Havy was going to release to aforementioned
committees and the press information on dyuy experimentation
and that the FBI was mentioned in the pertinent files.
Those files were reviewed at the Pentagon on 11/6/75 by
Supervisor J. P. Thomas of INID. They had been classified
' Secret" and 'Yop Secret' but now have been completely
declassified, FBI vas mentioned in counnection with three
projects., There are no FBI documents in the files.

A memorandum dated 9/21/50 from iw. Alberti to
tr. €. U. Deloach was a receipt signed by Mr. beloach for
one copy of "Bruzs Stated To Have Deen Used By Russians And
Germans In Interrogation Yechniques.'. Alberti is identified
elsevheye in the file as Jack M. Alberti, Office of Waval |
Intelligence (OHL), who apparently cocordimated the projects |
mentioned in the file. ‘the purpose of one project was to ’ |
develop a speech-inducing drug to obtain. intelligence from
interrogees and the project began in 1947,
Lnclosures
62-116395 7
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Ker Senstudy 75
62-116395

Jo

A wemorandum dated 8/15/%5 on letterhead of
Office of Chlef of Waval Operatiouns concerned “JTop Secret
Haval Medical Research Institute (MIRI) Project on Speech~
Inducing Lrugs," reported a meeting on §/11/50 attended by
persomnel of Wi, €Iy, Office of Javal Research (QilR), a
drug company rvepresentative and Mr. Peiloach and Mr, . J.
Parsons of the FBI taboratory. The purpose of the meeting
was to brief the F3I on a CIA project on narco-hypunosis and
on the NMeY project. Parsons reportedly gald the FBI had
no such project, but had information on the experiences of
various police departments in the Unlted States with speech-
inducing drugs. He agreed to make the FBI information
availsble to IMRI and CIA. DR agreed to give FBI, IMRI
and CIA a study by OHR on projected research to improve
polygraph rellability., Reclpients were to give their comments
and recommendations on the study to OHR., At the meebing
IRY gave Yeioach an 8/11/50 1M progress report on its
project, Parsons agreed to look into the possibility of
getting voluateers from prisoners in Federal institutions
and to supply IMRT with canabis (marijuana) and heroin to
the extent they might be available to the ¥BI., It is noted
that no FBI representatives were listed in the memorancdum
reporting a 9/27/50 meeting of this group and there is no
further record in the file of FBI participation. UHeither is
there any record that the FAT supplied any drugs for the
project.

Haterial regarding project "CHATTERY included a
carbon copy of a rough draft memorandum {no letterhead)
bearing the penciled date V11/507" which contained the
following, "Since 1947 the Department of the Navy has
carrled on a project in coordination with the Pepartments
of the 4ixy Force and isxmy, CIA and FBI for the development
of speech~inducing drugs.... 7Ihe Directors of Intelligence
of the three Services, of CIA and FBI consider this project

CONYINOED - OVLR
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R, Wamnall
Re: Senstudy 735
62-116395

of utmost important and urgency to... fulfillment of their

missions for the security of the United States.! The

memovrandum says that a project submitted to ONR by Professor

Richard Wendt of the University of Rochester (NY) had been

approved by all the agencies involved and recommended

funding the project. The file indicates subsequently that

this project did go forward and involve human experimentation,

oy e & .

~ithe—second file dealt with project VCALLING CARL,™

1952-1953, designed “to render an individual subservient to

. imposedwill or control." FBI was not mentioned,

¥ A memorandum dated 9/5/50 for lir. D. J. Parsons,
s+ FBI; C. Edwards, CIA; and Captain Wilbur E. Kellium of
g " . Haval Medical Research, from W. S, Post, Jr. (not further
identified), informed them that a copy of the report on the
Ellson” project (University of Indiana, 1952) was being
forwarded to them for information. The project involved
_~research in the detection of deception. The addressees were
j*  _ - to be briefed by Professor D, G, Ellson of Indiana University
' on the project at a future date, The file did not show that
the briefing occurred. The project was terminated In June,
1952,

The two files reviewed contained many veports of
research conducted concerning various drugs in various parts
of the world, constituting a collection of papers on the
subject by U. S. and foreign researchers,

A review of logical Bureau files by the Laboratory
Division disclosed only one reference (62-2699-75) to the
above. This was a wemorandum, 8/4/30, recording that
Mr. Alberti, 0.I, had informed Liaison that the Navy had
been developing a new dyug which might be used to great

CONTIWUED - OVER
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us about this. A amotation by My. Deloach indicated that
Mr. Parsons would meet with Navy on 8/11/50. (Na\fy ‘;
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHIMGTON, D.C. .20301 }%@

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
(SECURITY POLICY), OASD(C)
lDIRECT@R, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
_,,~——~u\\PIRECTOR, CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

\ ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF FOR INTELLIGENCE,
o I ’]5 /’ ' /DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

/ P / NSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE AIR FORCE

Lo g DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE

e DIRECTOR, DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION,

- DEPARTMENT OF JUS.TICE
Subij: Department of th 1 Navy Drug Studies

Encl: (1) Draft OSD Press Release on subject 17'

During a recent records search, classified Navy files
were discovered which indicate that from 1947 to 1952 the
Department of, the Navy conducted limited studies to determine
the effectiveness of drugs on human behavior and performance,
in the treatment of psychiatric illness, and as an
interrogation aid.

e

As these files contain reférences to an interest in
and/or support of the Navy studies by your office, this memo-
randum is to advise that the files have been declassified and
are going to be provided on 6 November 1975 to the Senate
Select Committee to Study Governmental Operations with Respect
to Intelligence Activities and to, the Senate Judiciary Commit-
tee's Subcommittee on Administrative. Practice and Procedure. i
These files are available for your review, if desired, prior w//
to noon on 6 November 1975, in the Office of Naval'In+e111—

l gence (ONI), Pentagon (OX—52907) Please advise ONI ofw§5gp“”wﬂw
intentions. . .

"

.

For your information, enclosure (1) is a copy of the
Chief of Navy Information press release to be issued by the
Office of the Secretary of Defense in conjunction with the

transfer of subject files to the Congress. &9 /// /7 32) /@WW
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r' + The Navy has‘éelivered to the Senate Select Committee to
Study Governmental Operatlons with Respect to Intelllgence
Activities and the Senate JudLCLary Committee Subcommlttee
| _ on Administrative Practice and Procedure, documents related
to drug research on human.eubjects during the ‘period 1947

through 1954. These documents weré discovered by the Navy

in thé course of conducting an on-going research of old
files. .The documents indicate that the research was con-

.ducted to determine the effects of d¥ugs on human behavior

and performance, their usefulness during interrogations,

and in the treatment of psychiatric. 1llness. Lialson

was malntalned w1th the other Serxvices, the cIa, and the

\FBI. Research was.conducted at the Naval Medical Research
Institute and the Naval Hospital at Bethesda, Maryland and
by contract with the University of Rochester.
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e OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 - *
- EEELL. @ [ -
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ‘ e
1"'Mr. Mintz Dep. AD lnv.

E\?’ Memorandum 1 vaman o

1-Mr, Cregar

Comp. Syst.

H 1—M1‘ . Branigan Ext. Affairs
Mr, W, R. Wannall\pﬁ‘ ‘ DATE: 11/6/75 Filo & Con. —
en. Inv. _r_'
Ident.
%v lnspecﬁogﬁ
FROM @ Mr, W A Branlg Intell. 2N __

Laborgtory
Elsf:.;é Evu;. —
SUBJECT: ENSTUDY j,.é/ - Spec. lav.

Training

Telephone Rm. —

Under date of November 3, 1975, Mr, James Dick, Pirector Sy -
Staff Member of the Senate Select Committee to Study Wit
Governmental Operations With Respect to Intelligence
Activities, furnished Mr, Wannall copy number 5 of the
Public Hearing held on October 24, 1975, During this hearing,
testimony of Assistant Director John A, Mintz, Assistant Director
W. Raymond Wannall, former Inspector Dondld E, Moore, and
Section Chief W1111am A, Branigan was received., Mr., Dick
requested that any corrections should be made on separate sheets
of paper, signing and dating each sheet, If any substantial
amendment was to be requested, it should be done in the form
of a letter to the Chairman, Senator Frank Church, Mr, Dick
requested that the copy of the Proceedings be returned to the
Senate Committee by the end of the week (November 7, 1975),

Assistant Director Mintz has reviewed his testimony
and has no corrections or amendments to make with respect to it.

Section Chief William A, Branigan is requesting the £f;f/
following corrections and/or amendmentS° ;f

Page 1247, line 16 -~ "prepare" should be '"approve” o
Page 1248, line 9 -~ "perfect' should be "imperfect"
Page 1279, line 18 -~ "newspapers’ should be ‘mewspapermen”

Page 1287, line 8 =~ delete the word "Soviet"

Assistant Dlrector Wannall requests the folloW1ng

corrections: ,\ \& RECAL @ 2 /7/’ 5 ,{_j - /@5 lg‘

Page 1243, line 11/”§as considered as having come from a
source for which approval for

WAB:hke CONTINUED, = OVER ssmees

(5)
1T -
Lmﬂh}%ﬂfggg'}ﬁn : (ép 1 NOV 14 1975

- Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan ¢+ ﬁ/ "?«E
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Memorandum from Mr, W, A, Branigan to Mr, W, R, Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY

Page 1243, line 12 - its establishment had been granted

on a high level within the

Page 1278, line 4 -~ Mr, Wannall, No, I would say I have
been aware of the

Page 1291, line 6 -~ registration of propaganda agents of
: foreign principals with

Page 1291, line 13 - So, I would say the interruption was
probably due to con-

Page 1293, line 10 - We have had no real difficulties in
defining our respective

There are no unanswered questions in the testimony,

ACTION:

The above is submitted for record purposes, A repre-
sentative of the Office of Congressional Affairs, Legal Counsel
Division, should return the copy of the Proceedings of
October 24, 1975, together with the signed and dated corrections
and/or amendments to the Staff of the Senate Select Committee
before the close of business November 7, 1975,
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| . . OPTIONAL FORM NO. 16° “ ‘ < ~ * r
‘ JULY 1973 EDITION g N
GSA EPMR &1 YEFR) 101-11.6 )

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ' : é/ ’

Memorandum

W. Rayhond Wannal
TO . Assistant Director, Intelligence Divisionparg:
Fedéral Bureau of Investigation October 31, 1975

-

¥
7

FROM . wv@ouglas R. Marvin
jﬁv Counsellor to the Attorney General

SUBJECT:

The Attorney General is scheduled to testify before the

enate Select Committee on Thursday, November 6, 1975.

In preliminary conversations with staff of the Senate

Select Committee, some indication has been given as to
what questions the Committee may ask. Attached are the
questions that seem to fall within the bailiwick of the

FBI. I have already spoken to John Mintz to ask for his
assistance in preparing some of the information on the

legal authority and the procedures with respect to in-
‘'vestigative techniques. Since I am not aware of the

person or division which would best be able to answer

these questions, I am sending all of them to you with the
hope that you would distribute them to the people most able
to respond to the questions. Would it be possible to have /.
answers to these questions Tuesday morning? .

d QJQUH QP}])«QO‘(,.‘G (/(" ‘L‘é Yo woJJ 0(40 I)ﬂ{ M
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o

ol S‘IUQ Lo cai),‘co 62) ony o{owmw b o ﬂu,vé u/;clfu-‘;
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MATL OPENINGS

x

Q. What are. the standards governing issuance of a warrant

to open mail?

NV 55994 Dﬁcld:.?rm&}d Page 37




MATL OPENINGS

Q. What are the procedures for seeking a warrant to

open mail?

AL TNFORMATION cog?jgf\m VED

S T CLABSIFL
TEREDY 15 UHCLS 'M@#
DATE -@T\ B,

.- MWW 65394 .Docld:v.?rm&}d Page. 38 -



 MAIL OPENINGS

Q. Has any mail been opened in the past by the FBI

without a warrant?

‘A. . If so, when was the operation discontinued?
B. Under what authority was the mail opened?-

What was the officé of the official who

approved the mail openings?

MW 659594 Docld:32989534 Page 33




MAIL OPENINGS

Q. Is any mail now being opened without a warrant?

%@M@Kﬁ% CONTANED

2 SIFLE

DATE, fﬁ;]m ‘WBY%M o
mpr-1¢ -
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ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE

What are the procedures within the FBI for seeking

authorization to employ electronic surveillance

without a warrant?

ALY, INFORMATION CONTAINED.
FIRRELY 13 GNCLASSIFIED
DATE_|-Y-0] ~—_BY_gp

Dl
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SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES

Q. Has the FBI engaged in surreptitious entries for

purposes other than electronic surveillance?

A. How many entries have been accomplished

‘per year?
B. What were the purposes Of the entries?
c. Who approved the entries?
D. Upon what aﬁthority were the ent;ies conducted?

E. When, if ever, was the practice discontinued?

AL, INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIV LASSTFTE
DA‘I,‘EJ-_'-ﬁDﬁC B%{M

NW 65954 Docld:32583534 Page 42




Q;f Does ‘the FBI dlssemlnate 1nformatlon 1t has obtalned
hby use of a search lncludlng electronlc survelllance.sr

_to other Federal agenc1es° __;}

‘ ‘If so, what agenc1es ‘and under what standards are

'5:dec1s1ons made as to what 1nformatlon should be

dlssemlnated?

NVY 65994 Docld:32989534 Page 43 . © . .
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Q. How many warranté have been obtained for each year
since the \adoption‘of Title ’III for ‘searc;‘he‘s;\r
including elec‘tronic \surveillalnc‘e rei‘ating 1):0

- espionage? »

&

* L1, POEORMATION CONTAITA

) TOLASSIF
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The Attorney General Hovenber 4, 1575
!
/ irector 2-Mr, Mintz i
\ | Director, ¥FBI (1oyr, Hotis)
A 7o 1-Mr, Wannall >
U. S, SENATE SULECT COMBITTER 1-Mr, Cregar
Ol INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES {SSC) :
/r 1

Reference is made to memorandun from Douglas R, i
larvin, Counscllor to the Attorncy Goneral, to W, Raymond 4
Vannall, Asgistant Divector, Intelligence Divigion, Fedeoral
Burcau of Investipation, dated Octobor 31, 1975, Refercnced
communication advised the Afftorney General is scheduled to
testify beforo the S8C on Thursday, Novomber 6, 1975, Eight |
questions were subniiied with the memorandun with the request A
that the FBI preparce approprinic rogponses,

One question submitied under the caption MMail
Openings" was set forth as "Is any mail now being opencd o]
without a warrant?" The aanswer to this question is no, é .
The othor soven gquestions have been answvered 7 ‘
individually and are included as attachments to this conw Pl
munication, / ’

. i
I i
Tnelozures (7&5“81‘%%“ ‘ '
TSR
62=-116395 A S“RE p"ﬁn g ) L A tlide VEIETR
oM SJA/\;// Recqr  SEGRET BTV BTG
1 - The Deputy Attorncy General - 5’* ‘
. Attention: lichael B, Shtheen, Jr,. / ) .o ’/0 6
N Special CTounsel for — ~
\\Q’ Intelligence Coordination

ALL 15 NOv 20 1975
EWL:jvl W Hmnﬁlﬁ?%%ﬁon

Conr: R— ——— S trmmnaes
. D AINED
pase. i ® N ‘W‘%ﬁz Y%_S.EE NOTE PAGE TWO
Dep. AD Adm. _. ~/
Dep. AD Inv. __ é .
Asst. Dir.: N § \\
Admin, — . F; ) L, !
Comp. Syst, .o & [ N
Ext. Affairs . i B

Files & ComY -
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Ins pection,,

)
Intell.

Laboeratory
Plan. & Eval,
Spec. Inve oo~

Troining

Legal Coun,

! 4 & '
o, phomv'g:%%wm q  TELETYPE UNIT [ GPO 954-545_
N@ &' - _l 232989534 Pabe 45 . ‘ »




The Attorney General

NOTE:

This communication responds to referenced memorandum
which was received during the late afternoon of 10/31/75,
It is noted that Marvin asked that these questions be
regponded to by Tucsday morning, if possible, Marvin also
appended a handwritten notation requesting any documents
"you think useful that bear on these questions and that have
been forwarded to the Select Committee," A review of the
questions and materials already submitted to the Committee
indicates that we are unable to submit such specific documents
with these responses, although in certain instances we have
referred to a broad body of material which might serve as
background and vwhich have already been submitted f£o the SSC
ags well as the Department,

MW 65394 Docld:32989534 Page 46




MATI, OPENINGS

Q. What are the standards governing issuance of a warrant to
open mail?

RESPONSE: The standards governing issuance of a warrant to open
mail are set forth in Rule 41 of the Rules of Criminal Procedure
for the United States District Courts and cases such as Giordenello
v. U.8., 357 U.S. 480 (1958), Aguilar v. Texas, 378 U.S. 108 (1964y,

Stanford v. Texas, 379 U.S. 47 , and U.S. v. Harris, 403
U.S.d57§ (1971), which interpret the warrant clause of the Fourth
Amendment,

Briefly stated, a Federal law enforcement officer or an
attorney for the government must submit a sworn affidavit to a
neutral and detached magistrate. The affidavit must set forth
sufficient facts to support a finding by the magistrate of prob-
able cause to believe a crime has been committed and the letter,
described with particularity, is or contains evidence of a crime.

In U.S. v. Van Leeuwen, 397 U.S. 249 (1970), law en-
forcement officers reasonably suspected a piece of mail contained
evidence of a crime. They seized the package and held it overnight
while the investigation continued. Additional facts were obtained
and a search warrant was issued authorizing the opening of the mail,
The Supreme Court held the police conduct was reasonable under the
Fourth Amendment.

%
L MW 63934 Docld:32389534 Page 47




MATL, OPENINGS

Q. What are the procedures for seeking a warrant to open mail?

RESPONSE: When a Special Agent of the FBI desires to seek a
search warrant commanding him to open mail, he must discuss
the case with a United States Attorney. If the United States
Attorney authorizes the Agent to seeck a warrant, an affidavit
for a search warrant is prepared.

The affidavit is reviewed by the Special Agent, a
Special Agent who has received intensive training in legal
matters, the Agent's supervisor and the United States Attorney.
Following these reviews the Special Agent submits the affidavit
under oath to a magistrate.

As in any case, where sound judgement dictates, FBI
Headquarters and/or the Department of Justice also may be
contacted for their advice before the affidavit is submitted
to the magistrate.

This same procedure is followed by FBI Agents in
applying for all search warrants.

A‘u

m:mommon ;2'

RN . S V
K_, ° *. ' ‘“\\“‘ ot i

AY
\\'\jz
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ALY OPENINGS

L]

Question: Has apny mail been opened in the past by the
EBI idthout a waryranit?

Responga: Yes. The FBI, betwsen 1940 and 1956, operated
eipht different programs involving selected
opaning of the mail for the purppse of
deteching and identifying foreipn agents vho
threatened this nation's gecurity and to
detect othar persons who indicated willinguess,
and were in o positlon, to sell out this
countyy t¢ hostile forelpn powers. In geveral
other iselated instances, mall was opened in
comeetion with the commterinteliigence
regpongibilitiss of the FBI.

Guestion: If so, when was the operation discontinued?

Response: All of these operations wore discontinued in
July, 1966,

Question: Under what authority wos the mail opencd?
Wat wog the office of the official 3ho
approved the moil opeaings?

Respounge: These operabions were generally approved by
the late Director John Rdgsar Hoover althoush
in certain instsnces they were approved by a
highwranking subordinate Bureau official.

For your additional information, you are referred to

our letter to the Attorney Ceneral dated September 3, 1973,
caoptioned “J. 5. Senate Select Committee on Imtalligence
Activities (S5C)," waich contained complete details of these

operations.)
. { R a“i‘ 1
JPLiemg . - SEOAET T & W
- Clagsified Ay 3676 [ W {
Exempt froa GDS, Gategories Z and 3 0N
Date of DéclXssification Indefinife §§*
\
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0, V7hat are the procedurcs within the TEY for seeking authorization
to empioy cloctronic surveillance without o warrant ¥

35&63!@!188 :

An investigative Agent, who feels that justification exists for
use of an elecirvonic surveillance, will address o communication to the
Federal Lureau of Iavestigation (¥Y) Headquariers seiting forth the
nature of the case and the necessary facts to support his belief that this
technique is deewed necessary, This conmunication containing the
Asent's recommendation is reviewed Ly the Lpent's mmmediate
Supervisor, Should the Supervisor agree with the Agent, he will subinit
the coraraunication bearing his anproval to the Special Agent in Charpe
of the field oliice who will cavcfully sexutinize the facts set forth and
if he agrees he will indicate hig approval and send the conwaunication to
Supervisor drafls a memoranduim to the Attorney Ceneral (AG) setting
forth all pertinent facts by which the request is believed justified
according to the language of 18 US Code 2511 (G).

The reguest 1¢ then presented for review and justificotion through
channels, i.c,, Headgvariers Unit Chief, Section Chief, Evanch Chici,
Asgistant Divector of the Intelligence vivision, Reputy Associate Director,
Associate Director, and with the final personal anproval of the Director,
LI, the reqguest is forwarded to the Attorncy General, noting that if the
request is not felt to be coumpletely justified at any level, it is disaporoved
or returned for further clarification or justification.

For your fuxther edifieation, I have prepaved a memorandum
to you dated Cectoier 31, 1975, and captioned '"National Security Llecivonic
Burveillances {NSEZ), " wherein I furnish detailed inforwmation resarding
our procedures, steps, and criteria for requesting and approving NEES,

;‘ NW 659594 Docld:32983534 Page 50
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DECLASS,

OKN.

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD lav.

Asst. Dira:

Admin,
Comp. Syst,
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com. —

Gen. lnv.

Ident. —
Inspection
Intell.
t.oboratory
Plan. & Eval.
Spec. lov.

Teaining

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. —
Director Sec’y —

SURREPTEITIOUS ENTRIES

Question: Has the FBI engaged in surreptitious entries for
purposes other than electronic surveillance?

Answer: Yes

Question: A. How many entries have been accomplished per year?

Domestic Subversive and White Hate Groups

At least fourteen domestic subversive targets were
the subject of at least 238 entries from 1942 to April, 1968.
At least three domestic subversive targets were the subject
of numerous entries from October, 1952, to June, 1966. One
white hate group was the target of an entry in March, 1966.

Foreign Intelligence Targets

During the period 1957 to 19267, surreptitious entry
was used against at least eleven foreign intelligence targets.
Since 1967, entries were made into the residences of six
hostile intelligence service agents, and into the residence
and office of a leader of a foreign-based terrorist organization.

Foreign Establishments

From February, 1954, to January, 1967, 133 entries
were made against 37 different foreign establishments.

Question: B. What were the purposes of the entries?

Domestic Subversive and White Hate Groups

To obtain secret and closely guarded organizational
and financial information, and membership lists and monthly
reports of target organizatioms.

\ {2 D)
\ m LSRTLE B § . (¥ a
\ > CRET | y,} /‘E‘f_\ '\ , \'{} \{\\p
Classified\Dy 5736 / /
Fxempt from| GD§, Category 2 rf _
Date of DeclassM™jication Indefiniteé AT
N,
‘!‘vl 3 "
MAIL ROOM [} TELETYPE UNIT : GPO : 1975 O - 569920
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Foreign Intelligence Targets

To obtain information on such espionage paraphernalia
as radio and photographic equipment, secret writing materials,
and fraudulent identification papers.

Foreign Establishments

To obtain cryptographic materials necessary for
the National Security Agency (MNSA) to fulfill its communications
intelligence {(COMINT) target requirements.

Question: C. Who approved the entries?

Domestic Subversive and White‘ﬁate Groups

Poreign Intelligence Targets

]

When a Special Agent in Charge (SAC) considered, the
technigue justified and necessary a recommendation would be
made to FBI Headquarters to the appropriate Assistant
Director. A memorandum would be prepared for approval of
Director Hoover or Mr. Tolson, the Associate Director.

Poreign Establishments

A request would be made of the FBI by NSA, whereupon
a communication would be sent to the appropriate FBI field.
office wherein was located the target establishment. If the
field office indicated an entry could be conducted with full
security, FBIHQ would be so advised.

We have been unable to locate documentation showing .
the approving authority for these entries; however, the
significance and sensitivity of these matters indicates
approval was made on a high level at FBIHQ. :

L
Question: D. Upon what authority were the entries conducted? -

Domestic Subversive and White Hate Groups

Poreign Intelligence Targets

Surreptitious entries were conducted upon authority
of FBIHQ.

. MW 85984 Docld:32389534 Page 52
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Foreign Establishments

Surreptitious entries were conducted upon authority
of FBIHQ at the request of NSA and under guidance of National
Security Council Intelligence Directive #9 (NSCID #9), which
directive was superseded by NSCID {6.

Question E. When, if ever, was the practice discontinued?

Domestic Subversive and White Hate Groups

In July, 1966, Director Hoover ordered the technique
of surreptitious entry discontinued. Mr. Hoover reaffirmed
his position against the practice in January, 1967. Review
of our records shows that thereafter only one entry was
conducted on April 2, 1968.

Foreign Intelligence Targets

In July, 1966, Director Hoover ordered the technigue
of surreptitious entry discontinued. Mr. Hoover reaffirmed
his position against the practice in January, 1967. Review
of our records shows the last entry was conducted in August,
1974. ' A

Foreign Establishments

In July, 1966, Director Hoover ordered the technique
of surreptitious entry discontinued. In September, 1966,
Mr. Hoover reconsidered the practice and approved use of the
technique. In January, 1967, Mr. Hoover reaffirmed his
position against surreptitious entries and discontinued the
practice.
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A R
0. Does the FBI disseminate information it has obtained

by the use of a search including electronic

surveillance to other Federal agencies?

If so, what agencies and under what standards are

deciglons made as to what information should be
disseminated?

RESPONSE. Yes, Information which has been obtained by
use of a search, both those based on a warrant and those
not based on warrant including electronic surveillance
ig disseminated to otheir Federal agencies.

The Manual of Rules and Regulations (MRR) and the
Manual of Instructions (MOI) are the source of FBI policy
instructions relative to the dissemination of information
which comes into the possession eof the FBI. The MRR Part II,
Section B, states that "Dissemination is ordinarily restricted
to Federal agencies in the Execubive Branch." In fact dis-
semination to such agencies comprises the vast majority of
information disseminated. Dependent however on the exigencies
of the situation infoymation in certain instances may be dis-~
seninated beyond Executive Branch agencies. Thus the MRR
requires that where there is a threat to life, interested law
enforcement agencies with jurisdiction concerning the threat
must be advised as well as the intended victim, So also the
MOI Part, Section 23, contains instructions which require
that the FBI immediately notify local law enforcement con-
cerning bomb threats,

With regard to the standards employed in determining
which information merits dissemination the MRR Part II,
Section 5, establishes a backdrop against which and within
which dissemination is made. This section notes that "the
1 proper utilization of information received by the Bureau,
| vhether through investigation or otherwise is foremost among
| our responsibilities. Such information may be of vital in-
terest Lo another Government agency and/or local law enforce~
ment., » » IR all matters relating to dissemination, good
judgxﬁenﬁ and cormon sense should prevail., It is not the
Burdau policy to withhold from dissemination vital and impor-
peeee o __bant information o which other agencies, including local
pep. AD Adm. _LAW enforcement, arée justifiably eantitled; however good
per. A0 v —judgément and gommon sense dictated that the need to dissemi~
Ao P nate! must be bofh vital and important and within the scope of
comp. Sysr. —prESEnt requivements to do so. There must be no indiseximi-
Ext. Aflais —yynba o arbikrary dissemination,”

Files & Com. —

Gen. Inv. — .

\dents pm“!b

::'s :le:ﬁon TEB': cap 0 af ALL n] E‘OBNIA’FIOK @1@ i 3 }E,@.ﬁ‘k—
s, Y‘ v

A
2

ASSIFIE
t.aboratory (12) <, I_S NCIAA-D%L J
Plan. & Eval. — \)1@; l "
Spec. lnv. . |
Training m bﬂ /é (\j/
Legal Coun.
Telephone Rm. -
Director Sec’y — MAIL ROOM[]  TELETYPE UNIT [ ] GPO : 1975 O - 569-620
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Furthermore, by provisions of Departmental Ovder 3464
signed by the Attorney General January 13, 1953, all files,
documents, records, and rveports in the U. 5. Department of
Justice {including FBI) are to be regarded as confidential
in nature and the contents thereof are to be disclosed only
in the performance of official duties. This order clearly
prohibits any arbitrary or indiscriminate dissemination
and restricts dissemination to the requirements of the
pexrformance of official duties.
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Q. How many warrants have bseon obtained for each year
since the adoption of Title III for searches,
tncluding electronic surveillance relating to
espionage?

Regponse:

Listed below are the number of Title III warrants
obtained by the FBI mince the adoption of Pitle III, 1o
pitle IIT warrants were utilized in espionage or counter-
intelligence investigations.

1968 ~ 0

- 24

1970 ~ 150 ALL INFORMATION CONTATS

- iig _ CLASSTRTED oo

' Y A
112 . 3
22 46
B4 (through Octobker 30, 1975)

Ll Sl
O WD W
o Do B
0 W
[

In 1975, two judicial warrants were obtained
permitting eleetronic surveillances for the purpose of
obtaining forcion intelligence information.

Ho recordsn are maintained regording the overall
number of warrants obtained by the BRI for the recovery
of evidence incidental to investigations.

LOIC:

Classificd “SeceretY sincce uncuchorized disclosuxce
' could reasonably ke cipceted to result in ciicepiionnlly
soricus dorare o mational sceurity,

Title IIT data was supplied by Sumcevisor jiile
Heotm, Sivision 9, ile cdviscd no record iz ralntcined as
to the total muwber of search warrants for obtainin: cvi-
denoe incidental to Eurveon imvestizations., The tivo judieinl
ttarrants verae cobtainced for forcion intcllipence inforxmatiom
in the luvestizgntions of i'shurmod Lbdullch Allkhocidb ond
ohar—ed lufid Ugjih falova, Classifiicd by 5736, ZGL56 2 and 3,
Indefinite, )
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

November 17, 1975

John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

TO:

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence-

Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is éigénate Select Committee request

seeking "immediate delivery" of certain enumerated
documents. Please prepare as prompt a response as éﬁpwﬂw/
possible.

cc: Paul Daly t;:\’\‘?\)’ " ‘}@ﬁ /@ 5¥)<
. A 1l

%

QWITIOy,

<,

©

i
g‘&‘a Aty 2
)hﬂuam’é"

776 191®
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November 17, 1975

T0: John A, Mintz, Assistanit Director
Liegal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: Michael B, Shaheen, Jr.

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBRJECT ¢ Senate Select Commitiee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Committee request
seekinyg “immedilate delivery” of certain cnumerated
documents. Please propare s prompt o rosponso as
possible.

ca:  Paul Daly

ALanxmmmmmmwGONmuN5$

SR 3 VS A,

AL
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ran .
FRANK CHURCH, 1DAHO, CHAIRMAN -~ N -
JOR= G, TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

PHILIEA. HART, MICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN.
WALTER F. MONDALE, MsNN.  BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ.
WALTER D. HYODLESTON, KY.  GHARLES MCC. MATHIAS, JR., MD.
ROBERT MORGAN, N.G. RICHARD S, SCHWEIKER, PA,

Sam AT, GoLS, S Wlnifed Dloles Denale

WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR

SELECT COMMITTEE TO .
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES ~

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 15, 1975

Michael E. . Shaheen, Jr., Esqg..

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530
' ALY, INFORMATION CONT:

Dear Mike: BEREB\T@ CLASS

Sl B

The Select Committee requests immediate delivery of docu-

ments, summaries of which were made available to the

Committee staff pursuant to our request of September 18,

1975. Specifically, the Committee requests documents,

including relevant communications between the Bureau and

the White House, relating to the following activities of
" the FBI (dates are approximate):

1. Name check on David Brinkley, 2/16/65.

2. Name check on David Brinkley, 5/29/65. .

3. Name check on John Chancellor, 7/19/65.

4. Name check on Peter Arnett, 7/22/65.

5. Name check on Hanna Arandt and twenty other opponents
of the Vietnam War who sent a telegram to the White
House, 6/4/65.

6. Name checks on twenty-~one individuals who sent a tele-

gram to the President-critieizing Unitéd States Vietnam
//~“7w olicy, 7/30/65.

ter of Director Hoover to the White House regarding

%gpor Bverett Dirksen's contact with Vietnam Ambassa-
BUl Diem, 11/9/68. :

NGRS AR Se = et
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Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq.
Page Two " November 15, 1975

8. ©Name check on Peter Lisagor, 2/24/66. "
9. Name check on Sénat;r Stephen M. Yqung,'2/25/66;

‘lO. Name check on H. Stuart Hughes, 3/24/66.:

li; Name check on George Hamilton, 3/31/66,

12. WName check on Ben W. Gilbert, 4/6/66.

13. Name check on Richard B. Stolley, 4/6/66.

14. Report of criticism by Senator Wayne Morsée of United

“States policy at a rally in New York City on 4/11/66,

: 4/12/66. _ .

15. Name check on William Beecher,rl/4/67.

16. ©Name check on Barbara Kilsteih Garson, 1/9/67.

17. ©Name check on Joseph Kraft, .1/27/67. 7

18; Report on Joachim Joesten, 1/30/67.

19. Blind memorandum from Director Hoover £6 Marvin

Watson regarding Senators Clarxk, Fulbright, Gruening,
Hartke, Morse, McGovern, and Pell, 2/10/67.

Sincerely,
{John T. Elliff
Director

Domestic Intelligence Task Force

. NV 65394 Docld:32983%534 Page 60



Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD lnv,

Asst. Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst,
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com, —
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell.
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval.
Spec, Inv.

Training

Legal Coun.
Telephone Rm. .
Director Sec'y —

B B0 hE.

q

1 - My

L

ngohnson

COD® TELETYPE IMMEDIATE

TO SAC, NEW YORK
BOSTON

NOVEMBER 17, 1975

FROM DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)

N

IN RESPONSE TO A REQUEST OF THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

(SSC) YOU ARE REQUESTED TO SEARCH YOUR FILES FOR THE FOLLOWING

INFORMATION.
1. ALL MATERIALS PERTATNING TO THE OPENING OF MAIL TO

OR FROM GILBERT STUART AND VIRGINIA R. STUART DURING THE YEARS

1960 AND 1961 BY FBI AGENTS IN OR AROUND THE CITIES OF

NEW YORK AND PROVIDEMNCE, RHODE ISLAND. (THIS REQUEST

ENCOMPASSES MATERIALS LOCATED IN FBI HEADQUARTERS, THE NEW YORK

FIELD OFFICE AND RESIDENT AGENCY IN PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND).

-~

» F

SUTEL RESULTS OF YOUR REVIEW EXPEDITIOUSLY. (L:
END <
JWT 113\« ALL INFORMATION GONTATNED
(3) > N IS, UNCLASS
00 BY ﬂ?
NOTE:

Y

15 Nov 191975

SSC request dated 11/7/75 requested the above
investigation be conducted and results submitted expeditiously

+o t+he SscC.
cicl (b Lis 25
ST

X
PR

|

~

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION '/

[

;@9\%171975 L
S - R ol @
TELETYRE™ ' ;

TELETYPE UNIT

Nﬁg§?DME:]
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

NOV1 41975

~ TO: John A. Miﬁfz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
prk Federdl Bureau of Investigation
\WWYEFROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: = Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a November 12, 1975, letter from the
Senate Select Committee requesting certain information "
concerning the Martin Luther King matter during the 7
months of November and December 1964. Please prepare i
an appropriate respomnse. e

1

i;?

cc: Paul Daly 377109

w1 b 1632052
|

G

15 Nov 191975

ALY, INFORMATION CONTAINED

£ HERETN | 3 | w&%gﬁw
wwm'ﬂ.m i

R
DY
%
X
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NOV1 4 1975

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Bivision
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM; Michael E. Shaheen, J¥.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a November 12, 1975, letter from the
Senate8Select Committoe requesting certain information
concerning the Martin Luther King matter during the
months of November and December 1964, Please prepare
an appropriate response.

ccy Paul Daly

, jﬁ&b m;-o

MR-
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N ' " ' . - o ” ’
FRANK CHURCH, IDAHD, CHAIRMAN ’ e

JOHN G. TOWER, TIXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

PHILIP A, HART, MICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN,
WALTER F. thND ALE, 3NN, BAHRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ.
WALTER D. HODDLESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD.

22:512:‘?::?22:0:! . RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA. ?;] cui‘gea %{aies ’%enage .

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO

CURTIS R, SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

‘November 12, 1975
Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg.
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

- Dear Mr. Shaheen:

In connection with the King matter and our
forthcoming hearings next week, we need to have a
complete understanding of all actions, decisions,
proposals, recommendations and operations of FBI
personnel with respect to Dr. King during the months
of November and December 1964. Accordingly, I would
appreciate your asking -the Bureau to designate a
representative who can go through the FBI files for
; those months relating to King with Mr. Epstein of our
staff sometime this week. In the event that the
November-December 1964 portions of the files contain
! g Materials pertinent to our inguiry, but which we have
i ‘ not yet requested, I trust that it will be acceptable
to you for such materials to be designated by Mr.
Epstein at the time of the review for delivery to
the Committee.

CONTAINED

I would also appreciate your making available
githis week all memoranda and other materials reflecting
proposals made or actions taken which pertain to the

handwritten note which appéars on the bottom of the
4/23/64 memorandum from Mr. Sullivan to Mr. Belmont
captioned "Martin Luther King" (serial #352), to wit:
"4/23 DA 6 pm I told him we are working up materials
as to what action should be taken and What reply
should be made. He agreed.”

ALYL INFORMATION

Your continued cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

TELL

John T. E1l1iff
Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force

U2 i 2 5y= - 1052
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

NOV1 41975

e

TO: John A,"Mintz, Assistant Director
Legals Counsel Division
Fedgral Bureau of Investigation

¥\§LKFROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT? Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a letter and questionnaire from the

j’i
Senate Select Committee dated November 7, 1975, !/_4
requesting information from the FBI regarding the e
Thomas Riha matter. Please prepare an appropriate 3
response to this request. /ifm

cc: Paul Daly 87'109

46 3% — | THS
REC bo 3%~ |05

N 15 NOV 19 1975

% | -
B «igmﬁ

4 ihLLINFORLug
| i 2

ALY ) (ol

A —
4> /A S 6\0(
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NOV L 4 1975

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Coumnsc¢l Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: Michael B. Shahecen, Jr.
Special Counscl for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Semate Select Committee Request

Attached is a letter and questionnaire from the
Senate Sclect Comnittee dated November 7, 1975,
requesting information from the FBI regarding the
Thomas Riha matter. Plcasc prepare an appropriate
response to this request.

ces  Poul Daly

ALY INFORMATION CONTAINED
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FRANK CHURCH, IDAHD, CHAIRMAN
JORW G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

W

PHILIP A, HART, MICH, » HOWARD H. BAKER, JRR., TENN, - . - -
VJALTI:R F. MONDALE, MINN. BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ, .

WALTER D, HUDDLESTON, XY. . CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., D,

RODERT MORGAN, N.C, RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA. "3 'y

GARY HART, COL. Ilnifen Diafes Denale .

WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL

CURTIS R, SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO l ~— Ve
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH :,_ S l ( J
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
" (PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS) Lot Ay s l: b
. v} i o

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 IR 3

November 7, 1975

g

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg.

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mike:

5 With reference to my letter of August 22, 1975,
: concerning the disappearance of Mr. Thomas Riha, I am

: submitting the attached questions for the FBI and the
Immigration and Naturalization Service. The Committee
requests that answers to these questions be provided in

b both classified and non-classified forms.

Sincerely,

yew'\r-@a@w

John T. E11liff

Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force
Enclosuresﬁ////
ALY INFORMATION CONTAINED, '

HEREDY IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE [ez2lll—EY. -%M"v’@d'omcz OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS

NV
(REFITL A170RNEY GENEEAL

Do AHREENT % HKSTICE

M
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6L

; NOV 10 1975

R.» iy
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, ' e CLASSIFIE
QUESTIONS RE: THOMAS RiHA  EERELYIP UOATerppy

ALL TNFORMATION CONT.

Y. FBI
D1

1.

MW 65934 Docld:32989534 Page 68

Does the FBI know the whereabouts of Riha--whether he is

alive or dead? Where? .

Was Riha known to the Agency? If so, when first known and -

ﬁhy?

Was Riha employed by FBI? If so, in what capacity? Dates

of employment? | | L - .

In March or April 1969 or thereafter, did Mrs. Glﬁria (Galya)
Tannenbaum of Dénver and‘Boulder, Colorado, contact the FBI
in Colorado or Washingtbn to assure the FBI that missing
University of Colorado Professor Thomas Riha was alive and.
well and had left his home for personal reasons on March 15,
i969? If so, who in the FBI received this information and
to whom was this information passed on in the FBI and the
CIA? When was this done? _ : - -
Was this or other information passed on by the FBI té the
CIA or to other agencies and the Denver and Boulder police?
What was the information conveyed? When was this done?

Why did FBI say in 1969 and 1970--and continues to say now--
that it conducted no investigation of Riha's disappearance
when it is known that FBI agents talked in 1969 and 1970
with friends of Riha aboﬁt his disappearance?

Why, in January or FeBruary 1970, did an FBI ageﬁt at the
Denver office refuse to accompany CIA Agent Michael Todorovich

from Boulder to see then Denver District Attorney Mike McKevitt?

ENGLOSURE ([, — // /> 355 —- (D052




10.

11.

| NV 65994

6 L . ) .

’

‘Was it made known by the CIA agent that the purpose of the

visit was to ease the pressure on issuance of a subpoena to

Dr. Joseph Smiley, former president of the University of

. Colorado? (Under such a subpoena;, Smiley might have been

rrequired to reveal the agency that had given him the April

1969 report that Riha was alive and well at that time.)

In December 1969, when Riha's dying mother,. Dr. Ruth Ann
Cook of Taunus, West Germany, contacted the FBI in Washing-
ton about her missing son, she was very anxious to "do any-
thing' to determine where he was and what had happened to
him. Yet the FBI (J. Edgar Hoover) said in December 1969,
that Mrs. Cook declined the FBI's offer to place a missing |
persons notice on Riha in the.FBI bulletin. What informa-
tion did the FBI furnish Mrs. Cook to lead her to make this
unlikelj de¢ision not to pursue all.possible ways to find
out what happened to her son? .
Was Dr. Cook connected with the FBI in any way at any time?
In what capacity? When? ~ | .

Was Mrs. Gloria (Galya) Tannenbaum ever employed by the FBI?
For what purpose or purposes? Was .she hired to check on
Leonard Carlin, Chicago attorney who was active in defend-
ing antiwar activists in the 1960s?

Was Mrs. Tannenbaum sent by the FBI from Chicago to the
Boulder-Denver, Colorado area.in-l968 to check on Riha or

on Boulder attorney Dennis Blewitt, who later becéme Riha's

attorney and confidant?
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16,

-3 - .

'What‘knowledge does the FBI have on Riha's translations of

Czechoslovakian tapes for Mrs. Tannenbaum in March 1969,

before he disappeared?

What knowledge does the FBI have_on Tannenbaum's reported

suicide at the Colorado State Hospital in March 1971? Is
the FBI acquainted directly or‘indirectly with Henry Madrid,
a technician at the hospital?
Did the FBI contact the Colorado Bureau of Investigation
at any time on the Riha disappearance, Mrs.-Taﬁnenbaum's
death or any other aspect of the Riha-Tannenbaum case? If
so, when Wére these contacts and Whgt was their extent?
Did the FBI have any contacts with Riha when he was working
as an interpreter in the.Army"in the early 1950's?
Does the FBI have files on any of the following persons,
or were any of them at any time employed by the FBI directly
or indirectly or contacted by the FBi, and for what reason?
Mrs. Jan (Kenneth) Sofensen - Boulder, Colorado
Zdenek Cerveny - Boulder, Colo?édo
Mrs. Carol_Word - Littleton, .Colorado
George and Francesca Stein - Lyons, Colorado
Professor Donald Fanger - Cambridge, Massachusetts
Henry Madrid - Pueblo, Colorado
Professor- Stephen Fischer-Galati<-.Boulder, Colorado -
Hafvey Bevier - Denver, Colorado ‘
Professor Oldrich Leska - Prague, Czechoslovakia
Jaroslav Riha - San Antonio, Texas

Professor Joyce Lebra - Boulder, Colorado
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17. Does‘the FBI have knowledge about Riha's connections with
the Treasure Tours International Travel Agency in Montreal,
Canada, and what is the significance of this connection?

18. "Does the FBI have knowledge of Riha's connections with the
World University Service in Chicago ané with Susan Kresge,
one of the officiais of this. organization? |

19. Were FBI agents trailing Rihé early in 1969, especially'

in late February and early March? If so, why?
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QUESTIONS RE: THOMAS RIHA

1. Was Mrs. Gloria (Galya) Tannenbaum of Denver and Boulder
o Colorado, ever employed directly ox 1nd1rectly by the INS?
When? In what capacity?
'2. Was Mrs. Tapnenbaum ever hifea_by INS in coﬁnection with
| the visa status of Riha's wife, Mrs. Héna Riha,'formerly
Hana Hrushkova or Hruéhkbvnové? .
3. What inquiry was made by John L. Todd, INS district director
in Denver, after he received a call early on the morning
of March 9, 1969, involving a disturbance at the Thomaé Riha
home in Boulder, Colorado? The disturbance involved Rihé,
Mrs. Tannenbaum and Mrs. Hana Riha and ether .placed in Mrs.
Riha's bedroom, apParently to overcome her.
4. What were tﬁe findings of Todd's inquiry?
5. Were these findings communicated to the CIA and the FBI? f.
6. Why, in the fall of 1969, did the INS in Denver decline to
reply at all to an inquiry made by a friend of Riha's.on
whether the professor'still was alive? Why was this friend
éf Riha‘s.thgn’told it would be better if he wouldn't be
interested in the Riha case? |
7. On what basis did the INS in Denver tell one of Riha's
friends in May or June 1969 that Riha was alive? Who in
the INS office in Den&er made this report?
8. Were Riha or his wife, Hana, ever employed by the iNS?

| - When? For what purpose or purposes?

. N . "?‘ ‘ ' /}\.
~ ‘ ‘ , t7
ENCLOSURE @@L 1] 3{7 4 /‘L)j

7
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9. Was the INS in contact with the FBI and the CIA on the

Riha and Tannenbaum cases and the disturbance incident
involving Mrs. Hana Riha at the Riha home .in Boulder,

Colorado, on the night of March 9, 19697

{
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5 ‘ o ‘ Assoc, Dir. .
. . ‘ Dep. AD Adm. _«
/ . N -3

i Dep. AD¥Inv. ___

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL Asst. Dir.:
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 | Admin.
Comp. Syst.
1 Ext. Affairs
y Files & Com. __

JUL 1 4 1975'*’ Gen. Inv,
| ldent.

,/ Inspection

Intell.

Labora

T0: John/;lk/./ Mintz, Assistant Director [

Legdl Counsel Division Legal
Federal Bureau of Investigation ;"un-T
] - pec. Anv.

- Training

./ K. William O!Connor

¢ 1
Special Counsel for ‘/Zf ) / ) Tt Telephone Rm. __
Intelligence Coordination &'VLQ A A K Director Sec’y |

.

SUBJECT: Attached Letter to Mr. El1liff, SS€ - -~ %

/_Daj/ r
Attached herewith is my letter to Mr. E11iff confirming our ¥
conversation of July 11. I think that it is approximately iden- 7 !
tical to the telephonic information I gave you on July 11. I may

have omitted something from our phone conversation; if I did,

please treat this letter as being explicitly articulate of the

agreement reached with E11iff.

I believe this document carries into effect the intentions 7
of the Attorney General expressed in our conference today. I am z_#
sensitive to the issue of clearance on the Dr. King material, and

\\ it will be raised when the summary consideration is reached.

Attached also is my memo to the Deputy Attorney\General P
indicating FBI policy interest in the letter.

~ ST 109
o, Oy 92716 375 =105

ALY INFORMATION CONGATNED: 6

T
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R
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. OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ALTORNEY-GENERAL: 5t et
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 .

L e e -

— Wi e

.. S T AESSE JULLAWS

Ea

TO: Harold R. Tyler, Jr.
Deputy Attormey General

RO, K. Williem O'Connor
% Special Counsel for Intelligence

Cocrdination

SUBJECT: ' Ietter Providing SSC Access to DOJ/FBI Materials
Y .

Attached is the original of my letter of today to Mr. EL1iff
which is self-explanatory, and, I think, meets the issues raised in
the attachment to the July 9, letter from Senator Church and in our
conference with the Attorney General. : o

I believe the letter accurately states the Attormey General's
position on SSC access to the Information requested. The General
Counsells office of FBI has advised ine that Mr. Kelley may wish to
speak to the Attorney General before the letter is sent, because
of the broad policy problems pertaining to FBI files. I have
advised Mr. Mintz that this letter fairly and accurately reflects
both my understanding of the AG's policy, and my recent coriversation
with the SSC staff in the implementation of that policy. Mr. Mintz
has asked that the letter be delayed until Mr. Kelley has an oppor-
tunity to consider it; I have delayed sending the letter for that
reason, but feel it should go out toddy, since it simply confirms
a prior position.

I would hope thet this letter and the access it authorizes
would facilitate the SSC Executive Session before which I under-
stand the Attorney General is to appear on Wednesday, July 16,
at 2:30.

I am providing a copy of this memo, my memo to Mr. Mintz,
and the attached letter to Doug Marvin so that he may advise the
Attorney General of it. I understand from EL1iff that the Committee
expects to ask the Attorney General about his views on the need for
subpoenas, and the "agreement® to be forthcoming which is referenced
in the June 24, letter.

ALLmar _.3':‘; RIATIO
TR T i: *N@NTAINEE{

ce: Doug Marvin

qo\-U"O'v
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20520

Mr. John T. E11iff, Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force
United States Senate Select Committee

on Intelligence Activities
Washington, D. C. 20510

Re: Access/Delivery of Documents Requested in Senate
Select Committee letter of July 9, 1975

-4

Dear Mr, E11iff: - -

Pursuant to our conversation of July 11, and confirming it,
the following arrangements are approved for access to materials and
delivery of materials to the Senate Select Committee staff, in addi-
tion to that which has already been made available.

Please refer to the attachments to the July 9. letter:

A re Bh o m wve AR DR i

Page 3, Paragraph 2, Subsection A. &Il of the FBI files on
the so called "Kissinger 17" surveillance will be made available to
you and your appropriately cleaved staff in Room 4171 of the Hoover
Building. These documents may be reviewed and studied there, and
you and your staff may take such notes as you deem appropriate; we
have agreed that-the notes are to be left in the secure room of the
Hoover Building during your study. When your study is completed,
you will prepare a sumnary of the informatiam which you consider
to be appropriate for Committee use. The swmary will be checked
with senior Bureau executives to ensure the protection of national
security matters and observation of privacy considerations. There-
after, the summary may be removed to the Committee's office and all
the staff notes will be destroyed. You may check the summary back
to the original documents as extensively as mecessary, in Room 4171.

Page 3, Paragraph 2, Subsection B. Materials have already
been transmitted regarding the Kraft matter amd the agreement between
his attormmey and the Attorney General. When you have reviewed those
materials, and have contacted Mr. ! 's attormney, should you deem
that appropriate, I understand you will confact me if further infor-
mation is requested.

ALL PB% LE‘.\;“’O‘FL&AT!ON CONTAINED

OWITI0y,
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Page 5, Paragr*aph 3, A & B. All of the materials related
to the electronic surveillance of Dr. King, in the custody of the
FBI, will be made available to you-and your appropriately cleared
staff under the same conditions and-with the same agreements as
specified above with regard to the "Kissinger 17" surveillance.

Page 6, Paragraph 4. Those materials in the custody of the
FBT which refliect and relate to electronic surveillance of the
Democratic National Convention in Atlantic City in August 1964,
will be provided under the same conditions as articulated above
with regard to the "Kissinger 17" surveillance.

Page 9, Paragraph C. A sumary of procedures for mail
covers has been provided by my recent letter to you. In addition
. to that, a statistical sumary of mail covers on closed matters
will be made available to you in Room 4171, together with access to
the underlying documentation requesting the individual mail covers.

Documentation relating to the opening of mail will be with-
held at present, due to ongoing investigations.

After your review of the mail cover sumaries and any
underlying documents you wish to review, we will discuss any
further access which you may request to mail cover information.

Page 10, Pavagraph E. I understand and accept your expla-
nation that the word "implementation" in line 2 of paragraph E(1)
does not seek access to the "raw'" files of COINTELPRO programs.
All of the memoranda originating the several COINTELPRO programs
will be made available to you and your appropriately cleared staff
for review in Rcom 4171.

We will furnish t© you, for your study at Senate Select
Committee offices, a complete set of the excised exhibits A-E to
the Petersen Report; as previously agreed, your staff may have
access to any unexcised pages of Exhibits A-E which you may wish
to see, and which will be mainmtained at Room 4171. The back up
materials underlying any particular summary in A-E will be extracted
from the "raw" files upon your request and made available to you fer
your study in Room 4171. General access to the "raw" files is not
required, as I understand it, for your purposes under this agreement.

- NWW 65994 Docld: 32983534 Page 77
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Page 14, Ttem I. This will confirm your understanding that
the Huston Plan documents prepared by the Bureau in response to
your request under this heading have been delivered to the White
House for "third agency clearance". This statement formally
confirms my previous discussions with you of this fact when we
met with Mr. Schwarz and Mr. Smothers on July 2. Be advised that
the documents which have been transmitted to the White House for
clearance will be forwarded to you, or made available for access,
if appropriate, upon our receipt of the White House directions.

Page 16, Paragraph J. This will confirm our mders‘canding
that on July 14, there will be available for your review in Room

4171, a 160 page summary document reflect:lng an analysis of the
0 & C files.

After you have reviewed that analysis, I will discuss with
you an appropriate further step with regard to the 0 & C files.if
such is indicated; such an agreement would be generally similar
in terms to the foregoing arrangements.

I trust that this letter accurately reflects our understanding
as reached in our discussion on July 11. If it does not, your
immediate advice to me of any particulars in which we disagree in
our understanding will be appreciated. In the meantime, I have
furmished a copy of this letter to the Attorney General and the
Deputy Attorney General and have requested the Bureau's cocoperation
in promptly meking available the information indicated.

I would appreciate meeting with you and Mr. Schwarz and
Mr. Smothers around July 18, for the purpose of discussing any
problems which you may have identified and to clarify any out-
standing documentary request which you may have, and to agree upon
an appropriate schedule. Sinee we have received six additional
requests from you, since the July 9, letter was delivered, it would
seem appropriate to re-analyze your requirements in light of the
agreements reached on July 11. :

Sincer

: éﬁéNNOR
Special Counsel for Inte¥ligence Coordination

cc: Attomey General
Deputy Attormey General

v
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ngnsmit the following in

Dute: 11/’14/”75

{Type in plaintext or code)

d JGL e | ‘ ﬂ
CLila /,557‘4

i .

AIRTEL AYRMAIL -~ REGISTERED MAIL

(Priority) C{g

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (134-24718) A g }
(AffN INTD MR. W. O, Cﬁ &e?) jx;
_FRQM;J 'SAC, BUFFALO (134~1862) 103 CONTAINED N
'T ; “LWEOMSAWMW N
SFJ.‘%(S uny 7 N
D \-L;w,— N

\; /.'/’ - * 12’/ a N

e

Re Buvesu telcalls to Buffalo, 11/13/75.

/

j{/ g

) En dosed fcr the Bureau are Xerox copies of the
following voluwes of Buffalo file 134~1862 {(Burean file 134-24718)

V&

Volume 1, Serials 1-83 and 141

Y]

Volume 1, Serials 1=352

Volume 2, Serials 53-114
Volume 3, Serials 115~149
Volume 4, Serials 150-176

Sub A =

J

vy

SRV

Also enclosed are copies of Buffalo file 100-21623,
Serials 1&21 and 1A24 (Bureau file 100-448092). v

Referenced Bureau telephone calls from Sunexv1df;;ﬂ“
EDWARD P. GRIGALUS indicaied tnat copies of documents an
materials in custody of the Buffalo Field Office relating to
MARY JO COOK, pertaiming to period 7/73 = 12/74 be furnished
to the Bureau.

~ ¢ RS AN
UiNLidao 2usind U X L

nevzew of file concerning MARY JO COOK indicates actual
Wam 6/1/73 = L0727/74° Documents enclosed

[, 2- /6 3957
Neé'm 1355

b ~lle :’r‘;:

Buffalo &
1-100-21623)

REG-30

8

JW& 994 Dogcld:3

/m»

&
0| g7 )
7S :
"Approved: /L / Sent Per /% 2

BEG 1 9 o7

/ Xy
*T; < "
U.S.Governmant Piintind(Qf “lce: 1 - 455-57 '}'

Spec: 3{"\'§jr‘t in Charge
534 Page 79




BU 134-1862

reflect this period in order to include copy of Statement of
Cooperation signed by socurce and copies of initial serials in
6/73 reflecting instructions given to source.

Cepies of serials 1421 and 1A24 of Buffalo file
100-21623 captioned “VIETNAM VETERANS AGAINST THE WAR; WINTER
SOLDIER ORGANIZATION; IS ~ VVAW; ¥SH" also included.

: As per telephone conversation xerox copies of the entire
MARY JO CCOK file have been enclosed inasmuch as it appears that
all serials pertaining to information furnished by source, record
cf contacts, or information concerning Bureau and Field Office

o supervision and handling of source, comprise entire file.

= 2 L

|
|
. NW 65994 Docld:32989534 Page 80




) e s oo 2m v s b S e B , :
I
f . H
FD-340 (REV, 6-24-65) - i :
S ;
s . - 2
7 ;
: . . [ -
s C/ \JoL - -
o | 4
. .fﬁ}
S
t ) . - :;,
‘ File No VA ik }/é L3 /;fo"z// &
i . !
8 H TJ
- . Date Reccived Z/ / 7/ 7% i
E 7 : b |
; From ﬁ v (¥ >3 iﬁ S F e ,.,. i
i (NAME OF GONTRIBUTOR) . ;ﬁ
Z : ‘5:::2‘
: <
. : (ADDRESS OF CONTRIBUTOR) . ‘,
7
LU (CITY AND STATE) 29N
B AEE
. 1 T (NAME OF SPECIAL AGENT) :
r‘ ; 5
. : : . |
N H . . . 2
i ToBe Returned 1 Yes - Regeipt given [ Yes
L 4 No 2o ‘
o ! L “ e
S B Bescription e
. e
E ’ -
' : <7 44
.:' . ¥ ;:'_1
: - b
i . i
i : , J
s i ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED S Y
' BEDEIN (8 UNCLASSIFIED 49— 7 P4
; Dol _BY R b
5 - . 3
- H 6 + - P ~ . o
i - w2
L] . - . 5
i . -t
g : ) o
i o
| .
S P
:
S - « : £
vt EEOOA Docid:- 37080534 Page o1 e : : .



@ v LI /AT,
: - -~ THE GAINESVILLE §

There ig a comnspiracy underway in ocuxr country. It is a cynical
attempt by a small-group of men to advance their own interests~ and the
interests of their backers~ by a deliberate subversion of the American
political process, Bit by bit, it.is becoming knowr. The pattern is'
emerging. It's core is Watergate, but if spans all of Nixon's time 1in
office and involves people from coast te coast, Now it will focus in
Gainesville, Florida.’ “ \ i
" on July 17th, the government will staxrt the trial of the Gaigesville
8 on charges of conspiring to violently discupt the 197Z Republican
National Convention. All are members of Vietnam Era Veterans Against
the War/Winter Soldier Organization. Sevea of them served honorably
in Vietnam, They were corpsmen, doox gunners, artillery FO's, tank
‘crewmen and intelligence specialists. One was an officer, They were
indicted for doing no more than seeking %o t21! the truth about what
réally went on in Vietnam~ truth the government is determined to
suppress. Here are the facts behind the trial of the Gainesville 8:

a ' ALL INFORMA
TERIIN 15 VoL ASSTons D

"BACT- James McCoxd's recent \¢:
Bemnate testimony reveals R
" that the government is
attempting to portray VVAW/
WSO as a violence~prone
group of dangerous radicals,
By this, they seek to
"justify! the Watergate
bbreak-in and the rest of
their political espionage.
If VVAW is dangerous, it
4s because the truth is
dangerous, .

. _ . “Néw; voiy vain’t ALE you yoi

"FACT- The government's C - - thaswonderfel enthusiaem? . .
case rests on the : ;

.testimony of one William : :
Lemmer, an ex-paratrooper with severe psychiatric problems. He is

just as much a casualty of the war as if he had been struck by a bullet,
‘Knowing of his problems, the FBI tracked him down, set him up to be
"busted and then turned him against his brothers. The FBI skillfully
played on his paranoia and nightmares to turn him into both an informer
and a provacateur, Most of the violence mentioned in the indictments
.was proposed by Lemmer and rejected by the dsfendants, ) .

2

FACT- Pablo Manuel Fernandez, an associate of two of the Watergate
criminals, approached some of the Gainseville vets and offered to sell
them weapons. At the time, he was on the payroll of the Miami police
and the FRI, Ferxrnandez was told that the vets would be used for the

purpose of "enmbarrassing the Democrats." One of the heaviest counts
the Gainesville byothers face is a charge of attempting to acquire Y
weapons based on this incident, ) ‘OE&D;

. v - '7/ ' = '

i -
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FACT-= The federal prosecuticn team in tne trial is led by Guy Goodwin.
He personally handled the.Chicago and Harrisburg conspiracy cases., He
works in the Justice Department’s Internal Security Division- the heart
of Nixon's dirty tricks.-activity. When the indictménts were prepared,
his: boss was AsSt., Attorney General -Robert Mardian, a right-wing fanatic
who, even J, Edgar Hoover distrusted, Shortly after that, Mardian took

~a position on..the Committee to Re~ elect the Pr351dent under hlS friend -
John Mitchell,

FACT- The government dellberately tried to push VVAW/Winter Soldier

into violence during the conventions. Yet, our demonstrations there- N
as all of our activities~ were marked by"a spirit of discipline and

unity. We stand on our record as a non-violent anti-war group.

FACT- Perhaps the most outrageous aspect of the government’s Gaines-
viile case is the attempt to make the public believe that a small group
of anti~wax veterans would attack the Miami police, the Florida State
Highway Patrol, the National Guard, the 82nd Airborne Division and the
Marines with slingshots, crossbows and fried marbles., Rarely has the
governmentfs contempt for. the intelligence of the American people been
so clearly shown,

In order for the government to effectively disrupt the anti-war
movement, it was not essential for them to win in court. The conspiracy
laws make it possible for them to charge ‘people when no crimes have
actually been committed, The govermnment has ,cynically used these laws
to discredit their political opposition, to tie them up in lengthy and
complex court proceedings, and to create. an atmosphere of paranoia in
the country. Even when acquitted, defendants are kept -from doing ‘more
important work and their supporters are tied up in fund~raising and
defense work, Whatever the verdict, the government has already accom-
plished this with the Gainesville 8. This case is different; however,.
Since the Watergate disclosures, Nixon's cronies will fight 1like cor~
nered rats to get a conviction in order to vindicate themselves and .
to justify their subversion and distortion of justice., They cannot be’
allowed to continue their lies and deceptions. '

What can be done? A local defense effort is underway, In addition,
-there will be a week of nationally-aimed demonstrations in Gainesville
the week the trial starts. Funds and assistance are needed, If you
can heip, contact the VVAW/Winter Soldier storefront at 363 Connecticut
- 8t., or send donations to P,0, Box 902 Ellicott Station, Buffalo 14205,
Now is not the time for cynicism or apathy. Gainesville may well be
the most important conspiracy case yet to be tried. Join the people's
conspiracy for the Gainesville 8 and commit the crime of spreading the

truth fHE0R
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|77 7 VIETNAM ERA VETERATS AGATNST THE WAR/WINIbRuS PIER ORGANIZATION

g ‘ e NEW YORKnNORTnnRN NEW JERSLY REGIONAL OFFICE .
N c/o Ray Winters "P,0.Box 902 Ellicott Station
Buffalo, NY iheos .

,_,\ n ans .‘_:, .\ =...,.\._..._ Lee
cand v I
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hlnutes of the Reglonal meetlng - Albany, NY June 9 10 1973

Chapters in attendance: New Yorknq;ty, Buffalo, Oneonta, Sydney,
— Dclhl, Albany. ) A ‘ Con
PR . V"—
’ Chapter reports
Reglonal repor-t S SR AU
Gainesville Consplracy Trlal
. Natergate : '
- PCPJ Demonstratlon, Wash, DC, " June 16th
NYS Junlor ROTC Bill . o
Amnesty oo
Continuation of war 1n SE' Asia
. Winter Soldler 1mplementatlon
10. New Business .-i.i. . .
11, Next Regional. meetlng

-":?.-: -..-ﬂ LV . ) ."’. H Lot -: - 12 Crl-thlsm
S e e T ' BNUﬂTmWGGWHUNﬁD

- . ALLDTE STFIE
1, “GHAPTER REPORTS: . DA;gfzﬁzggf;;%iigéégﬂaﬁégb

-; New .York- C;ty ~-The chapter held a.series; of workshops.on the weekend

- of June.2 &.3- to-discuss VVAJ/USO ang the. loeal-~ chapter. :Saturday’s
- sessions dealt with future and direction-and:-Sunday's- w1tn structure.
The.fol1ow1ng active committees participated: SE-Asia; Political
"Education, Veterans Affairs, Defense and Amnesty, Third World Caucus,
and-Rap Groups. It was-decided to concentrate efforts in’ the follow-
‘ing three areas- .for the immediate- future~ Gainesville- defense,
Amnesty, and preparation for a p0381ble postal.strike in July..

R e e e

a-.,.
H

\O 00~ O\ B\ IO -+

ot Buffalo ~ The.chapter:is in the process of :restructuring and changing
-i%s -meeting sehedule to give committees-more autonomy. in both work

_and. recruitment,- This-will hopefully-aid in the implementation of
WSO.iaThe rap ﬁroup program successfully started the :lagt week of
May+Beth women's and men's groups meet once a week in the:storefront.

A Bommunlty Action Committee was recently formed and was leafletting
a. street..art festival in Buffalo with,'Winter Soldlev'; Gainesville
fact sheets and street sheets the weekend of the Regional meeting
The-Vets Affairs Commlttee, with the UB Vets Club, organized a plcnic
for Vietnm-era vets at the Buffalo VA Hospital. Unfortunately it
rained heavily, and attendance was nil. The chapter protested a
larine Corps Reserve display and recruitment .effort on May 19 (Armed
Forces Week). ~The protest received good community - support and kept
the Marines from glorifying their role in American Imperlallsm.

Oneonta -~ The chapter has been relatively inactive due to the tran-

sient nature of the student/ﬁeteran make-up .and a media blackout

conicerning their Larulclp tion in local activities There are no

igrmal pfogvams underway as of this meetlng, but 1t ig expected thcb7<
ere will be more 1nterest as WSQ is implemented. . -

| l P e o L

»Delhl ~- There have been some amnesty. actlons in this chapter. Its

most” active member will be moving “to Oneonta shortly and will

_ N 6593 DEdIabpesdsaathagecss A new local coordinator's name will be fur-




movement to Galnesv1lle were dlscussed . S

'to Ga1nesv1lle caravan style, 2) contact .the National -office.about

:-_Tontatlvely, the movement will start from.both NYC and western NY on
- the morning.of Sat Jadseet®, and will meet somewhere between Wash DC

-and defense costs, Buffalo chapter will supply -each chapter with a
- coby of its Gainesville fact sheet (encifl) as a pos31ble bagis. of a
fund raising letter. Each chapter will contact its own mailing list;
- RO will' contact the 'state fund raising list and those chapters not
. at the-meeting, Funds should be sent directly to the RO via the
. .address on the letterhead, After caravan expenses, funds ralsed
"wlll be split 5Q/50 between the RO and the Gainesville. . DC, °

" issue demo and that NSC and Gainesville DC will have final say

The issues surrounding watergate and govarnment eOplonage were

= o page 2 A
nished to chapter .Qen the RO gets it. ‘ - . e
Sydney - No activities or progfams to report"at’this ﬁeefing. .
Albany - Tno chapter. coordinator is Bob OeScf, recently mnoved from
the Suffolk County chapter., At this .point he is trying to rebuilt
an otherwise inactive chapter. His address will be furnlshed shortly.

Rochester -~ The chapter remains act1Ve, but at the last mlnute Was
unable to send a representative, -

2, REGIONAL REPQRT:

The RO has been suffering from a lack. of communication, funds, and
active assistance. At this point, its main efforts involve these
areas, Feedback is needed from local chapters - especially those
unable to attend the regional meetings - in‘order to accomplish

a2 greater sense of unity and direction.

3. _GATNESVILLE CONSPIRACY TRIATL: sup.éz‘iL'[4774.

The National Steering Committee and the Gainesville Defense Commlttee
have called for a week of demonstrations and activities in Gainesville
starting on dz2%t, the first day of the trlal. -Fund ralslng and

~Pﬂopooed ~.The RO 1) initiate. plans within the reglon for a move

tying into national plans, if any, and 3) contact regions enroute
to Florida about plans and logistics. - passed unanlmously

and the! Vlrglnla/NC border for a one—nlght oveak.

\~Propc ¢d -~ Each chapter start = fund’ raising effort for the caravan

‘passed unanimously
‘Proposed ~ Groups contactlng VVAW/WSO about partlclpatlon in the
demo within this region be told that this is essentially a single-

about the display of bannerg and signs. passed unanimously

b, WAWEPGATE'

3

discussed, NYC chapter recommended an article on the economic
background of i atergate called 'The World Behind Watergate! by
Kirkpatrick Sale in "New York Review of Books" May 3, 1973. It
was suggested that Watergate and Gainesville always be discussed
in the context of one another. Efforts by some groups to launch

132989534 Page 85




o )..."4

: page 3
an impeach leon campaign were dlscussed TR A

*tProposed ~ e don't support 1npeachment but: support class’ actlon .;
suits driitiated: in-each commihity ‘declaring. “the manlpulatlon and -

subversion of thé présidential dlection-of- 1972; ‘11legals -and’ treasonous
and therefore that the electlon be nulllfled - -7 passed unanrmcdsly

..... .

o

NYC Chapter will cneck on tﬁe detalls of such a suit.and also on the.
poss1b111%y of gettlng’De-elect the Pres1dent' bumper sticker S A.r‘r

[

5y PCPJ DEMONSWRA”IOV WASH"

™ 'Y‘f‘?- ) -._‘: .!::-:

‘ PCPJ'w111 march 0 Congress vig- the Natergate complex, the Bureau g
Indian Affairs, the IRS, the White Houge, and the, Depts., of Labor and,
Justicej- --The demonstratlcn has.-been- endorsed by - the NYC chapter.
Interested members should contact them for 1nformatlon. e

" TP A
- ITER

Dlscuss1on centered around the contradlctlons betyeen large multi-
issué ‘demonstrations and- loeal , organlzlng efforts.“ A consensus was
that PCPJ was ncﬁ 006nlzant of actual polltlcal needs 1n ité¢ policies,

o

LX)

6. NYS JR ROTC BILL:, ..f‘ ‘G‘#jf Do T

.l- -
-

“;; JUVE 16 ‘;g . oL

-

[

It was de01ded that no proposals could be passed concerning the bill i

because of a lack of concrete knowledge as,to 1ts specifics. .
Howevery it-was recognlzed as a-major: issue cgnfrontlng us and eVery
- chapter *is urged-to--take steps against’ lﬁ:“~®n g reglonal and chapter

level, VVAW/WSO should contact Teacher's “Unions; ‘PTA s, “try for.
speaklng ﬂrgs in_schools, media expogure, leafletting almed at
students| “et& ™ Alllances w1th concerned communlt groups qould be

forfiéd-around this issue. The BITF g #1999 in the Sénate and ~§;

#1839 in"thé: Assemoly. It has been paSsed, but apparentlj not;

cs1gned yetr* Furﬁher 1nfo Will “be Eoming -“friom the RO ‘ ;L“;ﬂ ']

IAMT L Ao ‘Hs'«'““"

e AMNESTY-

. * LR !ar .o
. . . D IE L . o
J N . T s T Sy S PR ,,. St . : L
.a B o, LEL 5 ""‘ ke ALA.- fl L. ‘. N o,

See Natlonal VVA%/WSO newsletter #7 (June gy for latest details on

r .

S»;- . glL

: gTOUPS-;,.; -

Proposed - We adopt Natlonal pos1tlon paper on amnesty w1%h changes

““““

as llsted on_ lasﬂ page of Natlonal newsletter #7.: passed unanlmously

If any chapter needs a copy 6F this Paper, contact the RO
“*Proposed each chapter -and RO: send letter of support.to. each of the...

eight enlisted ex~POW's ¢harged by a’ POU commander with. nlsconduct,p:l-

Also a letter of support for ﬁhem 59 local papers. (address’ eng#z): -

.....

-1 . S -;" .' Ty o ‘.-;»; . . . ;',"'- -f
RN ,,. ERST .
ol SRR :H; y o @ e -.-..‘:‘ -

v b

8. CONTTNUATION OF UAR TN E2PASTA: SRR

It is suggeSoed that each chapter continue its .educational.work with- --

in their areas as best they can on this subgec R vy o] b s it o TS o =T« S

into such subjects as Watergate and.the misuse of Presidential power,«ﬁ.

inflation and- energy ‘crisis?'; Galnesvlile, rhlau S polltlcal . F
waéﬁgf?mgﬁﬂzﬁﬁ%ﬂ ﬁag @@xlmum effect. BeCause people dontt.see. At 1n,

R T R U Tk NP P

‘pagsed’ unanlmously -

-




9. WINTER SOLDIER IHPLEMENTATION:

’ The discussion centered on local 1mplementatlon, VVA\‘J/NSO .the .
relationship of vet?s rights issues to larger VVAW/WSO structure,
possible meanings of identifying with revolutionary war symbols,

and relationship of individuals attracted to single VVAW/WSO
act1v1t1es or areas w;th the iO natlonal obgectlves.

;h Broposed - Desmgn from Buffalo chapter for new VVAW/WSO button
showing rifle w/ helmet as in current button superimposed on pine

tree be endorsed by 3*e,glon "and sent to Nationgl office and all regions
for approval, feedback apd/or competltlon, and that, in addition,
'Winter Soldier' publish it in an upcoming issue, passed unanimously

Chaptefs in this region wxliﬁélédmfécéi§é“€6§les when the mailing is-
made, In addition, the quote from which the phrase Winter Soldier
gomes: follows. ThlS may help in recrultment efforts by chapters-

These are the tlmes that try men's sculs. The summer soldler
and the sunshine patriot will in this crisis shrink from the -
service of his countryy but he that stands 1t now, ‘deserves
the 1ove and thanks of mah- and woman. L

A " Tom Paine, 'The American Crisis'"

'10., NEW BUSINESS.

The Fellowship of Reconciliation/Catholic Peace Fellowship is possi-
bly planning state and national speaklng tours on the subjects of
amnesty and counter~m111tary work

”Proposed ~ 1) They be urged to contact local VVAW/WSO wherever
they speak to include a .veteran as speaker, 2) a list of VY/NNJ local
chapters and National regional €oordinators be furnished them to
facilitate contact, and 3) inf{rmatien be sent to National Office
for possible a381stanoe there, . S passed unanimously
The contlnuatlon of'the mllltary draft was discussed. All chapters
and memebers should be advised that the Selective Service System is
still functioning as always, even if it 1s not drafting at- this
time, The contradictions between opposing the draft and the inherent
dangers of an all volunteer military were discussed. This might be
a useful PE topic for chapters t6 deal with, Feedback appreciated,

The effect of hosting a Reglonal meeting on the local chapter was
discussed, ¥Ways 16 -help- out chapters wzth the additional people
there were considered, -

*#¥Proposed -~ At each“Regional meeting, amount of business and weather
permitting, delegates will sell *Winter Soldier' for 1 to 2 hours _
on Saturday afternoon. Local ¢hapters will preselect likely areas

to sell papers in and RO will supply papers, - ﬁanej collected will,
after postage. costs t0 ROy be split SQ/SO between RO and.host
chapter. = - _ passed unanimously

1%, NEXT REGIONAL<MEETING: ' R U

Next meeting will be August 3 and 4. It may be in GalneSV1lle if the
demos last that long, but will probably be Ain the central part of the
_state, Chapxers wxll be notifled§ : ) T )

5; . Rt
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12, CRITICISM:
|

A productiveé discussion was Teld Sonderning aili "delégates' lack of
responsibility towards: meeting schedules, host institutions, and
portions of the 10 objectives of VVAW/WSO. ~

Mike. Mazetti and Bob Oeser were complimented for providing us with
| Sat's. supper and it was suggested that more collective efforts along
- these lines be urged at upcoming meetings. e

| Althoﬁ%h the meeting was no%'heavily étténded, sessions went smoothly
: and much information was passed.-'Also, there was a cohesiveness not
always seen in the past, '

PLUG:
#..Chapters or individuals might want to pick up on. a book that just
-came out called"Home From the War: Vietnam Veterans Neither Victims
.nor Executioners." It's by Robert Jay.Lifton and mu¢h of it is
based on his assosciation with the NYC chapter rap groups.Cost is
$8.95 on Simon. and Schuster, .

ENC#Z :

There's enough space left on this stencil, so here are addresses .
of eight ex-POW's, . g;kb&kélﬁ

SSC John A, Young Sgt Abel avanaugh (9\}7
302 E, Belvedere : 7340 N7 Dakin St. #B-308
Grayslake, I11 60030 jestminster, Colo 80030

Splt Michael Branch ) SSG King David Rayford Jr,
2302 Wilson Road, ¢/o Lovie May Radford

Highland Heights, KY 41076 3547 S. Federal

Chicago, I1l1 60609
SSG Robert P. Chenoweth

¢/o Crown . SSG Alphonso Ray Riate

7227 SE Flavel St, 6075 Priory St.

Portland, Oregon 97206 - Bell Gardens, Cal 90201

SSG James A, Daly Jr. Pvt, Frederick L. Elbert Jr.
532 Madison St, 471 Mayflower :
Brooklyn, NY 11224 . Brentwood, NY 11717

SAITOR ACQUITTED IN SABOTAGE OF CARRIER:

Sgn Francisco, June 12 -~ Pat Chenoweth, acdqused by the Navy of com-
mitting 5980,000 of damage to the Ranger and delaying its departure
to Vietnam by three and a half months, was acquitted after a.six

day court martial., The evidence against Pat was hearsay and the
Navy had tried to hold the court martial in the Philipines to insure
a conviction. Regides the incident Pat was charged with, the pro-
ceedings revealed that two dozen other acts of sabotage took place
on the Ranger in a five month period of 1972, He was refused bail
from the beginning and spent ten and a half months in the brig.
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ADDITJONS TO GAINESVILLE FACT SHEET:

Fact - John Mitchell, when called unon to testify in pze ~trial
hearings by the Gainesville defense, claimed he had no "recol-
! lection”" of. ever ordering wiretaps on the 8 defendants ahd :
. other VVAJ/USO members, - The ' judge would not allow - the- defense
to question him on any.othér topic., Mitchell's supporters now
state that he's suffered two minor strokes recently and is
having a 1little trouble with his memory., John's the one who
told reporters, after Nixon first took office, to "watch what
we do, not what we say."” We're watching.-

Fact -~ The office of a Gainesville defense attorney ‘was brokenw;w
into last year, as were, the.offices. of :lawyers :for.the Harris- --
“burg defendants, the Chlcago weatherman, -the. Black Panthers, the
Seattle 7, and others, apparentiy“%y“mémb§rs of" the White House's
'plumbers’., In another ircident, =2 .Gainesville defenge lawyer, .
flying to Florida, had his brlefcase 'misplaced' after airline
officials refused to allow him to take it aboard the plane as
carry-on baggage. A few days later, it was returned with its -
contents in a different order, Sounds like a conspiracy.

/0 0—;' a/é;—z 3*//9’5/

L‘*@Mﬁa”vév&?/ﬂ‘
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VVAW/WSO Newsletter & Meeting Notification

. 363 Connecticut St. - . .P.0. Box 902
Buffalo 14213 . Ellicott Station ~
886-8645 ’-Buffalo, N.Y. 14205
e B AL IYRORMATION CONLEDAII\YEI’J *
Dear Brothers & Sisters- -'gEEEnﬁ VC&»uJ%&ﬁagagzé;

The next general meeting of VVAW/WSO is Saturday, August 25th at
12 noon. The place is the Storefront on 363 Connecticut Street. IF
you haven't seen the Storefront yet, this could be a good time. It's
where the big black on white sign says "Veteran's Self-Help Center."

We need any feedback we can get as +6 whether or not you've been
getting these mailings on time for meetings and events. We had the
Picnic last month, and a general meeting .right after that, and we

‘found that 9 out of 10 members we talked to didn't get thelr mailing
until after at least the picnic. We got the mailing out on Tuesday A.M.
prior +to the picnic on Sunday. This has béen happening more and more.
Either the post office is totally breaking down-or our mail 1s Dbeing
singled- out and delayed. Let us.know how oftéih. you get mailings,
when and wnether you think-yours might have been tampered with.

A lot of members have stated that they want to become more active

‘but can't always make the general meetings. Under the nore or less
autonomous committee structure we have now, you can work on a committee
that most closely reflects your interests. Committees in need of people
are Fund Raisings; Veterans® Affairs: Community Action, Political Educa-
tion; and Amnesty/Antl—mllltarlsm. We also need - .people willing to sell
"Winter Soldier' downtown in thé mornings. And we also need people to
pitch in with some of thé shitwork like mailings and  correcting
addresses, etcs If you-can work in any of -these areas, contact us

. and we'll put the right people.in touch.

=-YWinter Soldler", the- natlonal VVAW/WSO paper ‘is a. monthly that S
in it*s fifth issue now. We haven't had the bread to send every local
member a copy, but we hope to soon. Meanwhile, we have back copies of
every issue at the storefront.._w - : :

' The Attica Defense_Commiﬁtee.will’be leading the community in - a
--geries of events to commemorate the 2nd anniversary of the Attica up-~
'vlslng and massacre. The degree to which we will participate will

be discussed at the meeting. Tentative schedule:

Sept. 9th, Sun.~- parties to celebrate takeover

Sept. 10, 11, 12~ workshops in community. Possibly one to be
held in the Storefront.

Sept. 13, Thurs.~ mass demo and rally downtown.

Everyone is urged to part1c1bate as an individual and in whatever
organizational activity is decided upon. Also, a VVAW/WSO natiocnal
coordinator may be in town then, so it will be a good chance to get
a sense of the national strength and de h of ~the o ﬁﬁ'*%@tlon’

{1 %

T:j:{xwu
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Film and Speaker: In conjunction with the activities planned for the
second anniversary of the Attica uprising, we will have a film about
Attica and one of the Attica Brothers will speak on what happened at
Attica as well as defense efforts being made on their behalf. This
will be at the Storefront on Tuesday, Sept. 11 at 7:30.

Gainesville

About the biggest thing VVAW/WSO faced since the signing of the peace
accords last January has been the Gainesville 8 conspiracy trial.
Almost every mailing this year has said something about i1t. To many of
us, .though, they may still seem kind of remote. Nine members from
this chapter were in Gainesville from July 30 to August 5 for the
national VVAW/WSO demonsirations and three of us got to spend a day in
court and hear the opening statements.

) The demos were a little smaller than we'd hoped for, but we were all
impressed by the high degree of solidarity showed theré and the unity
of purpose. VVAW/WSO, as recently as a year ago, wasn't much more
than a name a lot of vets adhered to. It described a condition. Now
it's really an organization. Sometimes we feel a little isolated and
wonder what's coming down in this country and it would be good to re-
member this. We mentioned "Winter Soldier" earlier in this newsletter.
That's new this year. Another project is Operation County Fair.
VVAW/WSO members are helping to build a community medical clinic-
and to train people to staff it~ in an extreme poverty area. of Alabama.
The idea came out of some contacts made last year at the demos around
the Republican convention. In fact, food and medical supplies left ¢
over from the Gainesville demo went to County Fair.Another project is
the NOSCAM project out of the Ohio region. It's directed at active duty’
~ GI's and publishes "Camp News." Another is the PVS Clearing House in ]
Milwaukee for the dissemination of PVS info to chapters. Also the VA /
-Clearing House in Chicago. VVAW/WSO is alsd -in the férefront of the™ =
-amnesty movement. ,

We could go on, but the point is we're . no longer a loose handful of
people - we're.an organization- that's growing and that's starting to
get into some serious activity. Too often brothers and sisters aren't
-aware of what's going on in the rest of the country. In future news-
“letters, we'll try to include information’about some of these projects.

UNITY - STRUGGLE - VICTORY
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERA
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

Noevember 14, 1975

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
\ . Federal Bureau of Investigation

M¢£’~ FROM;J—"’Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Ny Special Counsel for Intelligence
& Coordination
ifq

SU;ﬁECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Committee request
dated November 14, 1975 seeking '"immediate delivery of
pertinent material” pertaining to certain handwritten
notes on two Bureau documents taken by Charles Colson's
attorney. The letter also indicates that my good friend
Mr. William Cregar of the Bureau was simultaneously
served with a copy of this request which will doubtless ,
add to.his day's list of pleasures. sziy
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November 14, 1975

TO: John A, Mintz, Assistant Divector
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investipgation

FROM: Michacl E. Shahecen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligente
Coprdination “

SUBJECT: Semate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Sclect Comnmittee request
dated November 14, 1975 secking "immediate delivery of
pertinent material® pertaining to certain handwiitten
notes on two Bureau documents taken by Charles Colson's
attorney. The letter also indicates that my good frieand
Mr, William Cregar of the Bureau was simultansously
served with a copy of this request which will doubtloess
add to his day's list of pleasures.

E o mmomﬁOKodmm
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FRANK CHURCH, IDARO, CHAIRMAN

< JOHHW G, TOWER, T’Js’.AS, VICE CHAIRMAM
PHILIP A, HART, M lf—‘l’l. HOWARD H. BAKER, .JR,, TENN,
/ WALTER'F. MQ{NPALg. MINN. BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ,
i VIALTER ©. HUdDLESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C, MATHIAS, JR., MD,
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD 5. SCHVIE]KER' PA. ,3 Y
GARY HATT, CoLo. dlnited Blafes Senale -

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR

FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL CT COMMITTEE T
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL. SELECT CO TTEE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES, 21, $4TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

-~

November 14, 1975

HAND DELIVERED

Michael Shaheen, Esq.

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mike:

The Select Committee requests immediate delivery of
pertinent material pertaining to the attached. You will
i note that Mr. Colson's attorney took handwritten notes on
two FBI documents dated July 6, 1971 and February 26, 1968.
The Committee requests this material for use at its public
hearing on Tuesday. A copy of this letter is being sent to
Mr. Cregar at the FBIL.

Sincerely,
( U ’
,éu . John E1liff
5 \F& Director, Domestic Intelligence
&k - Task Force

Attachment ALL DV GLAB?'Y ,
oy R — -
3\ ﬁ;u@\,\ 4

DEpay

céyy Med! Wiiliﬁﬁ Cregar

oY i4 1975
o e s
E) é/ja."}’ ' f/f/" J’j/"; " ,’-—"/@7 ‘};\*‘i;
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. DICKSTEIN, SHAPIRO & MORIN ,
CHARLES H MORIN THE OCTAGON BUILDING )
DAV'D | SHAPIND NUS YORK O FicE
SIONREY CICKSTEIN - N .
VLA 0 CHARA® 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, N w. 745 FIFTH AV 2Ge
ARTHUR J GALLIGAN . . v oo
JUDAH GEST WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008 NEW YORK, 1 16022

HENRY C CASHEN T . 212 832 1200

JAMES v SPRINGER

FICHARD LITTELL 202 788%8700
THOMAS W. MAZK BOSTON OFF
GORDON P RAMASEY "ornes
ARFHUR D MASORN

ON'. BOSTON PLACE

FREDENICK b LOWTHER S TON. MASS -
ROBERT J HIGINS Mav 9. 1975 BO%FOR. MALS OTIvq
STYMOUR GLANZER y 3 - S17 7238100

M, J MINTZ

IRA H POLON
KENNE I L ADAMS
ALAN B PICK

IRA R MITZNER
VILLIAM SILVERMAN
RICHARD P. PERRIN
GEORGE 1 POGGS
JOEL 8.KLEINMAN
* {110t ADMIN D €)

Mr., William Schwartzer
Commission on CIA Activities " VA11, INFORMATION CONTAINED

’ Within the United States HERED IS UNCLASSIF .
Washington, D.C. 20500 . %TE_{:M__BY_M
My ¢

Dear Bill:

' ’ Enclosed are several documents referred to by Mr. Colson
' and myself in the courseof his recent sworn deposition at your

office. 1In each case, what is provided is a typed version
of my rough handwritten notes. Those notes were prepared by
me approximately a year ago, when I was given access to the
underlying documents by the Watergate Special Prosecution Force
in the course of pretrial discovery im United States v..Ehrlich-
man, et. al.

The documents are as follows:

1. Several FBI memos and reports concerning Leonard
Boudin. The text of the first report (dated July 6,
1971) indicates that derogatory information about Mr.
Boudin had been furnished by the FBI to Ray McHugh

of the Copley News Service. Although I do not have a
copy, there exists in Mr. Colson's White House files
-a memorandum from John Dean to Charles Colson, dated
July 20, 1971, transmitting to Colson a copy of Mclugh's
article. As you know, Mr. Colson served seven months
in prison for furnishing to Jerry terHorst a report on
Mr. Boudin prepared by Howard ¥unt from these FBI
materials.
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Mr. William Schwartzer
May 9, 1975
Page 2

a8

2. A memorandu\ listing projects of the Room 16
Unit in progress gs of August 10, 1971, and thz person
or persons in charge cf each .project.

3. A portion of the CIA*s July 8, 1971 assessment of
the damage resulting, from publication of tha Pantagon
Papers. é ’

<:W\Tf;/ 4. ‘Sunmary of’a/éz;n§cript of a telephone conversa-
5} tion between John Ehrlichman and Richard Helms on
July 24, l97%;’in which, Helms advises Ehrlichman that
certain sensitive CIA files will be made avallable to
the White House, but only to the President, Heary
Kissinger/and Fhrlichman} and specifically not to
Howard Hint. \ *F—

I hope you will find these documents of interest. If
Mr. Colson or I can provide the Commission with any furthexr
assistance, please let me know.

Sinceyely,

Kenneth L. Adams

Attachments

KLA/tce
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"ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNGLASSIFIED
DAﬂz_lﬁ(Li—B“ JMM-

- Mo .

(Iyped from 1andw11Ltcn notes.)

n

(Apparently an FBI report on Boudin - dated 7/6/71.)
Mr. Mohr: .

"Re: Leonard B. Boudin
Attorney for Daniel Ells be:g

By memorandum to R. D. Cotter to C. D. B. Brennan dated
June 28, 1971, it was recommended and approved that pertinent
information concerning Boudin's sympathy for communist causeés
be used in connection withh the Mass Media Program.

Information concerning Boudin's sympathy for communist
causes was called to the attention of Ray. McHugh, Chief of
the Washington Bureau, Copley News Services, by Crime Records
Division. Attached is a copy of a release prepared by McHugh
dated 7/1/71 concerning Boudin. It puts Boudin in the proper
light as a comhunist and Soviet apologist.

Enc.

Mr. Mohr

Mr. Sullivan . .
¥Mr. Bishop ' '
C. D. Brennan
R. D. Cotter
M. A. Jones

e e

(handwritten notes at bottom of report indicated that copies.
were sent to H. R. Haldeman, the Attorney General and the
Deputy Attorney General)

[Attached to the above réporf are the foiiéwiﬁg documents:

1. A three-page repoxt by '"JMS", dated June 28, 1971,
concerning Messrs. Boudin and-Nesson. At the con-
clusion of the memo the following words appear:
"Action: For the Director's Information."

2. An undatcd report by "JMS" concerning, Leonald
Boudin.

3. A forn indicating that the above reports are
L7MNﬁEﬂ4EMdd32ﬁﬁﬁff¥‘ @pd that Mc. Boudin's name is in "the Security




(Typed from handwritten notes.)

(Memorandum from Mr. Bishop to M. A..Jonés, dated Februéry
26, 1968 and typed on United States Government Memorandum
stationery.) :

The memo is entitled "Re Leonard Boudin, Attorney for
Benjamin Spock. Information concerning.'" The author states
that the subjecct (Boudin) is "well known to the Bureau", and
that he has been identified as a member of the Communist Party
in the past. The 'memo sets forth certain information about
Boudin's allegced past activities, and states that the White
House and the Attorney General have been advised of this. The
memo concludes with the following:

"Recommendation: that approval be given
to furnishing the attached information
to one of our friendly newspaper con-
tacts."

The memo indicates that copies were sent to Messrs. Deloach,
Bishop, Gale and Sullivan. Attached to the memo is a
February 28, 1968 report titled "Dr. Benjamin Spock'; the
portions of that report concerning Leonard Boudin are high--
lighted. ' :
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JpCRL BUREAY OF lNVES'H(zATlO\ Dep-AD-Inv.___
SOLAIRICATIONS SECTION Asst. Dir.:
Admnin. .
D e Comp. Syst.
NR 982 CV PLAIN. , HOY 121975 Txt. Affairs __ ||
2 4 Files & Com. ..
. . ,::';‘. Gen, Inv. _.
~B:p@ PM NITEL 11/12/75 SLO = . W3 Tdont. -

TR . . ‘._wqwﬂ.«_.x

SN { Inepection g
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" T0 °  DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) | e B =

Trainin
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égzom,ﬂmwn (62-2375) (C) Legal C 3
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. SENSTUDY 75

REBUTELCALL TO CLEVELAND, 11-11-73,
i BARRETT G, KEMP (FORMER SPECIAL AGENT WITH THE FBI) VAS

g [mmw——————_A Ll S

&QNTACTED AT HIS PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT, ST. MARY'S OF OHIO, AND

SUN

""S@VISED POSSIBILITY HE MAY BE SUBPCENAED BEFORE SENATE COMMITTEE
_gfIAIRED BY FRANK CHURCH. XEMP STATED HE WOULD SEEK LEGAL COUNSEL Z/ﬂ

_gﬂom FBI LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION IN NEAR FUTURE, r
S 3
T EBD e
R =
HOLD
ST 109

L2 /0L 32{_”‘;@;’1;4?

15 Nov 191975
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NR@g4 AT CODED

5:2¢ PM NITEL NOVEMBER 12, 1975 LM

| |10 DIRECIgﬁ (62-11€395)
\;mom QIBKNTA (62-2854)
We 0, CREGAR

[/
ATTgff; )
SENSTAIDY 75 ¢ .. -

REBUTELCALL TO SAC, ATLANTA, FROM SUPV. SEYMOR PHILLIPS

NOVEMBER 11, 1975,

FEDERAL BURFAU 0F INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

Woviggrs ) o4
Lo 0
TELEY Vg
LA e D
Y36 =)

1 Asst. Dir.:

Legral Ceo
Tealephone
* Diractor SePy __

Agsoe, Dir,
Dep.~A.D.-Adm.__.
Dep-A.D.-Inv.___

Admin.
Comp. Syst. .
Ext. Affairs ___
Files & Com. ___
Gen. Inv. ________
Ident. ____
Inspection
Intell vt
Laboratory
Plan. & Bval.
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FORMER ‘SA, J, BROOKE BLAKE, DIRECTOR OF BANK SECURITY,

£

i}

%%UST COMPANY BANK, ATLANTA, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED BY

Sy

...54C NOVEMBER 1!, 975, AND WAS ADVISED OF CONTEMPLATED CONTACT

e

~ OF HIM BY SENATE <ELECT COMMITTE (SSC).

““#3  MR. BRLAKE ADVISED THAT IF CONTACTED BY REPRESENTATIVE SSC

P

< CALL PRIOR TO INTEZRVIEW,
END
HOLD

ST 109
Kb REC-1
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]. - Mro J- Bc Adanls
l - MT.‘- Jo A. Mintz

The Atforney General November 6, 1975
[} 1 - Mr. W. R. Wamnall
i Divecfor, FBI 1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan

« 1 % Mr. W. O. Cregar

O

Y. SJ SENATE SELECT COMMITIEE TO STUDY
GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT

TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (8SC) >~ -+ -

N
2
- N
There is attached an original of a self-explanatory < \\\
letter addressed to Senator Frank Church of the Senate Select ! E
Committee and signed by Assistant Director W. Raymond Wannall
of this Bureau for the purpose of correcting the record with
respect to testimony of Mr. Wannall before the Senate Select ¢ A\
.
0
&
N

Committee on October 24, 1975. <

With your approval, the letter will be delivered to .
Senator Church's Office by a representative of the Feder y“
Bureau of Investigation. <

Enclosed for your records is & copy of this ldtter.
Enclosures (2)

1 -~ My, Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. - Enclosure
Special Counsel for :
Intelligence Coordination ’

WRW/AJD:dsh/mig e
(9) ')

N o AL D = ey
RRFEB 17 1975 &
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Assoc. Dir.
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Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
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Ext. Affairs
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Training
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- Mro Jo B- Adams
Mr. J. A. Mintz
Mr. W. R. Wannall

November 6, 1975
BY LIATSON
1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan

Honorable Frank Church 1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
Chairman, Select Comnittes to
Study Governmental Operationg {lith
Respeck to Intelligence Activibies
United States Senate
Yashington, D. C. 20510

Deaxr My, Chalrmans

Me. Jamas Dick of your Staff has made available for
review testimony which was taken by the Select Commibbee to
Study Covernmental Operations Wikh Respect to Intelligence
Activities on Friday, October 24, 1975. Together with two
other officials and one forvmer official of the PBI, I testified
at that Session,

in re.viéwia% the transcript of the testimony, I have

noted that on page 1251, lines 24 and 25, in vasponse to a
question by Seénator Richard S. Schweikew, I responded, “llell,
of the eight FBI projects, I don't wecall any vhere we had a
list of mames, as such.” Thereafter, I addrassed myself to
quastions proponnded by Senator Schwelkew with msgect ko
certain of these projects in San Francisco and explained how
they were operated, mogukﬁé;

In ovder that the record may be entively corrsct,
I would like to advise you that among the eight F8I projects
to which I yeferrad, there ware at least two not operated in
San Francisco where lists of names were utilized. These lists
werse made up of individuals abroad at addwesses used as nmail
drops by hostile foreign intelligence services. In some cases

hase. i g@ae;gﬁas of individuals were veal and in other cases they wa/m Lﬁ [y
ber 40w, . Lietitious. ) C [0 ANl 264 =0 &y 1
S - @» 416 BEes oo /M"B)w/ s -
Comp. Syst, —— e |

Ext. Affairs

Files & Com: WRW: dSh/mjg7 ‘
en. (9) .)\@

G Inv.

I FEB 17 1976+ 1

SRS %2 ':L; s -
C e TR S AR
’*;&@aﬁi, D e VR S

(1%

Idents

Inspection ORMATION comAmm f[-/‘/\ \\ ‘E'.\' / AN L
Intell. AL TNE - s SSTFIE \ | -
Laboratory — EEBEIN CL“‘" 4 ‘(.“ !
Plan. & Evol. \ ~ \)\ "IW ‘Sn
Spec. lnv. o 3 v_t\‘ s ’
Training ,". 1 L(@ ‘, /

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm.

Director Sec'y —  MAIL ROOM[]  TELETYPE UNIT [ ] GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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Honorable Frank Church

i would appreciate you making this letter a
matter of record in commection with the testimony referred

to hereinbefore,

Sincerely yours,

W. Raymond Wamnnall
Assistont Director
Intelligence Division

1 - The Attorney General

1 -~ Mry. Michael E. Sh&h@ﬁﬁ@ J?.‘»
Special Counsel for Intelligence Gooxdination
U. S. Department of Justice

- NW 65934 Docld:32985534 Page 105 7 J
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Mr. Fred J. bDaungardner . .

Coxepary Care Unit )
Methodint Dvangelical Hospital
315 Fast Broadva

~

, ~Louisvillc, Kentﬁggg' 40202 . -
Dear Tred:
I was very sorry to leaxrn that it wes
nececsary for wvou to be hospitalized and hope this
finds you fcelina much ketter. Your continued strong

support and lovalty mean a great deal to all of us in

Dep. AD adm. 1S @ former SA who EOD 12/4/39 and CAD 12/2/66. As of
pep. A0 Iv. 11 /10/75 Mr. Baumgardner was listed in guarded condition

Ai:"_""“ and was not receiving phone calls or visitors. Letter
min.

'~ | the Bureau, and we send vou wazrnpest best wishes for a
; ﬁ corplete and specdy recovery.
J :
B
¥ L cincerely,
| | e Clarence TION CONTAINED !
LB
1 - Louisville o]
\¥% ReBucal 11/10/75
i
N NOTE: Salutation per Bureau mailing list. Mr. Baumgardner
Assoc. Dir.

Comp. syst. - L€COMMended by Cregar to W. R. Wannall memo, dated 11/6/75,

Ext. Afleis —Captioned "Senstudy 75."

Fites & Com.,
o N IMG twsp  (4) A &
o ws P [\[ é’x« -
toboratory g‘?% /’{Zf \ 1—: .; )
Plan. & Eval. :\2) \ s g,;’i‘gfgj ! % /
:ﬁc@v&@ . i(; N !}“ ! . ‘\ [
rgining

Legal Coun. e

Telephone Rm, < > *f i .

Director Sec'y’ oy MAIL ROOM[ ] TELETYPE U‘i : %:] A0 LY l K

NW 65994 ‘Docid:32989534 Page 106 e
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TO

FROM

LNW 65994 Docld:32989534 Page 1%?

&f

SUBJECT:

- had had a heart attack the previous evening, 11/4/75.
+ called so that the Bureau would know of the foregoing and the

- P
'\
‘

Assoc, Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. __

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106,

MAY 1962 EDITION 2 v
GSA GEN, REG, NO, 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

M emomna’um

Mr. W. R jﬂannall %
Cgﬂg;kﬁjf9

- Mro Jo Bo Adams
Mr. J. A. Mintz,
- Mr. E. W. Walsh

Dep. AD Inv,

Asst. Dir.:

Admm

DATE:  11/6/75 ws }ﬁé?//
Mr. D. W. Moore ﬁ,‘;:, ™5

Mro T"Jo Ro Y’Jannall ll"SPBC’

Mr. W O. Intell.

Luboruto
Mro Plan. & Eval. .

Spec. Inv.

et ot et
]

et

%ﬁNSTUDY 75

Training

Legal Coun,

Telephone Rm. ___
Director Sec’y .

Former Section Chief Fred Nawg
retired and residing Louisville, tuacky, was interviewed by
the Staff of the Senate Select ittee on Intelligence
Activities (SSC) a few weeks agbd and was scheduled for another
interview in their offices 10400 a.m., 11/6/75. At 9:45 a.m.
today, 11/6/75, Supervisor $. F. Phillips of the Senstudy 75
Project was telephonlcally advised by Robert Pence, ASAG,
Louisville Office, that Baumoardner is now hospitalized fFor
observation, no visitors; at = the Methodist Hospltalen Louisville.
Baumgardner visited his physician yesterday morning and
apparently his condition was such necessitating immediate
hospitalization at which time it was discovered that Baumgardner
Pence

Bureau could advise the SSC that Baumgardner would not be presenf
for the scheduled interview.

Phillips immediately telephonically contacted SSC
Staff Member Barbara Banoff to advise her of the foreg01ng
She indicated she had already bee% adv1sed by Baumgardner's

secretary yesterday.
REC-] 5;; Z/% /gx%'ég@

The External Affairs Division, after first ¢ ecklng
through the Louisville Office for an update on Baumgardner s
condition, prepare an appropriate letter over the Director's
signature to be sent to Baumgardner wishing him a speedy recovery.

WP ket

RECOMMENDATION s

62-116395 ») - -
1~ 67- (Persormel file figrmer SA Fred J, umgagggﬁgg
A, e Slire t oo 110 f7 T
Vo e by :.~ wrt
SFI(’Q)JgnVéJ Pa,,}jm Ao jcuprly £3% ,g;“ D e rr e e
G ez ~ Tt ;—,w:f*
: /' il n Cm E

I




OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 J
MAY 1962 EDITION - Y ¥ !
GSA FPMR {41 CFR} 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . A;Z“':[:;\a
1 - Mr. Mintz . P S

Deg. AQUfAvY

Memordndum 1 - Mr. Wannall A;Z%f:

1 - Mr. Cregar comd o

) Ext. Affairs

- /’170 . Mr. Jo, B. Adams ' DATE® 11/11/75 Files & Com. —
) ' .1 - Mr. Hotis Gen. Inv.

. tdent.

SI l - Mr . Daly Inspection
FROM : Legal Counsel“ Intell. -
4 6 Labora O{Zg%
/‘ - ' 4 sl)?\-‘ ‘
1 Plan.&Eval, .

SUBJEGT: SENSTUDY 75 Spec. Inv.

S Training
—

e e Telephone Rm. —

Director Sec'y

On 11/7/75, David Bushong of the Senate Select Committee
requested that .former Assistant to the Director John P. Mohr and
former Assistant to the Director Cartha DelLoach be m&dé available
for Staff interview concerning their briefings of various Attorneys -
General concerning Bureau operations. S

SAC James O. Ingram of the New York Office was instructed
to inform DeLoach of the Senate Select Committee's request and the
fact that that Committee would contact him in the near future for
purposes of arranging an interview with him. Unsuccessful attempts -
were made on 11/7/75 to contact Mr. Mohr by the Legal Counsel
Division to apprise him of the Senate Select Committee's request.
Mr. Mohr subsequently contacted Assistant Director John A. Mintz .
of this Division concerning this matter.

Mr. DeLoach telephonically contacted SA Paul V. Daly of
this Division on 11/10/75 and advised him he had been notified of
the Senate Select Committee's request that he be interviewed and
informed SA Daly that he had retained Attorney Edward P. Morgan of
the firm Welch and Morgan to represent him. Mr. DelLoach stated Fhat
Morgan would contact the Committee to arrange for interview of 59
Mr. DeLoach. re

-

v
Mr. Mohr and Mr. DelLoach were previously releasecil'‘f‘:|:=tj‘rﬁ""mwmg
their employment agreement for purposes of this interview. (See
Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams memo dated 11/10/75 captioned "Senate
Select Committee.") ‘ S'l; 109°

ALL INFORMATION CG
o NTAINED ‘
D 2 %

RECOMMENDATION :

. . REC-1 /39S IHE
For information. | , ’é‘k&/EC] H ;’/ﬁs /@%
i -

-1 - Personnel File - Cartha DelLoach 15 NOV 191975 ;
1 - Personnel File - John P. Mohr //j}}ﬁ;, :
p Mwﬂ

s A
-\’ )

PVD:1ad WXV
(9.)a LP‘
2 4 1975
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OPTIONAL FORM NQ, 10
e‘ MAY 1962 LOITION

. OSA SamRr {41 Crry 101116 2= " - A oi
’ - UNITED STATES G.ERMMENT . A\ bep A0 A

; : Do AD Il
Memorandum L - e, mintz

t. Dir.:
1. - Mr. Adams

Admin,

Comp. Syste e

l — Mr’ Wannall Ext. Affairs
10 : Mr. J. B. Adams DATE: 11/11/75 " %"=
1 - Mr. Cregar dants
3 Y\ : 1 - Mr. Hotis Inpaction ——
FrROM : Legal Counsel Q ‘ : 1 - Mr. Daly L;m% £
5 @f - st
; . a Evall &
SUBJECT: HOUSTUDY - B ”3:‘;“
- . . i Telephone Rm.L}‘;‘w\?‘
@SENSTUDY 75 Director Soc'y_%_\
\\L‘_NMI " . 3
/ 3\
By way of background the House Select Committee had \&
scheduled the Bureau for testimony on 11/18/75 and we were \\\
tentatively scheduled for an appearance before the Senate Select \

Committee on the same date. Assistant Director Wannall of the
Intelligence Division requested that the possible schedule con- \P
flict with the captioned Committees be resolved, inasmuch as it

P appeared the same Bureau personnel might be necessary to appear
before both Committees. .

~

On 11/10/75, John T. Elliff, Task Force Directcr of \55
the Domestic Task Force was contacted by SA Paul V. Daly of this
Divisjion and informed SA Daly that the Bureau's scheduled testimeny
for 11/18/75 which was to have been on COINTELPRQ was being re-
scheduled. He stated the whole format concerning Bureau testimony
was being revamped and that it would not be necessary for a Bureau
witness to appear on 11/18/75. Elliff stated that the Bureau would
be advised of the new schedule as soon as it was finalized.

%

TION CONT:
8
BY,

C
(]

On 11/10/75, A. Searle Field, Staff Director of the R
House Select Committee, was telephonlcally contacted concerning é
the proposed Bureau testimony on 11/18/75 before that Committee. =
It was pointed out to Field that there was a difference of opinion
between him and his Staff Members as to what would be the tepic o
the testimony. Field had indicated that the Bureau testimony would
be of a very general nature and that specific investigations would
not be addressed. It was also pointed out to him that ADEX would
not be a topic at the hearing. Yet, Staff Members of his Committee
have stated that there will be testimony concerning particular

(0;1 6D a5~

e SE5 T CONTINUED - QVER

i

IS U2
/-

HERE
DATE,

FOT REC | I
46 OV 20 W A
PYD:1ad H . ; . iS NOV ¥O 1575
: ¥ G TGRS
(o) Y =TT o U O

fRit1als OF GNIGINAL

-

ﬂ%%’é? 2%
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Far
‘

_ " gg b 41975 iy U.S. Savings Bonds Regu/drly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams
RE: HOUSTUDY

\-\’.

SENSTUDY 75

Bureau investigations.
prepare a letter t
testimony on 11/18/75 s
we on notice and could

|
! knowledgeable in the areas to be covered.

do so.

RECOMMENDATION :

For information.

4

RN

[

X

o the Department outlinin
o that the Department and the Bureau w
insure the Bureau's representative was

It was suggested to Field thaﬁ'he should

g the areas of expected
ould

Field stated he would

sif £R004 Diocld 32989534 Page W
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Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD {nv. _—

OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 N - Y & )
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101=11.6 ’ '
/ UNITED STATES GO!ERNMENT 4 Assoc. Dir.
4

' Memorandum - b dints

1 - Mr. Wannall -

‘\\ -1 - Mr. Cregar

TO : Mr. J. B. Adams DATE:" 11/11/75
-1 - Mr. Hotis - ot /
. l - Mr. Daly Inspection :’

Intell.
Laboratory 0
Legl c«ﬁm‘__;

Plan. & Eval, tﬁf
s Spec. Inv.

Training

FROM '@ Legal Counsel \

O —

SUBJECT; SENSTUDY: 75

Telephone Rm, —

s el e Director Sec'y

On 11/10/75, James Dick, Staff Member of the Senate j
Select Committee, requested that former Assistant Director of Ll
. the Crime Records Division Thomas Bishop and former Deputy (vﬁkﬁ4/

Associate Director of the Files and Communications Division
Paul O'Connell be made available for Staff interview concerning

. theif knowledge ‘on mail ogenlngs. Mr. Dick stated that he had
the current addresses of both Bishop and 0'Connell.

O'Connell subsequently telephonically contacted SA
Paul V. Daly of this Division and informed him that he had
been contacted by James. Dick of the Senate Select Committee
and requested to make himself available for interview. Ar-
rangements have been made for O'Connell to be briefed by the
Intelllgence and Legal Counsel Divisions prlor -to. his interview
by the Senate Select Committee.

RECOMMENDATION :

That Thomas Bishop and Paul O Connell be released from
any existing employment agreement for purposes cof interview. by s
. the Senate Select Committee concerning mail openings. 2

| Oy T
& ¥T100 \
BEL L2 10 3 75T
. 1 = Personnel File - Thomas Bishop /é/ ‘

. 1 - Personnel File - Paul O'Connell pfﬂ

15 NOV 191975
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SUBJECT: SE{\{AT
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR {43 CFR) 101~11.8 ‘

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

P’ I'\

Assoc. D:r

o -
Memorandum s
' Comp. Syst.
. Ext. Affairs
:Mr. J. B, Adams pate: 11/10/75 Files & Con- —
/ ldent.
- Inspection
: Lega}; ’COHHS% t.::lls £
?q% }‘Evul

Spec. Inv.

E SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Training
Telephone Rm. _—
Director Sec’y ——

On November 10, 1975, John P, Mohr telephonically
advised that he had been contacted by David Boshong of captioned
committee and requested to appear for a deposition on November 18 or
19, 1975, concerning briefings of the Attorney General(regardlng aspects
of the Comtelpro) which were conducted by Mr. Mohr and Mr. DeLoach.
Mr. Mohr asked whether the Bureau would approve his résponding to this
request and I told him that I would waive the secrecy agreement in regard
to the limited subject of the deposition. Mr. Mohr said that he was to
await a further call from Mr. Boshong making final arrangements.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.

&@ (%Mv’
o
a

1 - Personnel file John P. Mohr ST 109
1 - Mr. Moore \
1 - Mr. Wannall . T o~ gt
1 - Mr. Cregar Q&g) éa? s 373 /%/92
1 - Mr. Hotis (Attn: Mr. Daly Q/ ] 5 — A
1 - Mr. Mintz :

Y \;n‘ 15 NOV 19 1975

e

\\ - =

JAM:

i
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DATE,
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OPTIONAL FORM HO, 10 ' k
MAY 1962 EDITION ‘
GSA FPMR {41 CFR) 101~11.4 » oo

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Assoc, Dir. __F_,

Dep. AD Aidm_‘_/

v M. g

\\ emorandum oty
Comp. Syst. ____

Ext. Affairs

TO . M. J./B: Adams DATE! 11/10/75 Zilesl& Com. __

Ident,
. spection
FROM : Leggl CounseW : | T

[ et
% @w’;zyff%"/ e |
SUBJECT: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE A d&”‘ Taming
/ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES .

Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y

At 3:42 p.m. on November 10, 1975, Miss Helen W. Gandy
formerly the Secretary to the Director, telephonically advised me that she
had been called by Mary DeOreo who requested an interview at 3:00 p.m. -
on Tuesday, November 11,1975, at Miss Gandy'’s apartment. Miss DeOreo
said that she would be accompanied by Mark Gitenstein and a court reporter.
She said that Miss DeOreo indicated that representatives of the FBI would not
be permitted to be present during the interview, however, she was not

concerned about that because she felt that she did not feel the need to have
anyone present and she did not desire to have counsel.

7

I advised Miss Gandy that she could consider the employment (L‘
é agreement requiring secrecy to be waived for the limited purpose of the N
B interview which Miss DeOreo described as concerning only Director —
o
O
=

N QHoover’s correspondence files.

%::‘. m et N ST At A Tl At e o 4 g
<

)

e

‘ é Miss Gandy volunteered that she would take notes during the
| %b Kinterview and at the conclusion she would forward a summary to the Bureau.
A
%ﬁ RE COMMENDATION: s
1S - 109 e
g‘?;é For information. i . A fﬂ
WERAT O
REC- \2% mfy})
Tl M
1 - Personnel file Miss Helen W. Gandy [)
1 - Mr. Moore 15 NOV 191975
1 - Mr. Wannall 7 b
1 - Mr. Cregar ( !
1 - Mr. Hotis (Attn: Mr. Daly) 0 G/)ﬁz
1 - Mr. Mintz Nf 1>
M W
g ﬁf
JAM:mfd rj i
(7 7"’“3 (1 [ﬁf
A ‘ o
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION “h .
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.5 :

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Ko f&}?{«’;’/
Dep., 'ibrv'l&v
%l Memorandum i
) Comp. Syst, —
R s . Ext. Affairs
TO : Mr. J. B. “égiams : pate: 11/5/5 oy .
“‘Af ::::::ﬁon i ?x
. Intell.
FROM : Legal C€ouns obora /
%/8‘{ al,
SUBJECT:O NATE SELECT COMMITTEE . T
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES Tolophone Rm.

D

ORMATION CONTAT

W3, U

ALL
N
Deesdiss

THGLASSTETY
DA

Director Soc’y ——

Mr. Robert Wick, Vice President, Audits and Security,
Pan American World Airways, telephone number 212-973-6139, whose
office is located at Room 4512 in the Pan Am Building in New York City, AT
called at 3:19 p.m. on November 5, 1975. Mr. Wick said that he had been R,
called at 11:35 a.m. on October 31, 1975, by an individual identifying
himself as Mike Epstein representing the Senate Select Committee.
Epstein requested him to come to Washington for a two to three hour
interview concerning a matter relating to his "employment. " Epstein
did not further describe the subject matter of the interview. An appoint-
ment was arranged for 10:00 a. m. on November 7, 1975.

Mr. Wick said that he was uncertain as to the probable subject
matter of the interview because other matters coming within his responsibilities
at Pan Am which were unrelated to the FBI have been of recent interest to the

K Committee. He asked that he be furnished with advice concerning this matter.

At my request, SA Daly telephonically contacted Epstein and

determined that the subject matter of the interview of Mr. Wick would )he
"Martin Luther King, Jr. "

- - /
I called Mr. Wik at 5:00 p.m. on November 5, 1975, and advised
him that we learned that the subject matter of the requested interview would
be '"Martin Luther King, Jr.'" I told Mr. Wick that under the arrangements
existing with the Senate Select Committee, it would be appropriate for me
to release him from his secrecy agreement with the FBI for the interview
requested by Epstein. I further advised him of the need to avoid discussion
of matters that may pertain to pending 1nvest1gat10ns, mformahon derlved ‘w
A

ey

1 - Personnel file Robert Wick (Out of” gervme) é 2 //ég' F5s5~— [0} j
1 - Mr. Wannall » 3 DEC 19 1975
1 - Mr. Cregar

1 - Mr. Hotis (Atin: Mr. Daly)
1 - Mr. Mintz

JAM:pafd S

///

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams
| Re: Senate Select Committee

from agencies other than the ¥BJI, sensitive investigative techniques, and
informants. I also told Mr. Wick that should it appear to him that he would
desire to have counsel available concerning matters that might raise Fifth
Amendment questions, he should call me and I would handle such a request
from him. Mr. Wick agreed to advise me should such a need arise.

He said that he would appear at the appointment as requested by Mr. Epstein.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.

MWW 55954 Docld:32983534 Page 115
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Assoc. Dir.
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1 - I'. ° AdamS SSiy A?I
Memorandum b M g B Adams ol
. 1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan Coms Syot

pATE: 11/5/75

Ext. Affairs
Files & Com. ——
Gen. Inv,

FROM

SUBJEGT: }SENSTUDY 75

M@S@yﬁwo%dgs%ﬁu Page 116

p
W. R, Wannall @

Mr., J. B.,,»—Adams
1 -Mr., J. A, Mintz
1-Mr. W, O, Cregar

Ident. 3
[nspacti
Inteil.

Laboratory

PR

Spec. Inv.
Training

[ S

Cd

This is to advise of the results of our meeting on this date
with Senator Frank Church, Chairman of the Senate Select Committee
(8SC), members of the Committee's staff, and Department represen-
tatives, wherein these individuals were afforded a complete briefing
on our senS1t1ve Solo intelligence operation and specifically as.it
relates to our investigation of the late Martin Luther King, Jr.

Present at the meeting, in addition to Senator Church,
were William G. Miller, Staff Director of the SSC, and SSC staff
members John Elliff, Michael Epstein, and Mark Gitenstein,

Senator John Tower, Vice-chairman of the SSC; was unable to attend
and John Bayly of his staff was designated by him as his representative
at the briefing. Michael E, Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for Intelli-
gence Coordination at the Department, and his deputy, Steven
Blackhurst, attended. In addition to myself, Inspector-Deputy
Assistant Director T. W, Leavitt and Supervisors Seymozr:: F, L
Phillips, Michael J, Steinbeck, and David Ryan of the Intelligence ":f
Division attended. The meeting was held in Room S201 of the Capltol,.«-ﬂ"""’
which had previously been swept to counter possible elsur coverage.
The briefing commenced at 9:45 a, m. and although Senator Church
departed at 11:30 a, m. informal discussion continued for another
half-hour,
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I commenced the briefing by furnishing the Senator and
SSC representatives a general overview of our Solo intelligence opera-
tion. I emphasized the extreme sensitivity and pointed out the
continuing value of thes§.‘sources to our glhgence respongibilities
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Memorandum to Mr. J, B, Adams
Re: Senstudy 75
62~116395

and the national security interests, I summarized the highly-
valuable positive counterintelligence obtained through the operation
relating to the Soviet Union and other hostile communist countries
indicating the importance attached by the State Department and the
intelligence community to the information obtained through this
operation. A photograph depicting one of these sources in conférence
with Soviet Communist Party Chairman Brezhnev was exhibited only
to the Senator, Although the names of the sources were not men-
tioned, I clearly pointed out that the information being disclosed
through this briefing could pinpoint the identity of the informants and,
if compromised, could be disastrous to our intelligence interests and
possibly result in personal jeopardy to the sources.

Inspector Leavitt briefly mentioned his recent meeting
with the sources and their concern for the security of their operations,
Supervisor Ryan furnished a general overview of the financial apparatus
of the Communist Party, USA, including its secret character, cover
company operations, and control by the Soviets, tying this informa-
tion into the relationship of the sensitive sources with Stanley David
Levison, the advisor to the late Martin Luther King, Jr.
Supervisor Phillips set forth in detail the relationship of Levison
and King, emphasizing our first-~hand information received either
directly by the sources or through Lem Harris indicating King was
under the influence if not the control of secret Communist Party
member Levison., Supervisor Steinbeck advised of the continuing
liaison function of these sources between the Soviets and the Communist
Party, USA, Soviet funding of the Party through the informants and
also highlighted the sensitive nature of the operation. Many questions
of the SSC staff members were candidly answered,

CONTINUED ~ OVER

TOEARECRET

MW 65994 Docld:32983534 Page 117




TOPSECRET

Memorandum to Mr. J, B, Adams
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

Senator Church expressed appreciation for the thorough

9briefing and stated he believed there was adequate basis for the FBI

to reasonably conclude certain advisors and close associates of King
were affiliated with the Communist Party and undoubtedly influencing

King. He expressed his belief it was the responsibility of the FBI to
'7 determine the extent of communist or Soviet control or influence of
King, but that he was disturbed that in the course of this coverage an
attempt was made to publicly discredit King, He said he questioned
whether the FBI as a law enforcement agency was acting within its
proper scope in publicly discrediting King. He said it was his view
and concern that such activities placed the Bureau directly involved-
‘.. the political process where it does not belong,

Senator Church stated he had viewed one FBI document
which indicated an effort within the FBI to cultivate a new responsible
leader of the black movement and he characterized this as political
involvement which he considered highly improper.

Senator Church stated he wished it was possible for the
American people to be aware of the extent to which the Soviets were
funding the Communist Party, USA, He said this is something the
ypeople should know and he regretted this could not be done under
circumstances which would not undermine the Bureau's work and
responsibilities, He promised his Committee would be as protective
as possible regarding the sensitive information provided and that he
would insure that there would be no public hearings which would
betray the identifies of the sources,

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. J, B, Adams
Re: Senstudy 75
62~116395

I reiterated the Director's concern regarding the security
of the sources and the operation and pointed out the extreme need-to-
know basis which this information is held within FBIL, I advised
Senator Church that we had requested the meeting with him since
the Committee had raised questions as to the basis for an FBI inves-
tigation of King and from his comments it was felt we had accomplished
the purpose of the meeting-~to show there were firm grounds for
opening the case, It was acknowledged that the Committee was con-
cerned with other issues relating to what was done during the
investigation and I was not prepared to address such issues at this
time, However, he could be assured of FBI cooperation in responding
to any questions to the best of our ability.

ACTION:

None, For information,
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Director Sec'y —

results of a meeting on 10/31/75.between Mr. Mike T. Epstein,’

Staff Member, Senate Select Committee on Intelligence
Activities, Section Chief Joseph G. Deegan and Supervisor.
Homer A. Newman, Jr., relative to documents removed from .
the office occupied by Mr. W.C. Sullivan at the time of

the termination of his duties with the FBI.

. This meeting was held pursuant to a request
previously received from the Committee to interview someone
knowledgeable concerning the material and/or documents which
were retrieved from Mr. Sullivan's office at the time of
his termination of service.

NTAINED

office to date.

TATION QO

(%]

out further research.

O

he agreeéed to do.

ALL TNFORY;
T
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DAT

-to Mrs. King
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Mr. Epstein's inquiries were directed principally
Qgpoward obtaining .information regarding the chain of custody

{Lof this material from the time it was removed from Mr. Sullivan's
= He was advised that although Mr. Deegan

has custody of this material he would not be in a position Lo
to furnish information relative to the chain of custody withaz.*
In this connection it was suggested ﬁjfi;
to Mr. Epstein that he make his request in writing, which ~*

I

He also inquiréd as to whether or not this was the-
material in which the original of a letter was located that
had allegedly, from its face, been prepared to be utilized
in transmitting information and/or tapes regarding Rev. King
He was informed that this is the group of
documents in which this material had been 1ocated« !
R b2 /2 7S
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Memorandum to Mr. W.R. Wannall
RE: SENSTUDY '75

At his request, Mr. Epstein was permitted to review
briefly the inventory of the documents removed from
Mr. Sullivan's office. He indicated that it would appear
that a great number of these documents have already been
|made available to the Committee through other requests.
He did note, however, that he observed a description of
some documents that he had not previously seen and that
he may make a.request for delivery of all documents (properly
| excised) contained in this material that had not been
previously made available through other requests.

ACTION:
For information.
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SUBJECT: Testlmony of Nicholas deB. Ka zenbach giﬁﬁf%wF'“‘}

before the Church Committee —

ALL TNFORMATION cov*mmw |
HEREDT 15, U3 ASSIITY '
DATE, B
— I refer t0 a conference held in my office between me,

James Adams, and Paul Daly on Friday, October 3, 1975. As

I am sure you have learned from Messrs. Adams and -Daly, former
Attorney General Katzenbach testified before the Church Committee
recently and was shown copies of FBI memos, three in number,
dated in the months of May, October and December, 1965, regarding
surveillances of the late Dr. Martin Luther King. In addition,
it should “be hoted that Mr. Katzenbach -was showh a xerox copy of
a hand-written-note by him to former Director Hoover bearing

date of December 10, 1965. .

ﬁp/} oA A t,{/ \

T DUDRE S o el

Although Mr. Katzenbach does not question the validity of
his hand-written note dated December 10, 1965, he has informed
the Attorney General and me that he .questions his initials on’
the three Bureau memoranda described above. Moreover, he asserts
that his recollection of his activities on the dates in question
indicate to him that he never saw these memoranda nor did he
initial them.

o~
[

It is respectfully requested that representatives of the f'
Bureau talk to Mr. Katzenbach about this matter. When he is .
interviewed, I would particularly suggest that Mr. Katzenbach ﬁ'
be shown a copy of a memorandum apparently signed by Mr. Nl

Katzenbach and addressed to Mr. Hoover in March, 1965. The
latter memorandum cannot be described by me in any greater detail
because I do not have a copy. Nonetheless, I can describe it
further by indicating that Mr. Adams showed me a copy at our
meeting on October 3, 1975.

Should you have dny questions about thls matter, please

P

do not hesitate to telephone me. 9 — t/j.Q C?EfffifQ:>E5 ¢
REC-1 v g

15 Nov 19
| 1975 é:‘; :@%@,\,
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AL, INFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN 18 UNCLASSIE : ;
DATE_[2= 2_}-’» 10/10/75

b
TO MR. CALLAHAN:

1975 "Who's Whe'' lists Katzenbach
as residing in Riverdale, New York, He
reportedly is employed by IBM as counsel.
As far as who sheuld talk to him, it would
appear SAC or ADIC, New York, would be
logical; hewever, it is felt he should be
accompanied by semeone thereughly
familiar and knowledgeable concerning
procedures in securing A¥erney General
authority for electrenic surveillance, In
this regard, SA Dalseg weuld be the most
knewledgeable, It also appears that we will
have to exhibit to Katzenbach the original
cemmunications centaining his initials and/
er signature ang, therefore, it is recemmen-
Q&S/Dalseg accempany SAC or ADIC, New

rk.

owm\
&
J o 4

MW 65994 Docld:32983534 Page 123




&

]

. ~LAF0e, LT, — 3
- i A H
e G Wi Dep.~-A.D-Adm. . %

OPTIONAL FORMY“1O, 10 - g o T
JULY 1973 EDITION ” . I / -2 Dep.-A.D.-lilV.___..,
.+ GSA FPMR (41 CF7)W01-11.6 N > \ ’( ¢ Asst. Did: 4
' +
)

7 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Admin. 3__ P

A

Comp. Svst. —_
i

T ” A

| 1 /i Bxs Alvai t

; Memorandum WAL

i . '/ ?den. mve ... 1
. BOY. e

. TO ! Direc T DATE: Qctober 6 oems] - 7y
\ Director, FB Qéﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁif~ﬁﬁﬁ:
Laboratory 3
- . Plan. & BEval. .
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SUBJECT: Testimony of Nicholas deB. Katzenbach gﬁigfzjﬁ-vw
before the Church Committee o =
. ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HERED 18, UNCLASSIR M
DATE Iﬁf :

- I refer to a conference held in my office between mg,

‘ James Adams, and Paul Daly on Friday, October 3, 1975. As

I am sure you have learmed from Messrs. Adams and Daly, former
Attorney General Katzenbach testified before the Church Committee
recently and was shown copies of FBI memos, three in nuwmber,

;‘ﬁ dated in the months of May, October and December, 1965, regarding
N surveillances of the late Dr. Martin Luther King. In addition,
e | it should be noted that Mr. Katzenbach was shown a xerox copy of
Wi a hand-written note by him to former Directoxr Hoover bearing
: 5; 5 date of December 10, 1965.
C oy ) { Although Mr. Katzenbach does not question the validity of
\ i i his hand-written note dated December 10, 1965, he has informed
Y | the Attorney General and me that he questions his initials on
PR i the three Bureau memoranda described above. Moreover, he asserts
R i that his recollection of his activities on the dates in question
o ?indicate +o him that he never saw these memoranda nor 4did he

iinitial them.

SRR % It is respectfully reguested that representatives of the

%Bureau talk to Mr. Katzenbach about this matter. When he is

| interviewed, I would particularly suggest that Mr. Katzenbach

| be shown a copv of a memorandum apparently signed by Mr.
;Katzenbach and addressed to Mr. Hoover in Maxch, 1965. The
latter memorandum cannot be described by me in any greater detail

{ because I do not have a copy. Nonetheless, I can describe it

! further by indicating that Mr. Adams showed me a, copy akt our .

imeeting on October 3, 1975. - ‘ -7

- Should you have any questions about this matd

do not hesitate to telephone me. »thﬂéggzq
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SUBJECT: SENSTUDY 75 ' HEREIN \E%FLANBHﬂED L ?eﬂm.
.. iﬂ'ﬁlﬁm« %Wy ;eie;:i.onsz Rm.
At his .request Deputy Associate Director: James B. Adamsy

and SA Paul V. Daly of this Division met with Deputy Attorney Gen-
eral Harold R. Tyler, Jr., onr October 3, 1975. Mr. Tyler advised -
that he had shown former At ttorney General Nicholas deB. Ratzenbach
the original Bureau memoranda captioned "Martin Luthexr Klné” dated
5/17/65, 10/19/65 and 12/12/65 pertaining to authorization for
mlCIODhODe surveilance on Martin Luther King. He was also shown a
note dated 12/10/65 directed from him to Mr. Hoover with his 111t1a18
affixed at the bottom thereof. Mr. Tyler related that Xatzembach,
after reviewing the aforementioned documents, stated that it was .
doubtful that he had approved the microphone surveillances contained
in the memoranda, although he admitted the initials looked like his
own. Katzenbach advanced two arguments as to why he did not belleve
he had approved the electronic surveillance requests. B

(1)- He stated the Martin Luthex King nvest1gat101 Was a
very controversial topic and he was very concerned about it. Accord-
ing to Mr. Tyler, Katzenbach stated he was so concerned about this
natter that he had discussed it with the President.- In view of his
concern, Katzenbach stated that if he had approved such requests for
electronic surveillance he would have certainly have recalled dorng )
so and he had no such recollect101

(2) ZXatzenbach stated it was not his policy to give -
after~the-fact approval to electronic surveillance requests.- (The
aforementioned memoranda were all requests for electronic surveil-
lance dated after the surveillance was. utilized.) Katzenbach- in-
formed Mr.. Tyler that he had reviewed his diary and on at least one -
of the occasions when electronic survelllance was used, he was avail-
eble to approve prior to the use of the device and, therefore, there

would have been no need for after-the-fact ratlflcaelon of the
eLechonlc SLfVelllance

CONTINUED - OVER
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Legal Counsel to Mr.. Adams
RE: ~SENSTUDY. 75

' Katzenbach, according to Mr. Tyler was shown the
Xeroxes. of the aforementioned documents by the Senate Select -
"Committee during interview by that Committee apparently per-
taining to his atthorlzatlon of electronic SLrvelllance on
Nartln Lutner King.

It was pointed out by Mr. Adams that former Attorney
General Katzenbach in a memorandum dated 9/27/65 captloned
.”Spec1al Investigative Techniques' thatshe stated, in part,.
‘concernlng wiretaps and mvcrophones "It is my understandlng
that such devices will.not be used without my authorization,
- although in emergency c1rcumstances they may be used subject .
to my later ratification.' : : .

Mr. Tyler stated that Katzenbach ‘had. not'mentloned this _
partlcular communication and that he, Tyler, did mnot know that such- .
a communication existed. Mr. Tyler stated that he and the Attorney
General had indicated to Katzenbach that in order to clear up this .
question it would probably be necessary that he submit to interview
and that certain investigations be conducted: Mr. Tyler mentioned :
partlcularly that handwriting examinations might be necessary -to -
verify the authenticity of the initials affixed to the documents
in question. Mr. Tyler stated he would send the Bureau a memorandum -
. tequestlng a certain 1nvestlgatlon to clarify ths quastlon.

»
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Us AUGWUST 5, 1975, KeViw EY, CHIZF INVESTIG aTOR.,

. CLaxh CUuaTY WELFARS DEPARTWERT, CONTACTED THE San JUSE Ri i /\/\)
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Pror TWo SF Ju0=-435293 COwF ’/r. NT I AL
MIDWESTERN CITY CPOSSISLY dIaNgarow15d o WONDAY, AUGUST 11, 19753,
BUT WOULD LIKe TO el WILH CROWLEY AT T:w¥ Perie AUGUST 10, 1975,
AT SAn JUSE.

CRUWLEY ADVISLD HIS SUPERION AT THZ WELFARE DEPanTHENT ABOUT
THAE IMPewdInG 4PPOINTVMENT AwD HIS SUPERIUR INSISTED HE CALL
BAWOFF Al 0BT ALN ADDITIUWAL DETAILS RELATIVE TO THE COQIMIITEE'S
INQUIRY. CHOUWLEY CALLED SANOFF IN WASHINGTON AND TOLD HER AbOUT

HIS SUPERIOR'S CUnCERN. BANUFF REPLIZD "THIS HaS HOTHIKG TO' DO

=

ITH YOUR PRESENT JOB. II CONCERwS YOUR asC EvPLOYMENT ™. AT
THIS TIME, BA«OFF SAID IN THE EVENT SHe waS UNASLE TO ®IEET CRUWLEY
Ik SAN JOSE, HER ASSOCIAYE, LES Sivkll, WOULD INTERVIEW HIMe.

CrOWLeY CALLED THE SAN JOSE RESIDENT AGENCY anD ADVISED
OF [He SECOWD TELzPHONE CaLL AnD SAID THE CwnLY INCIDENT HE COULD
RECALL WAS The m8C AndEST OF Fdawp HIKSCR AMD PaUl LATZ AT A SUCIAL
AFFAIR I Saw JOSg IN [966 BASED 08 INFOrmATION n£CEIVED oY CROWLEY
I Ay AROWEYWOUS TELEPHOwZ CaLLe .

CROWLEY Salp Hf RECALLED HaVIdG RECEIVED AR AsONYIUUS CALL
AsOUT THE POSSISILITY OF LIQUUE peIbG S0LD sl A FUbD-=cAISING
AFFAIR FOn THE Sawn JOSE PeaCe Ceilc’ AND HE HAD SET UpP THE rRAIV.
CrtUwLeY SALs THE SUsEAU WAS hul IWVULVED I AnY wAY Awg AsC

FiLio WuULD 29 ReFleCle  COnUJGLEY W AS ADVISED TO pE TRUTHFUL Ik
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HIS INTERVIEY WITH COUMITTE: REPHESzWT M IVES. HE WAS ASSURED

THAT HIS COwFIVEWNT 1AL RELATIOwSHIP WITH THE sUsEAU Ih 1966 UP

RIS P UGS ST FRRADLLY SRS st BRI B BRI TR

lU AND ImCLUDING THE PRES=NT IIHQ wOULD os PAOTECIED.

gy £t s 0 ROERIIM MY e BT T ST e S N R DRI AT R SRR NEPAERRERTNG

CONTACT HAS oefw MAINT AINED WITH CROWLEY aAwpy HE ADVISEU

CTHAT THe APPOIWTMENT O AUGUST 1w, 1975, WaS wOT KePI akD dE

HAS HAD O FURTHER CONTACI BY COMdlITTEE REPRESENT AT IVES.
CRUJLEY IS A PERSONAL FRIZiy OF SeVERAL SPECIAL AGENIS

AND OVER THE PAST 29 YEARS HAS COUPERATEZD WITH THE BUREAU-I&

HIS CAPACITY AS AN ASC AGEN] AsD AS A SANTA CLARA COUNTY WEL -

FARE INVES[IGATO#R. HE CUrrmMLY mLa mwm;uww A\mﬂ ppr.

Fammgers L0 R

Tu THE BUREAU Od A CONFIDEWTIALA48LS.

e

RO A T R PR A BRI AN

THE BUAEAU WILL oE KEPT ADVISED.

LT IA 8Y Te87, XGDS 2, INDEFINITE.
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N Ext. Affolri __ o
TO ‘ MI‘ - J- Bo AdamS s DATE: 10/24/75 “ Zilosl&' Cam:—(_
‘ den".n___.lv‘ _.—
2 ;’ A_TION CONTANE‘D ' :nspcéfio;l AV~
FroM : Legal Counse /l: AL mFORM SSIFIED ‘ Intsll. —” -
mF - B‘.x,fﬂ, Laborofhr /
N Sl
susjzor: GOVERNMENINFORMATION AND INDIVIDUAL spece i 2
RIGHTS SUB(Z’OMMITTE):. OF THE COMMITTEE S 3
ON GOVERYMENT OPERATIONS, REQUEST FOR Diroctor Secf\my
O /TESF_E[NO Y OF JOE ~CRAIG
Y

: ¢ %
0/714?]2%
w “r T (o

During the.acourse of a contact on another matlter with ‘

Congressman'Jacg Brooks Chairman of the Government Operations ' By
Committee, he advised that he had seen Mr. Kelley's letter to RPN
Chairwoman Abzug regarding the proposed testimony of Joe R. Craig 5!

in which the Director indicated he could not grant the request for testimony. Y
Congressman Brooks described this as nonsense and said that the Director N
is treading on dangerous grounds because he in effect is defying a2 Committee

of Congress. He said it would be different if the FBL was investigating g

Craig on 2 criminal matter because in that case the Congress would A

back off. He said that if he had received such a letier, he would likely N

call the Director {o testify. ' 3

When I learned of this contact, I made arrangemeants to speak
with Congressman Brooks and he returned my call at 5:00 p.m. on
Cctober 23, 1975. I told Congressman Brocks that I wanted to be sure
he understood the true circumstances and I explained to him that the
Criminal Division of the Department of Justice was conducting an inquiry
concerning the matiers about which Mr. Cralg was called to tesiity and
that the FBI was not conducting the inquiry. I further explained thut
because of the Criminal Division inquiry, the Bureau had been advised by the ©
Department that the Attorney General's policy was that where the subject matter
of the testimony pertains to a matter under active investigation by the Criminal
Division of the Department, requests for testimony should be declined.

1 ‘- Mr. McDermott @ =L / /é 5 9"6 N——— Bommsisoos gtz
1 - Mr. Wannall NOT RECORD% FER SR A

1 - Mr. Hotis /& JAN * iy -

1 - My. Moore / » 8 197,

1 - Mr. Mintz /) 15
u fd ﬁ

RIGINAL FILED Iy

¢s JAM:imid ’ t cgTEE
wp (1) TN T A CONTY X i
,g s Y NTINUED - OVER .77
‘ {:ﬁ; 1 OF o3 iy A
15 af AT
i 1{{13 Savings Bo;zdf Rem//drly on ‘;%e Payroll Savings Plan AL




N -

H ’ . L. -
0

, < T . . h ) L.

. N , )

»

H - K b "

. A i

ﬂ Bl e :

Memorandum to Mr. Adams .
Re Government Information and Individual R]ghts
’ . Subeominittee, etc :

- - .\

Congressman Brooks said that he misunderstood the
circumstances when he saw the letter addressed to Mrs. Abzug. He
said he did not have a copy of the letter, but bad only read it. He said -
ithat the Department should assume the responsibility for declining to
provide witnesses called by Committees of Congress if the declination
-is based on Department policy. He said that the Committee would then
deal directly with the Attorney General.

‘Congressman Brooks said that even should the Attorney
General instruct witnesses specifically not to appear, the Committee would
ehll insist on their appearance unless the individual was under indictment
:or unless a criminal case was actually pending.
TR R
(.- - " Congressman Brooks asked me if we had explained to
Mrs. Abzug the circumstances of the Criminal Division inquiry and the
consequent restrictions on the FBI due to Department policy. I told him
that we had called Mrs. Abzug last evening, October 22, 1975, and explained
the circumstances to her. Congressman Brooks said that he would discuss
thls matter with Mrs. Abzug but he felt that the subpoenas requested by her

subeommntee would be approved and issued for the appearance of Mr. Craig.

RECOMM ENDAﬂON:

For information.
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- - Mr. Cregar
mm (} m;;R‘N PR

- Mr. Farrlngto/
(-50
CLASSIFIED BY sﬂzm@ﬁ
To: Director DECLASS,FYKE}}\& 25X /

Bureau of Intelligence Research
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520

1
1 - Mr. Mintgz
1 - Mr. Hotis
y \\ D
G\TV}\\\ Cm‘T,d EPY i - Mr. Daly
1

[N N

Attention: Ray D. Haddox, Office of Intelligence
Liaison, Room 8732

From: Clarence M. Kelley, Director

/ Subject: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION IN FBI FILES BY

) SENATOR WALTER F. MOMNDALE, MNMOIMBER OF THE
UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Pursuant to your telephone conversation with
Special Agent D. R. Williams of this Bureau on July 1, 1975,
there is attached a copy of a letter to the Attorney General
dated May 28, 1975, signed by Senator Frank Church and
Senator John G. Tower, Chairman and Vice Chairman,
respectively, of captioned Committee, in which they
requested any files or documents in the Department of
Justice or FBI concerning five members of this
Committee. Senator Walter F. Mondale is identified
as a member of this Committee.

Qur review disclosed a document which
originated with your agency. A copy of this
document is being referred to your office for such
action as may be necessary. Senator Mondale will be
notified of this referral, and it is requested that
you correspond directly with the Senator in
connection with the enclosed document. p /)

. v
Enclosures (2) HNUIUOUNIN
E‘\g{‘?’;\ AN

i vt 2 T

1l - The Deputy Attorney General
Atteption: K. William O'Connor
Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination

1) - Bufile 62-116395 Qsc)

= r ﬁ@ th %

lam:swé (12) QJmak,ﬁu EE NOTE ON PAGL 2

by B[j‘ M‘/ "SECRAT MATERIAL ATPACHED" on original

NW 55‘9@4 Docld 32‘98‘9534 Page 133 b
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NOTE: See Legal Counsel to Mr. J. B. Adams memorandum

of 6-11-75 captioned "Senstudy 75," in which it was
recommended and approved that the FOIA Section review
Bufiles for any documents or records concerning five
members of the Committee. Document regferred to Department
of State for review dated 4-10~69 in/Bufile 105-188989-=8
captioned "Alexandru Ivasiuc IS-RO." S

x

&
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: I« Lire v/, L. Wannall
e X e Sire \Y, D, Cregar
’1" ..;EI‘. :3'0 G’g I}eegan
1« .ire ¥, L, Shackelford

/ C.oovate We K. Vannall i{}/zz /75
// ) 1~ .av, ¥, J. Cossidy
¥, J. Cassidy 1~ ., O, Lyan
- | AT, THEODRIATION COTTAINTED
COINTELZROS %%gﬁg; 15 UleOLef ~Tpinl

7D k2000 DY
D m.LLfW-—W

'This is to identiiy five copice of serials which were
delivered on 10/16/75 to Jiss Barbara danoii of the staff of the Scnate \
felect Cona.aittee (E£C) for retention in the Co.amittes's offices, N

Banoff, on 10/10/75, requested two serials relating to
the hite Hate Cointelpro and on 10/14/75 requested three serials
relating to the CPUSA Colntelpro. Also on 10/10/75 she requested a

.

copy of a memoranduia dated 7/30/064 from ‘fixr. Gale to I, Toleon
entitled “investigation of {u {lux Slan and Other iate Groups.
Lxcepting the latter docuwaent, these serials were appropriately
excised and reviewed by personnel of the respective Sections involved
and delivered on 10/16/75. The latter docuinent, dated 7/50/64, was
not delivered as it was determined it had previously been referred to
the £5C on 6/5/15.

RN, P

Qopies of the above documents which were delivercd
to ganoif on 10/16/75 arc attached fogether with a cover page indi-
cating their veceipt. A copy of the 7/50/64 document is also attached
ior infor.oation purposes.

SOTYOH:
None, Yor information.

Laclosures _

(2116080 = , CP— AL
4 y &\!é; R o ‘-—’

@ 02-11C395 %nsﬁady)- fa . R“CO*‘Q@W
1~ 100-3-104 (CTU8A) ROV z¢. o
i - 157~-9 {v/hite Haie) . e 'i_uj; .
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é ﬁ Mr, Mintz

—~ Mr, Jenkins
- Mr. Ash

Mr. Wannall
- Mr, Cregar -
— Mr. Hotis

-~ Mr. Dalyf

Qoeobasy Z3, 1975

N e el
I

BY LIAISOR

Honorable Frank Church
Chairman

G Sslost Committss on 5 (

' Intolligonce Activities ALL INFORIIA -

(L United States Senate ) rﬁogs%?%‘mm

Vashington, D. £. DATE, (i< ﬂ BY, v
Deoar Mr. Chairman: m 5

This is to confirm the conversation between Spooial
\ Zgent Paul V., Daly of this Durcaun and Soon P. DLLLEL of your
| Compmitiose on Ockobar 17, 1975, st uhich timg Mr. BI14i£f vas
‘ aGvised that the FBY had discontinucd its Gestruction of
fingerprint £iles in the posscssion of our Ideantification /
Pivision. The rocvords that wore being destroyed were thoge
pertaining to civil fingerprint cards of individuals 75 years
: of age and clder znd criminal fingesrprint cards of persons 80
, vears of age axd older. This dostruction program wag initiasted
" in 1973 with the approval of the Attommey General and the
aArchivist of the Ugpited States. ©Our discontinuance of this
destruction program was prompted by a letter to the Director .
_ dated January 27, 1975, signed by Senate Majority Leader -
| Mike Mansficld and Minority Leader Hugh Scott vhich announced J
the formation of your Compititce and reguested the Dureau pob \
Castroy certain files.

. Y115 RS2 /o225 Jo3b

The discontinumapce of this destruction program has AR

iy

-

¥

\ croated probleoms with regard o storage space and it would ¥
\ nok appear that these records would be of inmmm '
Committee. Mr. Blliff advised that this Burcau could again \
~ .. _begin to destroy these records. d@Nov 71975 F N L

Dep. AD Adm. _

| Dep. AD v — Sincercly yours it bmec samse
- ({ ooy e, | RIS

Admin. 1 i \““'
Comp. Syst, —— \X ( I.H, f‘k
Ext. Affairs t

I Files & Com. —
Gen. Inv. : )
Ident. e

Clarence H. XKelley ;’ g
Dircctoxr fx C Voo
Inspection 3 - 0
Intell. 1 - The Deputy Attorney General \,' 3 3N\ T '
Laberatoly ,”gAttengibr‘l: ichael' E. Shaheen, Jr. «y L /?;,;’i,//
Plan. & Bval — § A ecial Counsel for Z
Spoc. Invf S 5=n. A P . . . )
n\;% (i &;“T‘\ tf Intelligence Coordination
- ¢ B E | a;:
NS phoheRm. _ A : s —_ § NOTE NEXT PAGE -~
;iei‘gewg’ §>\% %\'(?g »{as*i‘ELETYPE uNIT ] SE GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
EEW 55984 Docld:32989534 F;age{ﬂeﬁ
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Honorable Frank Church

NOTZ: By memorandum dated 9/30/75 £rom Mr. aAsh to Mr. Jenkins
captioned "Fingerprint Purge Programs, Identification Division, "
the Liegal Counscl Division wasg requested to contact the Committee
to detemmine if our fingorprint destruction program could be re-
instituted. This destruction program has been done with the
approval of the Attorney Gencral and the Archivist of the United
States in accordance with Public Law 91-287.

bs 808534 Page 137




l b MI'. 7]‘). Wo MOOre
W. R. Wannall

/ The Deputy Attorynmey General November 3, 1975
. ‘ 1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar

) Director, ¥FBI 1 W. A. Branigan

f/"/ O "

UNITED STATES SENATE-SELEGT ' ’ |
OMMITLEE.TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL ‘

FRATIONS WITH RESPECT TO |

INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

ot
i
=
iy

]
3

On October 29, 1975, an individual who represented
himself as being John Lofton, a syndicated writer, tele-.
phonically contacted two separate representatives of this
Bureau, In bhoth of these contacts Mr. John Lofton stated-
that he had access to a memorandum which had been prepared
for Senator Frank Church, Chairman of the Select Committee,
by members of the Committee staff concerning a briefing which
2§ had been provided to two members of the staff by representa-
£ tives of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). The
P briefing in question which included classified information

dealt with Soviet and other commumnist bloc cornt¥ies activi-
ties with respect to the Congress of the United States.

N

v

2ot
MO

It is not known whether the memorandum referved to
by Mr, Lofton comntained any of the classified information
which was included in the briefing.

ALY, TITORNATION COOTTATYAD

HEHEO IS Uz
DL

" The above is being furnished to you for your infor-
mation aﬁé’_};ﬂe contemplate no furtheyr inquiries in the absence
of your specific request.

- 1 \\ /
E,;) WAB;emg ¥ MAILED 7 \—)
7 Ay .
R Yz O NOV 4 1975 ,
NOTE: 7Bl .
Assoc. it /5 See meﬁlorandum of W A, Branigan to Mr. W. R. Wannall

o ﬁﬁff’f’: ated 10/29/75, WAB:emg, captioned "Senstudy.”

Asst. Dir.g A
Admin. ‘1‘& W\ *ég A ] ‘ - i),
E:TPA;:%:S — Q%g_&%ﬂﬂ. ' ’V‘BEQ ljé éﬁjzu ’f):} !
7 & {,:;, .
s . I~ . =S
Ed

Files & Com. —
Gen. Inv.

by i
f\ -

Ident. ‘ A - -
Inswc@? J&' . !

intell. N s I;]

Loborosto;y ‘ / 7 qL’/\ . ! NOV 1 % ‘} 575
Plen. vol. - #

S Inv. ” . N P B
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—s = a M
~-Assoc. Rir. «

PO - ﬁ! t
Dep. AP Adn’ff.{_ . % 5,« c ' a
b Abgne VT , VY

Comp Syst.

fi dvises former Special Agent .
Administrative Division 2
Ee. Wiars ’\rl;zhenonam Stewart EOD 7/2/51 and resigned 8/12/65. ;
Files & Com—’;
Gen. Inv.

, W. Donald Stewart
PO 1900 South Eads Street Apt. 202
ALL oy, P
: ATION Crystal House I
D /ST Ass] ! CONTAT 7

Stk A, Arlington, Vlrglniap 22202
maﬂ;/é

September 18, 197

W

{dent.

,é%?gicﬁ\on/é_

/ Luborafory
/_

'Gé’ﬁn

Plu &Eval

Spec. Inv. ___

\lAI

Training

Illll

Telephone Rm.

Director Sec’y o
'

Mrl €larence M. Kelley
DLrector FBI

10th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
WaLsh:.ngton, D.C. 20535

|

Dear Mr. Keélley:

()

I have been contacted by the Senate Select TIntelligence
Co&mmttee and instructed by Mr. Paul Wallach to report for
“ interview 'on September 23, 1975 at 2:00 P.M.

‘ I have learned that the "Hunter" matter, on which
I'm to be -interviewed, is presently under review for possible
cx%lmlnal prosecution by the Department of Justice. Accordingly,
since, while being associated with "Hunter", I was under Bureau
direction, I am requesting that an attorney be appointed for
me by the Department of Justice or arrangements be effected
that I can be reimbursed if I secure my own attorney.

Ca it gpe. 1635

: N L : REC 4 Sincerely yours i? NUV 121975
‘\ N ) N %, [ evriemtm=s | %
/ ‘ - ¢ & Lt
|7 2@

P S. Mr. Paul Wallach telephonically advised of above by me’ ~5t 12:10 PM
9/18/75. WDS

/W M/MW ClpFisrcends, oot
7 Mg e o7 /R /@//f/?ﬁ

9 5 1 /9. /
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o - THARK TR o o
JOHN G, TOWEE, 10XAS ViEZ GHASAN
i3

piaL e A HART, Mlcl* HOWARD 16 BAKE R, R, TINN,

WAL TE S RN o AMDEH. BARBY GOLDWATI 1, ARIT o
WALTER D, HUoHLL STO‘Q KY. CHARLES MCC, MATHIAS/ ™ MDD, ‘
: ROBLAT &Y XGAN, NG, RICHANO 8, SCHIWLIKER, j
GARY M3 Da awntle ’3¥€ g i) -
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIKECIOR YETL04 ma)f{(x 855 » A gz%ov

- R SELECT COMIAITTER '5'0
" M 'STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH E
. RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
. - (PURSUART TO S, RES, 21, 2aTH CONGRESS) -

WASRINGTON, D.C, 205310 e

November‘lB, 1975

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED.

HEREIN IS \SSIFTED. |5

'D;:rmg_'ﬂ%o___sy V2 L7177
Michael E, Shaheen, Jr.. Esqg. /n

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination

szlce of the Deputy Attorney Genexral '

¥. S. Dapartment of Justice ,ﬁ",‘ .
/ Washington, D. C. 20530 . ; »\\\

i S ‘
Dear Mike: Loy 1f»~ ’&;j

o
ra
5

This is a folliow-up to mywlpff@r o _yon-ef-November
7, 1975, concerning ocur proposed fcrmat and witnesses for '
publlc hearings on the ET*’ﬁuse of inrformants ang sources
in the 1ntelLJcence area.

The date for that hearing is now scheduled for
Tuesday, December 2, 1975, rather than December 4 and 5, as
indicated earlier.

3 Also, with regard tc the hearing format, in addi-
f tion to the appearance that we have discussed with Bureau

representatives of three former FBI informants (Rowe, Hardy,
3 and Cook) and Bureau representatives (who would discuss the
3 overall Bureau use of informants), we are planning to hear
Lestlmony from the handling agents and other FBI field per-
lsonnel involved with the three former informants indicafed
above. My letter of November 7 requested these field p o
nel be made available for interviews and possible deposition
and I understand the necessary clearances and procedures a4
nearing completion for this. g

1AV e #9)

CRirai st s doid

B,

Also enclosed is a supplementary request for docu-
ments pertaining to one of the former FBI informants scheduled

; . to testify. , oy
; Y iﬂﬂi
3 Sincerely,
ooy
ZENA ™ 15 NOV 171975
John T. Elliff
; Director o
p Domestic Intelligence Task Force
3
2 ~
! ¥

84NOV18 1975,
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The following documents and materials relating to Mary Jo
Cook, whether in the custody of the Buffalo, New York,
"field office or elsewhere: '

a. -all documents and materials reflecting contacts and
reports cf contacts (and the gubstance thereof} between
Mary Jo Cook and FBI special agents from July 1973 to
December 1974. .

b. all documents and materials reflecting information sup-

E plied by Mary Jo Cook to FBI special agents (and Bureau

§ field or headquarters summaries thereof), including all

b written reports prepared by Mary Jo Cook, from July 1973
’ to December 1974.

;

i "c. all documents and materials relating to any guidance,
. : directions, instructions, or suggestions given to

5 Mary Jo Cook by FBI special agents from July 1973 to
3 o December 1974.

s

d. il documents and materials relating to Bureau and field
-office supervision of the handling of Mary Jo Cook by
FBI special agents from July 1973 to December 1974.

'f- st r e i) B B e R R B A e
3

FUSARS LT wl ey T ¥ TR
NS
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL \ /6 ﬁ/
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20530 j

NOV1 31975

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal/BUreau of Investigation

r\}£'FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.

Spe‘{él Counsel for Intelligence
Joordination

SUBJECT: “Senate Select Committee Request Dated
November 11, 1975

Attached is a letter from Senator Church requesting
delivery of the DeLoach memoranda of August 24-27, 1964,
(concerning the 1964 Democratic National Convention daily
summaries from DeLoach to Walter Jenkins). Please prepare
the requested response.

ALL INFORMATION (}ONTAINED ‘
HEREIN 18 U’N\"‘ZI..A‘J"‘I{' * :
Dmm.&llaﬂ.pﬁY ,.

mpa-e

cc: Paul Daly
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TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT

N 'S “
. ] ‘. '

Wb R

John A, Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr,
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

Senate Select Committee Request Duted
November 11, 1975 ‘

Attached is a letter from Senmator Church requesting

delivery of the Deloach memoranda of August 24-27, 1964,
(concoerning the 1964 Democratic National Convention Jdaily

summaries from DeLoach to Walter Jenkins),

Please prepare

the requested response.

cC:

Paul Daly 'ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DATE
V)72




V‘-t o9 ?
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FRANIK CHURCH, 1DAHO, CHAIRMAN
JQHN'G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

PHILIP A, HART, M'RH, HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN,
WALTERS, MOND&"\LE. MINN. BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ,
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY,. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD.
ROBERA" MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD 5, SCHWEIKER, PA. ,3 Y .£
GARY HARY, COLO. Wlnifed Dlafes DHenal -
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR x beﬁ e e
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL,
i CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO
i STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH

i RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT To S. RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 11, 1975

T

Attorney General Edward H. Levi
Y t GONTAINED

Room 5111 1, INFORMATION CO
Department of Justice 2 EF égpﬁﬂ)
Washington, D.C. 20530 DETEAL 26

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In my letter to you of August 28, 1975, concerning
Committee document requests, I said that we did not want
the Deloach memoranda of August 24-27, 1964 (concerning
the 1964 Democratic National Convention daily summaries
from DeLoach to Walter Jenkins) at that time.

Because of the present posture of our investigation,
I am now regquesting delivery of legible, unexcised copies
of these memoranda by Friday, November 14, 1975. I under-
stand that the FBI has compiled and readied these documents
for delivery and that the only delay in delivery concerns
my sending this request to you, since it does relate to,

the August 28 reguest.

Sinceé¢rely,

Frank Church
Chairman

_ HW 65994 Docld:32983534 Page 144




A .
r ’ FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAMRMAN .

N JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN
‘PHILIP A. HART, MICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TE! |
WALTER F. MO}JOALE, MINN, BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ, -# y 4
WAITER DT HUDDLESTON, KY.  CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MDY .
ROBLRY MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA, *
RosieT MomGa Wlnifed Diates Denate .

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
' FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL

CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO Ak
: STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
‘RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

. (PURSUANT TO S. RES, 21, $4TH CONGRESS)
// - WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 14, 1975

ALL INFCRMATION ¢
phiyfhian

r ' . ) '. P .LI‘; -LTI i)..‘su o
HAND DELIVERED )

FTATND

R

Michael ‘Shaheen, Esq. _

" Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
*U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mikey :
CHR At :
: ) ,_,,‘I,hé Select Committee requests immediate delivery of
pertinent material pertaining to the attached. You will
note that Mr. Colson's attorney took handwritten notes on
two FBL documents dated July 6, 1971 -and February 26, 196
The Committee requests this material for use at its publi
.ng_on Tuesday. A copy of this letter is being ser
rdgdr at the FBI.

Sincerely,

/d}/mﬁ\ﬁs - (/John ELLLES retnd
- AT AN /5 8)
15 Nov 171975 |
Attachment “ S —
) ——
325
cc: Mr. William Cregar é&’ / , -
/M [/ 1S a0 ' | . - '
Vret) 28 S o7 | |

e @Mm"??gva‘;*
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CHARLES H MORIN
DAVIO | SHAPIRO
SIONEY CICKSTEIN
WILLIAY U CHARA®
ARTHUR J GALLIGAM
JUDAH LEST

HEHMKY C CASHEN Tf
JAMES vauR SPRINGER

‘ RICHARD LITTZLL

) THOMAS W. MACK

! GORDON P RAMSEY
ARTHUR D.MASON

THE OCTAGON BUILDING
1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, N. w,

WASHINGTON, D, C. 20006

202 785-9700

DicksTRIN, S1APIRO & MORIN

Hf &% YORK O™FITE
745 FIFTH AVIMUEC
NEW YORX, N . 10022
212 832-1%00
NOSTON OFFICK
ON . 60STON PLACE
B80. TON, MASS OZ10S

ROBERT J HIGGINS
SEYMOUR GLANZER
M J MINTZ

! IRA H POLON
KENNETH L ADAMS
ALAN B PICK
IRA R MITZMER
WILLIAM SILVERMAN

\
’ FReEDERICK M. LOWTHER
\

May 9, 1975

G17 723-810C

') RICHARD P. PERRIN
GEORGE T BOGGS

JOEL B.KLEIMMAN
*(HOT ADM.IN © C)

ONTAINED

OnMATT("\f CO .
«&LLE]IFN UHGLAS bﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁm{gé7
AfE
Mr. William Schwartzer D@{é
Commission on CIA Activities

Within the United States

Washington, D.C. 20500 X
% Dear Bill: vl

\ ’ Enclosed are several documents referred to by Mr. Colson
and myself in the courseof his recent sworn deposition at your
office. In each case, what is provided is a typed version

of my rough handwritten notes. Those notes were prepared by

me approximately a year ago, when I was given access to the~

‘ underlying documents by the Watergate Special Prosecution Force : )
| in the course of pretrial discovery in United States v. Ehrlich-

| man, et. al. -

| The documents are as follows:

Boudin. The text of the first report (dated July 6,
1971) indicates that derogatory information about Mr.
Boudin had been furnished by the FBI to Ray McHugh

of the Copley News Service. Although I do not have a
copy, there exists in Mr. Colson's White House files

a memorandum from John Dean to Charles Colson, dated
July 20, 1971, transmitting to Colson a copy of McHugh's
article. As you know, Mr. Colson served seven months

in prison for furnishing to Jerry terHorst a report on i«
Mr. Boudin prepared by Howard Hunt from these FBI P
materials.

3R
>

1. Several FBI memos and reports concerning Leonard
|
|

iy LANCS 3

: 7 :.._, ) ‘/.N’ &"l_;“ ;:w ‘a- “\*’59"@ ”1»: o o
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Mr. William Schwartzer .
May 9, 1975 ot
Page 2

2. A memorandum\listing projecué/g;/;;; Room 16

Unit in progress af of August X0, 1971, and tha person
or persons in chargeg of each-project.

3. A portion of the Q}A's July 8, 1971 assessment of i
the damage resulting om publication of the Pantagon
Papers.

transcxipt of a telephone conversa-

Ehrlichian and Richard Helms on
July 24, 1971,/in which Heblms advises Ehrlichman that
certain sensifive CIA files \Wwill be made available to
the White Hguse, but only to ‘the President, Henry

%}Hﬁi/ Kissinger dnd Ehrlichman, andgifecifically not to

4. Summary of
tion between Jo

575N

Howard Huht.

I hope you will find these documents of interest. If
Mr. Colson or I can provide the Commission with any further
assistance, please let me know.

Sinceyely, Bl
/4 éﬁ}—-—s‘ :-,‘ -’t
Kenneth 1. Adams

Attachments .

KLA/tce -

- — e e e . R e - re———r, —~ — . .
G ¥ - i s * -2 . v T N .r_. ) v, 7 A0 - ML T 2NN

., A 3 . T
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(Typed from handwritten notes.)

R Y

(Apparently an FBI report on Boudin - dated 7/6/71.)
Mr. Mohr: '

‘Re: Leonard B. Boudin
Attorney for Daniel Ells belg

By memorandum to R. D. Cotter to C. D. B, Brennan dated
June 28, 1971, it was recommended and approved that pertinent
information concerning Boudin's sywpathy for communist causes
be used in ccnnection with the Mass Media Program.

Information concerning Boudin's sympathy for communist
causes was called to the attention of Ray. McHugh, Chief of
the Washington Bureau, Copley News Services, by Crime Records
Division. Attached is a copy of a release prepared by McHugh
dated 7/1/71 concerning Boudin. It puts Boudin in the proper
light as a communist and Soviet apologist.

Enc.
1 Mr. Mohr . :
1 Mr. Sullivan ATNED
1 Mr. Bishop g%LINw%§MfT?¥{§§NT .
1 C. D. Brennan Dﬂﬁiéﬁ( ﬁi} . '%Z;%p
1 R. D. Cotter Jid ﬂ Q
1 M. A. Jones

(handwritten notes at bottom of report indicated that copies
were  sent to H. R. Haldeman, the Attorney General and the
Deputy Attorney General)

[Attached to the above report are the following documents:

1. A three-page report by "JMS", dated Jume 28, 1971,
concerning Messrs. Boudin and Nesson. At the con-
clusion of the memo the fOllOWLng words appear :

"Action: For the Director's Information.'

2. An undated report by "JMS" concerning Leonard
-Boudin.
3. A form indicating that the above reports are

secret, and that Mr. Boudin's name is in "the Security

Index". ]
2 )
SOLOSIE () —//f 3 G, 530
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(Typed from handwritten notes.)

(Memorandum from Mr. Bishop to M. A..Jones, dated February
26, 1968 and typed on United States Government Memorandum

stationery.)

The memo is entitled "Re Leonard Boudin, Attorney for
Benjamin Spock. Information concerning.' The author states
that the subject (Boudin) is "well known to the Bureau', and
that he has been identified as a member of the Communist Party
in the past. The memo sets forth certain information about
Boudin's alleged past activities, and states that the White
House and the Attorney General have been advised of this. The
memo concludes with the following:

"Recommendation: that approval be given
to furnishing the attached information
to one of our friendly newspaper con-
tacts."

The memo indicates that copies were sent to Messrs. Deloach,
Bishop, Gale and Sullivan. Attached to the memo is a
February 28, 1968 report titled "Dr. Benjamin Spock'; the
portions of that report concerning Leonard Boudin are high-
lighted.

MW 65954 Docld:32983534 Page 149
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. b (23 < { o - om
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 - 5010-106

~MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GENLREG. 10, 27

" ¥NITED STATES GOVERNMENT 1

1

Mr., J. B. Adams A oA
Mr. J. A. Mintz Dop. AD WA

Memomna’um (1 - Me. J. B. Hotis) ¢

N
H

7 Jkﬁﬁf 1 - Mr., W. R. Wannall Comp. Syst. —

T™©  : Mr. W. R. Wan’nall Wi paTE:  10/20/75 Files & Com —
1 - Mr, W. O. Cregar Con. -
Inspectjcn

ROM : W. Otféﬁégar (b Z7e4!

Laoboratery

Plan. & Eval. __

;O / W AL INPORMATION COWAINLD Spoc. Inv, st

sueject; ~SENSTUDY 75 EIREL 16 [T 4 58Te, \ Tmng Q82

C ) o DAJ?E .ll.-e?ulhc un ,__.,‘

g " elephone e —

m [a ‘Dlradup';ac Y —

2 ol

Attached letter to the Attorney General responds\jg
to request received from Department, dated 10/17/75, with
reference to a letter from Senator Frank Church, Chairman,
Senate Select Committee (SSC), to the Attorney General,
dated 10/15/75 (copy also attached). Senator Church's
letter, in summary, proposes that SSC Staff conduct interviews
with nine FBI confidential sources in connection with
activities of the sources on behalf of the FBI in our
COINTELPRO operations. The Senator indicated to the Attorney
Eseneral that he hoped there would be no objection to such

-

interviews but if objections were evident he desired to be
contacted by Tuesday, 10/21/75.

This is not a new issue, During August, 1975, :
SSC Staff Member John T. ELLiff proposed interviews of this |
type which were objected to on the principidée of the FBI's .
obligation to protect the confidentiality of our relationship¥ /
with any source whether that confidentiality be implied gﬁkf**'A_J"
expressed. The Director, at that time, strongly supportéd~ s
this principdé of confidentiality and the issue was take
the Attorney General. At a conference between the AttoTney
General and Senator Church on the evening of 8/14/75, it was
greed that the Committee would attempt a limited number of
| finterviews of individuals whose identities and/or relationship
A fwith the FBI had been protected, However, as a condition
precedent to such interviews, the FBI was to be allowed to
contact such individuals to inform them of the proposed
interview and to determine whether each would be receptive
%%o such an interview, Senator Church concurred in this

o
\‘%\’ arrangement; however, sqkeequently on 8/18/75, E11liff advised
that Senator Church had\recon31dered his agreement W1th z??

) & wc22 b2
62 1163?5\‘0 | ‘ CONTINUED - OVER
EWL:1hb ' (6) 15 NOV 171975

Enclosures -’-5&57 [o-20 =7 y

Ms@ﬁ%@d&%&m Page 154 ) ]
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

Attorney General to the aforementioned procedures as a result
of persuasion by SSC Staff., Elliff, at that time, indicated
a letter recording Senator Church's change of attitude had
been drafted. To date, no such formal acknowledgement has
been received and no interviews have been attempted in the
interim, ‘

By his most recent communication, 10/15/75, Senator
Church again raises this issue, Although he does note that
the matter was originally discussed with the Attorney General
"some weeks ago," he makes no mention of the agreement with
the Attorney General at that time, Apparently, as some sort
of precedent, he does cite the fact that the FBI did make
available for use and interview the names of Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) personnel who coap énated with the FBI in
certain COINTELPRO activities, We do not consider this action
on our part te be a concession with respect to confidentiality
of sources since we specifically stipulated that we considered
IRS personnel to be U. S. Govermment officials acting in their

apacity as such,,

OBSERVATIONS :

Obviously, the SSC has not given up on this issue,
It is just as obvious that no valid issues have arisen which
should cause us to modify the position taken by the Director
and the Attorney General concerning the confidentiality,
implied or expressed, of our relationships with sources
coopiériating with the FBI.

CONTINUED =~ :QVER

rsi

o s AR H
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Memorandum to Mr, W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

RECOMMENDATTION:

That the attached letter to the Attorney General
be approved recording our strong protest to the proposed

action by the SSC,
o

A0

Y%
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-~ the FBI. "Indeed, in many instances we would not have been

MWW 55994

t

#ULIF A, MART, 14 1CH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JN., TENN, -
NALTER . MONDALE, MINN, BARRY COLODWATER, AIIZ. .
KALT‘R o. kUDDLLSTON KY. CHAHLES MC C. MATHIAS, IR, MDD,
ROBEAT MARGEN, NCs RICHARD . SCHWEIKER, PA.. - B g . B T N
. . ~ - . R |
e aoey VWlnifed ,55 afss $cna§e : RS
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR . .

fﬂested 1n ‘questioning these persons about any role as a

[ )

-

i e L
i T . \ - . . L,
h\ 'o(.:kunm. wneo CHAIRMAN . . . . ) o . . . i . .
L JOHM ‘8. TOWE™ TEXAS, VICE CHAIAMAN - L - B

PREDENICK A. O, SCHY/ARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL,
CUATIS . SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL, SELECT COMMITTEE 7O

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
. ‘ . 'RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S, RES. 21, $iTH CONGRESS)
WASH!NGTON. D.C. 20510

K

o _ S October 15 1975

The Honorable Edward H. Lev1 ;=;f.?_:
Attorney General A

U.S. Department of Justice- Rmummwﬁdemnﬁm} N
Washington, D.C. 20530 Aﬁntﬁm’ S1F .

iuolxv'.ﬂ
I R

G261 61 190
29 A3}
40 39

RETNEREE

3N
3HlL

v

' Dear Mr. Attorney General:

The Select Committee is presently investigating the .
activities of the Federal Bureau of Investigation carried
on as part of the COINTELPRO program. We appreciate the
cooperation of the FBI and the Justice Department in
making materials - available to us in this area. However,
one problem remains to be resolved. The Committee belleves
its staff must contact and interview certain persdno who
received information from the FBI in the: course:of- -
COINTELPRO operations. The FBI has withheld the names of
such persons from the Committee's use on the grounds that .
they were FBI "'sources" - .

A

. " The Committee wishés to stress that it is not intbr-~ . J

"source', but rather as a recipient of information from

S o

aware that the individual was a "source' had not the ¥3IL
excised the namé from the materials delivered to us.

' Nevertheless, to minimize any incidental, deleterious effects
on legitimate FBI operations, the Committee has selectad a

.. very Timited number of persons whom we desire to contact
and 1nterv1ew. (See atfa;ned list and‘materlals )

e

As you will recall, we orlglnally dlscussed this
.matter with you some weekc age. Since then the Committee ;
has had an opportunity to consider the issue more fully in g
"the light of our experience with other investigations. - For’ :
example, our inquiry into the relationships between the : ©
FBI and the Internal Revenue Service clearly showed the '

G- Messn-—tosg
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need to use the names of IRS personnel who cooperated with
the FBI in certain COINTELPRO act1v1t1es Those names

‘were made available to us for our use.

As I am sure you can appreciate, what is at stake .
here is the investigation of serious breaches of the
security and confidentiality of information obtained by

--the FBI. Such information was apparently disclosed or

"leaked" for the purpose of disruption. The.full extent:
of such disclesures in many of the cases, such as the
efforts to discredit Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., is still

" unknown. Surely, it would be incongruous for an inquiry

into these matters to be impaired on the grounds of the
FBL's 1nterest in presexrving confldentLallty.

The Cormittee has a clear mandate .and a firm ‘commit-
ment to investigate allegations that the FBI attempted to
harass and discredit individuals. The integrity of this

“investioation depends upon our ability to conduct intex-

views without the appearance of outside interference.
Therefore, we hope you have no objection to our conducti ng
the interviews of the persons on the attached list, but 1f

you do please contact me by Tues%éy, October 21.

S nc.rely,

Frank Church
Chairmaq

L

Sl
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Excision (name unknown) Tampa television producer
-0r newsman. Furnished public source data and lead
material concerning black nationalist groups,
particularly Junta of " Militant Organlzatlons, for
a telev151on "spe01al" :

Chlcago.‘

Ex01510n (a Mr. Jones - newspaper unknown) news—
© paper reporter furnished public source data and
N .- other lead material for an article on the Nation

“ -:'K; .0f Islam, partlcularlv 1ts bu51nesc interests.

New York

- -
. .

-Excision (known to be Surrogate Edward S. Silver)
probate judge contacted by Bureau to determine how
.. to prevent large bequest from going to CPUSA

- P

Jackson

Ex0131on (knowp to be Jimmy Ward) newsnaperman used
-to- plant Bureau-authored letter and answer 1n
column re Nation of Islam. i )

.. , -
. et
s

Plttsburah I-

Ex0151on (known to be Rlchard Larry) OfflClal of
Mellon Foundation used in several counterintelli-
* gence programs involving foundatlon funding and
oontacts. E C :

-

Plttsburgh II

. Excision (known to be Sherley Uhl)} newspaperman
.uased in several counterintelligence programs of
which the documents attached are one example.

- -

Miami
Excision {known to be Gene Struhl)} news director
furnished public source information and other lesad
material with which to produce four separate docu-
mentaries which "showed the extremist groups olved

in their true light.”

.
ainvy

il
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_. San Francisco ) . s -
Excision (known to be Kevin Crowley) agent of
California Alcoholic Beverage Control Board asked
oo T to rald a Denocratlc party fund raiser. ..
Minneapolls o D -Ia,'f‘, :
e s Exc1s;on (xnown to be Fred Carey) Dlrector of
T o Security at Honeywell, Inc. dnd former Special
L . Agent furnished information on plans of a group
- :0f Honeywell stockholders to appear at annual .
|  ° . stockholders. meeting to protest war production. .
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OPHONAL FORM NO, 10
MAY 1942 ZOITION
SA FPMR (41 CFR) 10T-11,8

UNITED STATES GOVI"'V{E

Memorandum

TO Mr. J. B‘ Adams
FROM Legal Counse%ﬁ/?u
SUBJECT! u EGAL ADVICE FOR PRESENT

" OR'FORMER BUREAU EMPIOYEES

/ DS@MS! vD

At 5:1

S 6 S, j

/
‘ Assoc. Dir,
Dap. AU-Adm. .
‘ Aw1tt. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp, Jyst, ..
Ext. Affairs

Gan. Inv.
ident.
Inspection
Intell.

pate: 10/ 29/3’&5}

e" \\

Plan. &% al.
Spac. In

Files & Com, _.

Training

Telephone Rm.,

Dirmctor Sec'y

{;ip m. on Odober 28, 1975 Paul E. Epizinger, of the

Society of Former Special Agents of the FBI telephonically advised
me that he is working with a group deszgnated by the current President

(3

SIE

ALL INFORMATION CONTALNGED
e |
M1 6 '

1Y,

i

it

DATE, _

T

RHO

-y
2

I

He was told that referral to the Department would be given in-
cages in which it appeared that the subject matter pertained to an activity
of the former employee that was within the scope of his employment in the
FBI. Iadvised Mr. Erizinger of the need for a list of the names of those
attorneys known to the Scciety who would be willing to serve as counsel
if requested and appointed, and he agreed o furnish me with such names.

of the Society to provide cooperation with the Bureau in cases in which
former employees require legal representation in matters rising out

of their former employment in the Bureau. He requested, and I explained
to him, the interim procedures now being followed in the Department
concerning requests for counsel by employees or former employees.
short, I told him that should a formér employee desire the appointment
of counsel he should communicate that request to me and the matter would ,\g
be referred to the Department following a review at FBL Headquarters.

In

Mr. Ertzinger said that he would be attending the annnal
convention of the Society in Houston and that he would discuss these

matters with the President and other officers

the interim procedures being followé &.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.

1 - Mr. Wannall
1 - Mr. Hotiis
1 - Mr. Moore
P
JAM mfd \./
174 st ,,

g 20 sg?s ﬁ”
UW 65%4 Dm:ld 32989534YPage 161

R,

and make knpwn to them

V4
1 - Mr. Cregar S
1 - Mr. Mintz y” T T,
.’;} /%/>pv\ \l’ﬁp,f‘ .r("~
wwg } 02 /Vé 3 qg -
g NOT RECORDED
75 % Nov 2 0 1975

y U. S Savings Bonds Regzz/mé, on the Payroll Savinge Plan ... .
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

NOV 111975

A, Mintz, Assistant Director

TO Joh
j Counsel Division
fleral Bureau of Investigation
kagﬁROM: “Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
/,' Special Counsel for Intelligence

Coordination

SUBJECT:{Q%enate Select Committee Request

Attached is a letter from the Senate Select
Committee dated November 5, 1975, which was received
by this Office on November 10, 1975. Please prepare
an appropriate response to the attached request.

£ }, 2
;{fér‘
§
ALL INFORMATIO N — ]
HERETN N CONTAIN®D
DATH

I3 DNCLASSIFIRT
S0 vy S
7t

cc: Paul Daly WE}EXXQ

REC 68 () (35, = joif
N

il Y

& NOV 14 1975 f ”

m%
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T0: John A. Mintz, Assistant LDirector
Leral Counsel Division
Pederal Burcau of Investipation

FRO!D: Miehael B, Shaheen, Jr.

Special Couvmsel for Intelligence
Goordination

SUBJLCT: Semato Select Conmittes Reguest

Attached is 3 Icttor from the Secaate Select
Committee dated ovember 5, 1975, which was reccived
by this O0ffice on Hovember 18, 1975. Please prapars
2a appropriate responso to the attached rsquust,

¢c:  Paul Daly
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FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN |
JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

PHILIP A. HART, MICH.

WALTER F. MONDALE, MINN,

WALTER D. HDOLESTON, KY,

ROBLRT MORGAN, N.C.

GARY HART, COLO.

HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN.
BARRY GOLOWATER, ARIZ,
CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD,
RICHARD S, SCHWEIKER, PA.

WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY CCUNSEL,

Vlinifed Dlafes Denafe

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TGO §. RES. 21, 4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

NSvember 5,

1975 =
i = -
ALL mromwmx CONTATNHD = e
j HUREDY I8 UNCLABSIFIED £ "
Dy B.‘Z' ‘: {2‘ . .
- c= 8 G
== U‘)' :'s; e
Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. = =
| Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination A =
i Office of the Deputy Attorney General
| Uo

S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mike:

This is a supplementary request to our regquest of August
20, 1975, under Paxrt IV, 3.

All FBI reports, memoranda, interviews,
and all other documents from FBI Agents
Frank Watts and Jack Rucker concerning
the time period April 1968 from August
1968 concerning Meridian, Mississippi,
bombings, meetings with FBI informant
Raymond Roberts and members of the
Meridian, Mississippi, Police Depart-
ment invyolving Thomas A. Tarrants III
Joe Danny Hawkins, Kathy Ainsworth, and

other members or alleged members of the .
Ku Klux Klan.

Sincerely,

5 \>§r 5?C£f/5/
John T. Elllff
Director

Domestic Intelligence Task Force

b o =l76 3917

ERGLOSYRE
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2 - M]’.". Jo Ao Mintz

. 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall
The Attorney General October 28, 1975
i. - DI\gtr. H. N. Bassett
|/ Peector, I M 3. G Deogan R
E 1 - Mr. R. D. Shea N\
U. 'S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTIEE @
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVETIES (SSC) ,;\
' \
\
Reference is made to SSC letter dated August 27, \‘\\
1975, to Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for o

Intelligence Coordination, which attached an August 27, 1975, _a
supplement to an SSC request of August 26, 1975. The NG
supplement requested delivery of material in Part I, Items N

~
% 7¢, (1) through (12). R

Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the N
Committee is the original of a memorandum in response to the PN
items requested in Part I, Items 7c, (1) through (12) of ;’)tlfé‘*”f N X
August 27, 1975, supplement. /) <$

i’;nD

G - Also enclosed for your records is a copy of the
: \)l memorandum which is being deliwvered to you with a set of the N
materials which are being delivered to the SSC,

TION GO
il

')

SAL , Being delivered are two sefs of materials. One set
= contains data pertaining to the possible prosecution of ,‘
]

: *;Léq former Assistant to the Director William €. Sullivan. The
g o Department presently has pending a request for a prosecutive
A/ opinion as to the possiblé vielation of Federal laws by Sullivan.

‘ S T A A B
W8 Rl e

In view of above it is being left 't¢” you
whether you want to forward to the SSC both sets or retain :
the set that contains the data that may bear on tha pg@g‘gﬂg}%% -

Pia

~

\, Pprosecution of Sullivan. r
:\‘»: %;:.“_«ECZT*‘-. :
t Enclosures - 2 e —
Assoc. Dir. . % 4 Tm ey . - - :
oo b e 02-116395 NOTITT e 0 v v &
Asst, Dir,: N\ - ’
Admin. 1 - The Deputy Attorney General ’yl"\\ _
o Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr, } ‘;W‘»y
Special Counsel for \)y{.«., L
A

Files & Com. ;:“@‘\F £
Gen. Inv. )\,} 3P ‘\}; Intelligence Coordination 5~
:?\::.ciion - .f mi..

RDS:cah/adn ‘ ' |- SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

Intell.

Loboratory H

“ENCLOSUBE IN BULKY BOOK” /gif :
| o I

Plan. & Eval. " « \}

&V (1)
Spec. |nv.‘_§%\1 “§/ﬂ J EN@L@S e

:!' .

&
4 £2
Telephone Rm. —_ /{/\’/ I/Jf/ ORIGINAL AND ONE TO AG :‘ ' ’:44"‘ [-4;(",»! St n,rf;:%l - (“
Director Sec'y % OOM /° TELETYPE UNIT ] ?() . FRL et d‘m‘ Mué;ﬁ} '7%1 75 O - 569-920
u{ﬁ Ry c1d:32989534 Page 165 \/\r,zfél U AN ey e R
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

NOTE

A copy of the 8/27/75 S8SC request, Part I Items 7c,
(1) through (12%, as well as a copy of SSC letter 8/28/75 to
the Attorney General setting forth the reason why number (3)
in Item 7c, is exempted, are attached to the file copy of
enclosed LHM. Exact copiés of the material being furnished
are maintained in the office of the SENSTUDY 75 Project.
Arrangements have been made for a representative of the Legal
Counsel Division to deliver the attached memorandum as well
as the materials being provided to the SSC.

NV 65934 Docld:32983534 Page 166
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Mr. J. A. Mintz

(1 - J. B. Hotis)
Mr. W. R. Wannall
Mr. H. N. Bassett
- Mr. W. O. Cregar

2
1 -
1
1

62-116395 AL INFORMATION SGI%I\?’I‘AWED October 28, 1975
HE‘.RETNI?U{E[CW;BY 1 - Mr., J. G. Deegan
DAT. /VVW/L(' 1 - Mr. R. D. Shea

¥}, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITEEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT T0 INTELLIGENCE ACGTIVITIES (35C)

Beference is made to SSC letter dated August 27,
1975, to Mo, Michael E, Shaheen, Jv., Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination, which attached an fougust 27, 1975,
supplement to an 8SC request of August 26, 1975, and which
requested delivery of materials in Park I, Items 7c, {1)
through (12).

The purpose of thip memorandum is to effect delivery
to the SSC of infowpation and material relating to the SSC
request described above. i

Item 9 of the previously described S5C request
concerns S5C's interest in a Newark memorandum dated August 22,
1964, regarding technmical survelllance at the Democratic '
National Convention (DHC). Deing delivered is z memorandum
£rom SAG R, V. Bachman captioned “Martin Luther King, Jx3
SM - C," dated Au%usi: 21, 1964, This memorandum coucerns
technical surveillance at the DNC and is believed to be respon-
sive to this request.

Matexials reguested under number (3} of Item 7c,
ave exempted from delivery pursuant to Senator Church's letter
to the Attorney General dated August 28§, 1975, as thesec materials
pertain to the lir. Deloach August 24~27, 1964, memoramda con-
cerning the 1964 DNC and/or summaries or gnotes frem conversations
mnnitaﬁed during electronic surveillances wf Martin Zuther
King, Jr.

o y

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. —
Dep. AD Inv.

Roniieg 1 - The Attorney General ‘ {,;a
Admin. \ &\Q)@E ! S,‘/
Comp. Syst. 4 / .
Ext. Affairs RDSEadgl .
Files & Com. 10 . . . " ~ .-
Gen. Inv. . This dOCWﬂ??}t S prepared in response toVyour request and is not for dissenfi- T
Ident. notion oulside your Commitiee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by
Inspection e e

Intell.

L

your Comvmittee and the content may not be disclosed to unauthorized person-
nel withowt the express approval of the FBI . /Q QJU A \‘

Laboratory ~ /, ) et

Pian. & Eval. — &.« ,///, - /,’/;) - ﬂt’

Spe. o ! T T '{/“z FaY2 R {/ !
v ROUTE I DMV ELOPE z! f

Telephone Rm. w\ D
birestor Sec’y . MAIL ROOM (]  TELETYPE UNIT [ - ?;E&GLQSUQE .
IR SRR I

ma e
3 e PV ;‘ﬁ
. i R R T

Training

Legal Coun.
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e s -
P& . . ymENR CHURCH, ) *
A

PILLIP A, MART, 1RICH, " BAKEW, JR., TONN, . N
WALTER F, M0 (DALE, MINTG PGCLDWATER, ARIZ, . .
WALTLR O, HUDSLESTON, KY. THARLCS MC €. MATHIAS, 28, 33
ROBTRT MORCAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA, fvr.} P ﬁ ¢ ’% !
Qany o, couo- : Alnifed Siales Senale
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAF® DIRECTOR .
FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF CIUNSEL ) - SELECT COMMITTEE TO

.+ STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPSRATIONS WITH

CUKTIS K, $MOTHEKS, MINGRITY COUNSEL R
) RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

.

-0 R {rURsUANT TO 3. RES. 1, HTH CONGRESS)
T St - ; - WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510
\ - ‘ . 2 - /‘.
=
L . August 27, 1875
J g
-

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination . - -
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

-

. Dear Mike:

Attached is an addition to the Document

Request delivered to youn earlier today. The additional

Domestic Intelligence Task Force

i items list should be incorporated in the Document
Request dated August 26, 1975.
- . . - . ’ s
. Sincerely,
e 4
N
U ' : ohn
. ’ Director
' . ’ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. ct D /Jr % ' HEREIN IS UNG
v) m—mwﬁ M

‘ (001 "//é_)/\):“
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' August 27, 1975

REQUEST FOR:FBI MATERIALS

Additional items to be incorporated in the Document Request
dated August 26 1975 o .

Under Part I, Item 6

YD
~

LAl A

[
e

T A T
mib

"Jﬁ..'
BY_

O Coo
VST

Y

T AR
VLG

TPONT
PN
v "Q.

DATE /

ALL TRTACT
TYIY R

.

.

- -
-~

-

£

q'

Paragraph. (e) of SAC Lefter'No. 63-50, dated 10/1/63,
contains the following statements:

. The following offices should submit tc the
Bureau, by letter under above caption’ "("Communist
_Party, USA - Negro Question - Communist Influence
in Racial Matters”) due 30 days from date of this SaC
letter, an analysis-of theilr current coverage of
communist activities in the Negro field plus
details of their plans .for intenSLfylng such
coverage: . . . Also, those 16 offices which .
.are part1c1patlng in the Countermntellxgence
Program on a continuing basis should include in

their next monthly letters due at the Bureau by

October 15, 1963,-any.plans they may have to

neutralize or dlsrupt any Party activities

~din the Negrc field. Such information should be

set out under the category "Possible Counter-
intelligence Activity.” ' '

Please supply all letters received by I'BI Héadquarters
in response to the above-quoted instructions.

All memoranda and other materials reflecting proposals
and decisions to issue the instructions quoted in

Item . above, and all memoranda and other materials
pertaining to the following statement in the second
paragraph of SAC Letter No. 63-50, dated 10/1/63:

) . ; . . .
here is also an urgent need for imaginative and

aggressive tactics to be utilized through our

..Counterintelligence Program for the purpose- ‘-

of attempting to neutralize or dlsrupt the Party's
activities in, the Negro field. -

e
.’

Under Part I, Item 7

c.

\

The following materials'which are referred to, described,

or discussed in the January 30, 1975 FBI letterhead
memorandum captioned "Special Squad at Democratic
National Convention, Atlantic City, New Jer*ey, August
22 - 28, 1964":

L]

\:QDS@JA?
' ‘ ébcgw 1%?'é; [E7SL£7

ra"y

(;re-

MUY 65994
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M . - .
.

P . .

' L, N

‘ - .

. ¢ o= hal v N .
e B - .
. - R g .

14 P
>

y?‘ {1} -August 20 1964 teletype to all continental

: field offlces caotioned “Disruption of Democratic
National Convention, Information Concerning

T . . (Internal Security) ",

h

(/42) “Follow-up instruction” issued on August 21, 1964.

: ‘%ﬁ3) All- "Bureau ‘memoranda orepared settlng forth o )
pertlnent developments.” :

o g}é) .etter dated August 21, 1964, to then Deputy -

: Attorney General Xaczenbach Wthh "responded to a
request dated August 19, 1964, from Mr. John Doar..."

5) Memorandum dated guly 22, 1964, furnished to the .. | B
White House "at :2 request of Walfer Jenkins of the ‘',
White House staff.”

- (6) 2Any materials refl

s

. . .
-

cting Mr. Jenkins' request
¢, above.

referred to in it
\[4; Director qooV@*‘s memorandun of September 10,
é// 1964 reporting .n telephone call from Mr. Jenkins.

All 302's and any other materials .or reports
. reflecting the ¥BI's inguiry in}o this matter.

-- (9) Memorandum c¥ntained in Newark files dated August 22,
' . 1964 concerning teﬁ:n*cal surveillance at the Vi
oS o Democratic Naticnal Convention.

/i . . .
L/}AO) Materials reflecting the attribution “to then Senior
Resident Agent blark that on Bureau instructions a
mike should be considered for the temporary Congress ¢

hl\

. of Racial Equality headquarters."
. (1) July 2, 1968 instructicons that all Agent personnel
v are prohibl ed to posa as newsmen or representatives

. of any wire service for the purpose of . establishing

-an 1nvest10aL1\c cover. . .

(22) JAll materlals Da rbc'nirq'té the instructions
described 1q Item 11. above.

»

s
S
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' N OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTCN, D.C. 20530

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
‘Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
K 4

) FROI: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
‘ﬁ’g Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

. SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

explanatory.

with the highest priority.

- response date (September 3) of the attached request.

L

TON CONTATNER
411, TRORMATION oD

4
e /(‘
. -

T

F’Wﬂ? "\\ 5

>

Aesgz WY
-
3

enCay

v

August 29, 1975

M
A
' (%4

LA
PR 2 d

Attached is a copy of ,a letter from Senator Church to the
Attorney ‘General dated August 28, 1875. The letter is self-

I would aporeciate it if you would treat this reques,;t

I have discussed with Mike Epstein (in El11iff's absence)
of the SSC and with Elmer Larson of the Bureau the demands this
request will pose for the Bureau, and we have agreed to defer
responding to E11liff's requests of August 20, .w'/‘S for Parts IV
and V, from Septerxber 4 to aep'.ema& S, in an effort to meet the

) a\;y _;g{i P
: | . gy fo 26
L Mﬂ"éﬁ’;% Docld:32989534 Page 171 . /’/ & 3 SIS .




i W.;OMN Q. TOWER, TEXAS, VICT CHAIRRMAN
FHOWARD M, DAKT R, JR., TENN. |
Ly st p < DL HUTOLESYRN, K(5

BARRY GOLDWATECR, A%
CHAHLES MC C. MATHI L MO,
¥ AronE AN, N.E. RICHARD 8, SCHWEIKERW.
)

 MAAT, COLE. -
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRESTOR
FRLDCRICK A, O. SCHWARZ, IR, CHIEF COUNSEL
CUKTIE K. AMOYHER‘ MINORITY COUNSEL

ML!" HART, MICH,
IR TLY Al Lal Joatd, MiNg.

' ([ ]
. ’:}J&ifzicﬁ Slales Senale

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
ST'UDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S, RES. 21, 1TH CONGRESS)
T © WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

August 28, 1975

Honorable Edward H. Levi
Attorney Geéneral

U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

‘AT INFORMATION CONTAINED -

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 3

I would like to bring to your perscnal attention
a situation which has severely restricted our efforts to
establish the relevant facts with respect to one of the
areas of alledged abuse which is the subject of inquiry
pursuant to S. Res. 21.

I have been informed by the staff that numerous
materials which have been requested during the past several
weeks which pertain to the ¥FBL'S activities witn respect To
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., have been withheld from the-
Committee by the Department because of concern expressed
by Mr. Harry Wachtel, the attorney for the King family and
estate, as to the appropriateness of the Department's
"disseminating"” to the Committee contents of conversations

«monitored during electronic surveillances of Dr. King.

- - Upon’ reviewing the lists of materials requested,
I am at a loss to understand how most of those items could

especially in view of the fact that our letters of request
have specifically pointed out that tape recordings and trans-
cripts should not be supplied. o :

Accordingly, I want to take this opportunity to
place the Committee formally on record as reafiirming all .of
the outstanding reduests for materials relating to the King
matters, with the limited exception of (1)\&r,eranchbsvmb
August 24 - 27, 1964 memoranda which pértain to the 1964
Pemocratic Natlonal Convention, and (2) those vortions of any
other requested materials which actually spmmarlze or quote
from conversations.monitoxred.during any S leCTronic survelli=
{ ance of Dr. Klqgw
M

ﬁERLm IS TETCLASSII‘ i1 )
DATE_: _
fM =

conceivably be encompassed by the issues raised by Mr. Wachtel,

-ty .“TJ

ol 2% a4
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Bonorable Edward H.- Levi. '
page 2 & . August 28, 1975

-

Delivery is requested by Wednesday, September 3,
1975, pursuant to the provisions of the general procedural
agreement between the Department and the Committee which
governs all Committee requests. I understand that the
Bureau has been collecting the King-related materials upon
receipt of each of our requests, and therefore I presume
that there will be no substantlal burden in meeting the
September 3, date. . . , { o

»
L J

Your cooperation is appreciated.

I am taking the liberty of sending Mr. Wachtel
a copy of this request.

AT Frank Church ~
L ) ‘ Chairman

~CC: Harxry Wachtel

&

. RV 65994 Docld:32989534 Page 173,
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addreshee: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

CJLTR X1 LHM ] Memo 1 Report dated 1(L/2 8/75
U:S, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE,

Caption of Document:

8/27/75 supplement to 8/26/75
Part I, Items 7c¢,(1) thru (12) )

13

i Received by:

Originating Office: 2] — d/F_BI ( Z 22 |
. Delivered by: W /{/‘/ﬂjé)(ié Date: Aglgggz'% /! !

Title: 009_/) /
-

\eturn this receipt to the intelligence Division, FBI
AN —_— ﬁ__w_.,«*,_J

e,

ALL TNECTILALION CONTAINED
HEARIN IS UhCLASSIFIE .
DETE_ 1012000 BY, S

M-,




« e b
v ? , .rE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE ’ BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index :

8L

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

« | pocument | BRIEFING | | interview | | vesTimony | [ oTHER 10/28775

i

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

o sscC

I

HsC

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Vomorendus end cnclosures

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

Codeword)

880G lotkevs 8/26/75 sad 8/27/73, Part I, Items )
7e £1-12)

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, S, TS or

used underline for emphasis)

Surveillonea, electonic:
inforactioa hondling

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Variocus mexoranda relaoting to “Disruption of Demogratic
Fational Convention,™

ALL IJ.\]FOR’DL‘LTION CONTAINED

62-116395 Y U%LA%%M

FMK: fuk Q)

(4) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMURITY INDEX
IN COMNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75

-,

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
379] (6-75)

WV 65994 Docld:32989534 Page 175




INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print clearly in ink.
® Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information. ’ :

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY ~ enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

NW 659594 Docld:32983534 Page 1?9 .
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(1 -« J. B. Hotis)
L = L : , l - Mr, W. R. Wamall
" The Atbomey Gemeral @0 . October 28, 1975
S : , _ c 1l - Er._H. N. Bassett -
RN ST S - Mr., W. 0. Cregar
. ﬁﬁrﬁctar; FBI~“ ’ L lf— Mr. J. G. Deegan .

U. S. SENATE SELECT CRMITIEE .
/(/

ON Iﬁ?ﬂLLi@EﬁQE éCTIVZTIEa ($S$) :

' Leference is maée to 35¢ letter dated Augast 27,
"975, to Hichael E. Shaheen, Jz., Spscial Counsel-for :
Intelligence Coordimation, which attached an August 27, 1975,
supplement’ to ap S5C request of August 26, 1975.. The .
supplemaent requested delivery ¢£ material in ?awt 1, Items
7c, (1) thx@ugh (12).

: Enclnsed for your ap@ravmi aaé.farﬁaréiag to aha
Commities is the orviginal of a memovsadum im response to the
items requested in Part I, Tteéms 7&, (1) ‘through (12) of the
Augast 27, 1&?5, 3&vylemeat. -

o Also saclosed for your raeﬁrds i@ & copy af the - »
: memoxandun wvhich is being delivered to you with a sel of the
. ﬂa£eriala ‘which ave bein@)éaitveﬁ&ﬁ ta the gSﬁ.

. Being delivered are two sets of m&ﬁerials. Qne aet
contains data pertaining to the possible prasac&tiaa of
former Assistant to the Director William €. Sullivan. fThe

: Department presently has peuding a request for & prosecutive
epinion az to the 9ess§b1e vielatiwm of Federal lews by Qullxvaﬁ.

In view of above it is baimg lefy to your diseretion
whether you want to forward to the SEC both sets or retain

the set that coutains the data thah'may'baar on the p@ssible ‘J%‘

@rasecaﬁiaﬁ of Sullivan. 4 |
| R ci o UROUTE Do
- 62n11£395 .
1 « The De futy Attorney General e
Atteﬂt ons  Hichael E. Shaheen, Jr.

Saecial Counsel for
Entalligmnn@ ﬂaaréin&aiam

RDStcah/adn - .. SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

(1) ; . | {24
| : o . /%jfl 78

ORIGINA'L‘ AND ONE TO AG

' - : eI .f‘;rfff‘.,
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», e ' - Mr, J'B Adams

1 .
, . 1 - Me. J. A, Mintz
o ~ 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall
) 1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan
L 1 - Mr, W. 0. Cregar
- The Attorney Géneral Cctober 23, 1975
’/ Pizector, FBI 1~ Mr. S. F. Phillips
! 'y
U. 5. STHATE SELECT COMMITIED ° a
O INTELLICENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 9
a ~——
L 5
Enclosed is the original of a memorandum concerning
an interview of former FBI Special Agent Villiam J. MeDonnell <7
by an SSC Staff Member., Alsc enclosed is a copy of the o
memovandum for forwarding to lMr, Jemes A. VWilderotter, 1
Associate Counsel to the President. -
Tnelosures (2) ALL I =
s INFORMATION conT - ey
Hisz I NTAINED NN »
62-116395 DATE [ 2.4 CLASSIL: VA
M1y 7 a
1 - The Deputy Attorney General /
Attention: HMicheel T. Shahezen, Jr. ~
Special Counsel for f
Intelligence Coordination
1 - 67- (Personnel file former SA William J. McDonnell)
\
{  SFPicks A
(11) -
Y
(72 M T A E
Assoc. Diro r U}MI\{‘ /2,,__ - Lars ’,.’. . ¢};\@“25
Dep. AD Adm. - REG 6& ' %ﬂ. %{ %
Dep. AD fnv. s ey .
Asst. il:ir.: W NOV
S \Dl 14 1975
e N A e
Gen. lnv. B‘“S ’\ W o T ,
Ident. -

Inspection
Intell.

./ J [} )/ ‘ A [/ ' }
/— Helosyik, ;g W0t

Legal Coun. ¥ ‘ {,M
Telephone Rm. . J7/ K BRI A ' . §» v /
‘ﬁm% mg M Et] TELETYPE UNIT{_] r & GPOT 1975 O - 569920
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1 B. Adams
ST 1 - Mr. J. A Mintz
N . - 1 - Mr, W. R. Wannall
1 - Mr, W. A Branigan
i 1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
1 - Mr, S. F. Phillips
62-116395

October 23, 1975

U. 5. SEIJATE SELECT CUMMITIEE IO
STUDY CGOVERSMAITAL OPERATICHS UITH
WSFECT TO INTELLIGENCE ALCTIVITIES (SSC)

RE; IWUTERVIET OF FORVER FBI
SPECIAL AGEHT (SA)
DILLIAM J. McDOIRIELIL, BY
£31 SSC STAFF MEMBER

This nomorandun concerns the intervierr of former
FBI SA William J. Ychonnell by an 55C Staff Mewber.

Un September 16, 1975, i, James Dick, Staff lember
of the S5C, reguasted of the Legal Counsel Division of the
FBI that formmr FBI 54 Tilliem J. HMcDonnell be made availeble
for a Steff jnterviev concerning his knoviedge of the FBI's ‘
use of the(liS4 (Hational Security Asency) Watch Iist for X
monitoring of international communications and on the subject
.of mail openings.

The Legal Counsel Division subsequently advised 7
HeDonnell that he had been released from his confidentiality
agreement with the ¥BI for the purpose of the intervievw o
confined to the above subject matters. It was pointed out to |
¥cDonnell that moil openings are currently under inguiry by
the Department of Juystice for possible criminal culgability ‘
poee i _and that since his appearance for interview wes a voluntarily.
bep. 4D . — Of12, he should give consideration to this particular aspect

Asst. Dir.:

Admin. Of the lnterVZ.eU
Comp. Syst. —
Ext. Affairs

\

Files & Com — | The following is tcDonnell's veport of the interview
cen. Inv. —2M_xjoluntarily furnished by him: o T

ident. __T\—;' -

Inspection -

Er!?lolr;o“f’“l“'l - 67- (Pexsonnel file former SA William J. McDonnell)
Plan. & Eve ; .
rocy | 'ﬁ\f;/E'? teks (10)@ ; /// /@ 9‘»5 w6 /‘7/”

NS rorer ‘/M// @ > / S’:z: mo ,PAG{; 5 \}?’O

phone m

i
o rector Sec’y M’ﬁ ROOM /(I‘ELETYPE uNIT ()
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SENATW SELECE C@MMITTEE QN INTELLIGENCE ASTIVITIES (SSC):

- RE m'rmvmw OF mmma FBI saBLSSC . -

 ; Senat@ SeLect Committee on InLelligence, e
- Intexview Fcrmer Agent Williem J. Mcﬂonnell
September 19 1975 Washlngton, D C ‘

T Mr James V. Dick Coungel captioned Committee, on :
_»September 16 1975, telephonically requasted me,MWilliam J.

N o
McDonnell, to eppear. for interview at the Dirksen Office ““9~-

- Building, Washington, D. €. Such interview was. accomplished
‘,September 19, 1975, follcwiné‘a briefing and clearances by the
‘Bureau on that date No oath was: administered nor was a- -

wreporter present ' - CoE .

‘ : At the eutvet Mr. Dick traced my careet 1n thg
: rBureau, January, 1941 - January, 1975 offices of. assignment ;
" - and dates thereof with, seemingly, emphasxs on specific dutias.
‘while assigned the- New. York Uffice (NYG), Gctober, 1946 -
“July, 1960 RN - A o S

";*Maix Intercnpts : ‘ o ' .
oo ‘Dick asked a series of questions regarding my
“knswledue of mail intercept- aperations -while assigned the o
" NYQ. I1.responded that I was in no‘wey involved with. any suqh
~‘<"!operatiens and ‘Had no personal knowledge regerding such.
© . activity while so assigned ~'Following . background inquirias
. regarding Joseph Schmit as head of the NYC Intelligence
. Division and SA John Danahy's assignment as ‘supervisor of a
- -Soviet section, he asked if I had been presant or participated .
- .ina briefing of then Attornoy ‘General ‘Robert Kennedy at the
NYO with regard to the interception of mail, I pointed out
" that I.was not assigned the NYO during Kennedy's term-as
Attorney General, having been assigned Bureau Headquarters' : .
in July, 1960; that therefore I .was riot present or knowledgeable '
- ‘concerning such briefing. T .explained that I had met Robert '
- Kennedy,. briefly and socially,‘in a reception line at

f_Washington, D c. in 1962 and on no’ other occasion

-e.-'Z -
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VSENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE AQTIVITIES (SSC)

" RE: INTERVIEW OF F@m FBI SA BY SSCG. Lo

Dick asked if during the time I was’ supervising

_l-Intelligénce Sections in the NYO were. such sections engaged(”
oo in mail intercepts I re"pondpd that they were nct..ig :

DicL asknd if at any time fram 1960 on was- I aware
of mall intercepts on-tha: part of the NYO or elsewhere N
He was advised that I became aware of such activity indirect’y o

"ilthrough & Bureau memorandum and’ a. speciflc sensitive -

*1nVestlgative matter.» Dick did not further pursue th&s matter.;

[éatch Lists/N&AX . : ‘ : ' ' ‘ T
-In response to questiens, Dick was- advised that I S
gwas unable ‘to. state when the practice- of[@atch Lists, .or

° " name cheeks at the ¥SA origlnateqj ‘that the names were SRR
T “determined by the - -supervisory case Agent on‘'a Selective basis,r*f_
... -that -is-whether.or not the individuael traveled or had-contacts -~
 abroad ‘or, in fact, resided abroad and was.of interest from ~ .
 "a-forelgn or. counterintelligenne standpoint. Such requests for Bl
.. -a& check ‘could be made by periodically. submitting a list, -
yv1 -,supplementa1 individusl requests,--or by ‘telephone if time ' -
- was & consideration. -Lists or requests-could:be transmitted

'to[ﬁSA by courier, liaison, telephane, and teletype. NSA -

- did not mount any overt action or programs responsive to such
" lists or cheCks, but provided data’on -hand or as ‘it became

‘aveilable.] Meetings were held on occasions between FBI and

“ 'NSAApersonne1 for ‘the . purpose of. acquainting such. personnel as ;'~
T to the Bureau s’ desiras and NS& capabilities B

S Dick asked if the Bureau was in a position to provida o
et al Watch List ‘that was ‘in effect.at & giVen time and was ¢
. 'advised .that from experience ‘this would not be possible, nor.
. would a review of case files ‘supply such information since
= ;the procpdure wav not formalized to- that extent )

MW 55%4 Dm:ld 3298.‘3534 Page 1&1 o



SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER FBI SA BY SSC

Dick was advised that the bulk of data received
from NSA was provided on a determination by INSA that it would
be of FBI interest rather than in response to a specific
FBI request; that NSA was selective concerning the deta
provided, realizing the FBI was not equipped, manpower-wise,
or in commnications areas to absorb the voluminous distribution
by NSA to other agencies: Central Intelligence Agency,
Defense Intelligence Agency, etc., and was primerily responsible
and interested only In deta of security or counterintelligence
value. '

Dick was advised that data received from NSA of
a commnications intelligence nature and so classified
would not appear in an investigative case file, but received
special handling. Much of such data was destroyed following
an evaluation by the desk supervisor, end if retained, was
maintained in a special file room under stringent access
controls. '

Regarding the Watch Lists, Dick asked if the Bureau
submitted any lists to NSA or made any requests subsequent
to Attorney General Richardson's let&er instructing that no
such requests be made of NSA without Department approval.
He was advised that I knsw of no such requests and that NSA
had been advised by the Bureau regarding Richerdson's letter.

Dick asked if I knew of any instance where U. S.
citizens may have appeared on such lists, I advised that I
could not recall, but speculated that it would be logical
for Black Panthers headquartered in Algeria to be on the 1list
or known terrorists travellng or residing abrocad since the
FBI did have the responsibility for determining any foreign
direction, control or financing of domestic individuals or
organizations.

MWW 65994 Docld:32989534 Page 182
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SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

KE; INTERVIEW OF FORMER FBI SA BY SSC

In conclusion, kr. Dick commented that he did not
think there would be any need on the part of the Committee

to Tecall me.

NOTE:

Legal Counsel Division contacts with SSC Staff
Member Dick and McDonnell were by Supervisor P. V. Daly.
McDonnell's report was submitted as a handwritten statement
to the Bureau and typed into the LHM as above.
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TO: Intelligence Community Staff | FroM:
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ON OCT. 38, 1975, CARL E. HENNRICH, 1617 ST. ANNE'S RD.,
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA., FORMER SAC RETIRED, WAS RECONTACTED AND
ADVISED HE HAD NOT AS OF YET BEEN CONTACTED CONCERNING HIS
*APPEARANCE BEFORE ANY SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE OR BY ANY
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1275,

CAPL ¥, HENMRICH, CLERK OF COUPT, CHARLOTTEEVILLE,

VIPGINIA, CIRCUIT COURT, CONTACTED THIS DATZ AND APPRAIRE
OF INDICATIOQQFROM SENATF. SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGZNCE

APTIVITI®S TéiT THEY MAY DESIRE TO INTERVIEW HII,
HENNDICQ ADVISED AS OF THIS TIME, ME DOES NOT
CONTACTING THT OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL, FRI HEADRUARTEPE,
I VIRw OF FﬁéT H¥ HAS NO INDICATION PE
BY TH® COMMI??%E. HENNRICH STATED, IF AT ANY LATE™ TIWE
SIRSFAPENT 0P DURING INTERVIEW BY THE COIWITTEE, HF
IT A FECFSSITY, HE WILL THEN CONTACT THE-OFFICY OF LECAL
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

NoV 1 01978

John A, Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal -Counsel Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation
\\u FROM

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
¢  Coordination

SUBJECT Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Committee request ;gj
dated November 7, which is self-explanatory. Please g
prepare an appropriate response. ?ﬁ

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASS

(5

ce: Paul Daly Aﬂﬂﬂ’

RECD ¢ 0 s/ 395~ /03

15 Nov 121975

T B ————
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g4 DEC 1 6 1975
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o« ' .
FRAN, CHURCH, iDAHO, CHAIRMAN . ) . < .
4 JOHN G. TOWERF-TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN o
o

PHILIP A, FART, 14iCH, HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN,
. WALTER F. MONDALE, MINN, BARRY GOLOWATER, ARIZ,
: WALTER D, HUDOLESTON, KY.  CHARLES MG C. MATHIAS, JR., MDD,

ROBERT MORGSH, N.C. RICHARD S, SCHWEIKER, PA, /D - 4 @
: GARY HART, COLO, lc a { { ’% i
; Ty . .5 T .
é WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR xvc a eg e a e -
i FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL ‘

CURTIS R, SMOTHERS, MINGRITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO
- STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTJVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, :4TH CONERESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20510

‘November 7, 1975.

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. ﬂmmwadwmuNED
Office of Deputy Attorney General §%%%§§?§3 CLA SEEED 3
Room 4313

U.S. Department of Justice _ hWWQfﬁb

Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Shaheen:

I want you to know how much I appreciated the -
opportunity to meet with you and your associates the other
day about the Martin Luther King, Jr. case. It was most
helpful to have the benefit of the Bureau's knowledge con-
cerning the background of the case, and I can assure you
that we will do everything DOSSlble to avoid joepardizing
any sensitive FBI sources or ongoing operatioms.

I do want to reiterate our need for the specific
items set forth in earlier document requests which would
presumably establish the factual basis for your conclusion
as of wvarious dates in 1962, 1963 and 1964 that Stanley
Levison was a ''secret member of the Communist Party, USA.V
0f course in the event that there is no particular documeqt

. in any of those yeafs wherein Levison was so-identified tqg
the FBI, I think it would be helpful for you to let us know
so that we may consider our outstanding requests in that Lo
context. Finally, of course, we still need unexcised copies
‘of the February 22 and June 12, 1962 communications from
New ork which appear to have been the articulated predicates

for the "cominfil' case.

Once again, I want to thank you for your time and
I look forward to hearing from you £ Lher on this subject

rely,

rank Church
Chairman

2
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TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Directop
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jp. :
Special Counsel forp Intelligence

Coordination
SUBJECT: Senate Seleot Committee Raquest‘

Attached is a Senate Select Committee pequest
dated Novembeyr 7, which is self-explanatory. Please
prepare an appropriate response.
cc: Paul Daly

ﬂmﬂggsgo&» %ﬂt#
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

NOV L 01375

% '
\s A
X TO: John A.:Mintz, Assistant Director
® Legal Counsel Division
Feder'al Bureau of Investigation

»x&& FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
,Special Counsel for Intelligence .
Coordination

e
SUBJEET: ~ Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Committee request
seeking additional materials pertaining to Joseph
Kraft. Please prepare an appropriate response.

This office shall effect transmittal after Mr. Jack
Fuller of the Attorney General's office has reviewed
these additional materials with Mr. Kraft's attorney,
Mr. Lloyd Cutler.

Yy

ALL II\TFORI\/LATIO"\T CO).\;'TAINEE

HEREDN IS UN W
DAT - {
ce: Jack Fuller ;KD&%@

Paul Daly

"4§£k%§§gg % . A
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c. FRANK CHURGH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN ‘

JOHN G, TOWER, TEMAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

w. )
PHILIP A.HART, MICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENM.
WALTER F. MONDARLE, MINN. BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ. ’
WALTER D. P‘IUDDLESTQN. KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD,
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD 5. SCHWEIKER, PA, ,Dl -
S (nifed Blates Benate -
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR ~ x e a eﬁ e'&‘zw e
FREDERICK A, O, SCHWARZ, JR,, CHIEF COUNSEL,
SELECT COMMITTEE TO
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL
) - STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

‘November 7, 1975 \

| Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq.
Office of Deputy Attorney General
Room 4313 .
U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mike:

By letter of July 28, 1975, the Senate Select -
Committee requested delivery of '"materials pertaining to
the reported investigation of columnist Joseph Kraft in
1969, other than the 'logs' of any surveillance'" (Part
III-4A).

> On October 22, 1975, the SSC received a portion
of these materials. Numerous serials in the FBI file on
surveillance of Mr. Kraft were not included in the materials
received, however, apparently because of a difference in
interpretation of the term ""logs." Request for delivery
is specifically made, therefore, for the following serials
(with enclosures and attachments) in FBI file 65-75629:
Serials #1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 8, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18,
19, 20, 21, 22, 23, and 24, :

| Excluded from this request are the logs of any
surveillance, by which the SSC means transcripts of overhears.
A memorandum from A. B. Fulton to W. R. Wannall, "Subject:
Lloyd N. Cutler, Attorney for Joseph Kraft," dated June 10,
1975, which was provided to the SSC on October 22, 1975,
notes that '"the only transcripts of the overhears which were
located are contained as an enclosure to 65-75629-16." OQur
request, therefore, does not encompass this enclosure.
Summaries of information obtained from any surveillance of
Mr. Kraft, however, are specifically included in our request.

TES. We are cognizant of the agreement between Mr.
@lfer,.and the Attorney General with regard to materials
/f§V§&&§ﬁ§t§i§ing to the reported investigation of Joseph Kraft,

“Wand ourisrequest is made subject to the conditions of this

(] N0V Egréémemt.
! ! 3 i".
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Michael E. Shaheen, Jf., Esq. "
Page Two : - November':7, 1975

In addition to the materials deseribed above,
the following materials are also requested for delivery to
the Committee:

1. All materials pertaining to the opening of
mail to or from Gilbert Stuart and Virginia R. Stuart
during the years 1960 and 1961, by FBI agents in or
around the cities of New York and Prowvidence, Rhode
Island. (This request encompasses materials located
in FBI Headquarters, the New York Field Office, and

" the Resident Agency in Providence, Rhode Island.)

2. All materials pertaining to contacts by FBIL
and Department -of Justice officials and agents with
- Committee members or staff members of the so-called
"Long Committee' (the Subcommittee on Administrative
Practice and Procedure of the Senate Judiciary Com-
. mittee) in regard to that Committee's imnvestigation
in 1965 into the use of mail covers and other investi-
gative techniques by federal agencies.

Sincerely,

o r-foopf

“ John T. E11iff
~ Director
- Domestic Intelligence Task Force
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MOY . 01975

T0: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jp.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Commititee vequest
seeking additional matevials pertalnzng to Joseph
Kraft. Please prepare an approprlate nesponse.

This office shall effect transmittal after Mr. Jack
Puller of the Attorney General's office has reviewed
these additional materials with Mr. Kraft's attorney,
Mr. Lloyd Cutler.

ron GONTATNED
m”ww

l)”f””
acd Jack Fuller

Paul Paly
[ __‘w
éﬁﬁﬂﬂ;;{é;CLA&ﬂfﬂﬂ)
| DATE
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

NOV 1 01375

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

y%%@ FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence

Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Committee request
seeking additional materials pertaining to Joseph
Kraft. Please prepare an appropriate response.

This office shall effect transmittal after Mr. Jack
Fuller of the Attorney General's office has reviewed
these additional materials with Mr. Xraft's attorney,
Mr. Lloyd Cutler.

cc: Jack Fuller
ALY XNTORMARINT SO
Paul Daly EURRIN B DAOLABRIN

-2
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FRANK CHUIRCH, I1DAHO, CHAIR ’
JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAI ¢ .

PHILIP A, HART, Mg H., HOWARD H, BAKLN, IR, TENN,
WALTER F, MONDAI T, MINM, DARRY GOLDWATELR, ARIZ,
“ WALYEIRD, HUDOLESTON, KY, CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR.' MU,
RONLAT MGRGAN, N.C. RICHARD g, SCHWEIKER, PA, q o .
GARY HART, oL, Wlited Siafes  Denale .
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A, O, S'LWWARZ. Jit., CHIEF COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO

CURTIS R, SMOTHERS, MINGRITY COUNSEL
- STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES, 21, $4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20510

‘November 7, 1975 \

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq.
Office of Deputy Attorney General

Room 4313 :
U.S. Department of Justice S
Washington, D.C. 20530 AT TNFORMATION COR PATNLD

HERELY IS U.LILMSD:I&D ’
Dear Mike: DATE IZ_IMB;’)}

- By letter of July 28, 1975, the Senate Select
Committee requested delivery of ''materials pertaining to
the reported investigation of columnist Joseph Kraft in
1969,)other than the 'logs' of any surveillance' (Part
III-4). ’

On October 22, 1975, the SSC received a portion
of these materials. Numerous serials in the FBI file om
surveillance of Mr. Kraft were not included in the materials
received, however, apparently because of a difference in
interpretation of the term "logs." Request for delivery
is specifically made, therefore, for the following serials
(with enclosures and attachments) in FBI file 65-75629:
Serials #1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 8, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18,
19, 20, 21, 22, 25, and 24. ‘

Excluded from this request are the logs of any
surveillance, by which the SSC means transcripts of overhears,
A memorandum from A. B. Fulton to ¥. R. Wannall, "Subject:
Lloyd N. Cutler, Attorney for Joseph Xraft," dated June 10,
1975, which was provided to the SSC on October 22, 1975,
notes that "the only transcripts of the overhears which were
located are contained as an enclosure to 65-75629-16." Our
request, therefore, does not encompass this enclosure,
Summaries of information obtained from any surveillance of
Mr. Kraft, however, are specifically included in our request.

A We are cognizant of the agreement between Mr.

L-t}u%zle): and the Attorney General with revard to materials
pgopertalnlnc to the reported 11vestlnatlon of Joseph Kraft,
ouz}request is made subject to the conditions of tnls

é# NUY agregmeﬂt
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Michgel-E~ Shaheen, Jr., Esq. . ~
Page Two B - . ' November':7, 1975

In addition to the materlals described above,
the following materials are also requested for dellvery to
the C“mmlttee ‘ .

<

1. All materials pertalnlno to the opening of
mail to or from Gilbert Stuart and Virginia R. Stuart
during the years 1960 and 1961, by FBI ggents in or-
around the cities of New York énd Providence, Rhode-
Island. (This request encompasses materials located
in FBI Headquarters, the Hew York Field 0Office, and
the Resident Agency in Proyidence,~Rhode-Island;)“*'

- 2. All materials pertaining to contacts by FBI'
and Department of Justice officials and agents ‘with
Committee members or staff members of the so-called
"Long Cormittee" (the Subcommittee on Administrative
Practice and Procedure of the Senate Judiciary Com-
mitteO) in regard to that Committee's investigation

i in 1965 into the use of mail covers and other lnvestl-
: gative techniques by federal agencies.

Slncerely, ‘
’ / Jonn T. E11iff

' v Director
: g ' Domestic Intelligence Task Force
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ‘
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division

\ Federal Bureau of Investigation
% From

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
ffCoordination

SUBJECTgf"Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Committee request
dated November 7. Please prepare an appropriate
response.

ez

L6

| PION CONTAINED ,
A BRI o | /Qfﬁmw

cc: Paul Daly

RECZ (o2 -/ 3 S - Z@ 4}'?

15 NOV 121975

NW 65994 Docld:329859534 Page 199




“

v
P FRANK CHURCH, !DAHO, CHAIRMAN
JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN
PHILIP A, HART, MICH, * HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN,
WALTER F. MONDALE.“AINN. BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ.
WALTER DuHUDULESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR,, MD,

* - .
. i . .,
» . | i
o . . “
[

ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA. Q * ) -
GARY HART, COLO. Ilnifed Slafes Denafe
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR,, CHIEF COUNSEL, SELECT COMMITTEE TO -

CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINGRITY COUNSEL -
) STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WIiTH

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES, 21, J4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

OEAMATION CONTAINED N November .7, 1975

%gﬁﬁﬁgﬁsuu-Lgsmgﬁ%ﬁggégL,
DATE_[-p520L.BY.

e 0«

Mlchael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordlnatlon

Office of the Deputy Attorney General -
U.S. Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mike:

As a follow-up to our briefing of Assistant Director
Wannall on November 6 concerning our proposed format and
witnesses for public hearings on December 4-5 on the FBI's
| use of intelligence informants and sources, we would like
| to make the following requests. : :

» As discussed in our meeting with Mr. Wannall, we in-
K vite the Bureau to submit a memorandum on its intelligence
- *  informant and source program that could be inserted in

the record of the testimony of Bureau representatives at
| the hearing. This memorandum would enable the Bureau to
j present to the Select Committee a complete description
/ of its program and to discuss the issues of particular

interest to the Gommittee members. These include, for
example, 1) the size, scope and purpose of the program,
including an assessment of the program's cost and effective-
ness, and the distinctions and relationships between the ‘
Jdntelligence informant program and the Bureau's criminal
informant activity; 2) the criteria that determine when

an informant may be used in an o¥ganization or group; and

3) the program's command and control system, including the
limits that are placed on the activities of informants

and the type of information an informant or source is per-
mitted to report to his handling agent and the Bureau.

In addition, the memorandum would discuss possible leg-
ation in the informant area, such as the imposition

BT warrant requirement or addltlonal administrative re-
\%ﬁﬁ @//? o permit the Select Committee members to study this
/\kO HF“ randum in advance of the hearing and to discuss it
V'ﬁigh’F Arepresenl_atlves during ‘their testimony at the pub-

Aic hesf “:ng, we request that the memorandum be submitted
7b by November 24

,5/ | Coa /1637y - (61

ENGLOSURE
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Michael E. Shaheerd, Jr., Esq.
November 7, 1975
Page 2

~ -

Also I am enclosing requests for documents relating
“to two of the three former FBI informants who are scheduled
to testify on December 4. These requests supplement our .
document request of August 20, 1975 pertaining to informants
(Part IV-4).

In addition, we wish to interview.and possibly de—
pose the Special Agents who handled the three former in-
formants (Rowe, Hardy and Cook) who are scheduled to
testify at the public hearing on December 4, Because of
the limited time remaining before the scheduled hearings,.
we request that the Special Agents be made available for
interviews and depositions as soon as possible.

Sincerely,
% oS
.- John E11iff

Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force

cc: Paul V. Daly .
N Office of Congressional Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation
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DOCUMENT REQUEST

-

1. The following documents and materials relating to
Gary Thomas Rowe, Jr., whether in the custody or
possession of the FBI Birmingham Alabama office or
elsewhere:

a) All documents and materials reflecting contacts

and reports of contacts (and the substance thereof)

between Gary Thomas Rowe, Jr. and FBI Special Agents
from January 1, 1960 to April 1, 1965.

b) All documents and materials reflecting information
supplied by Gary Thomas Rowe, Jr. to FBI Special
Agents (and Bureau Field or Headquarters summaries
thereof) from January 1, 1960 to April 1, 1965.

¢c) All documents and materials relating to any

guidance, directions, instructions, or suggestions

given to Gary Thomas Rowe, Jr. by FBI Special Agents
‘ from January 1, 1960 to April 1, 1965.

d) All documents and materials relating to Bureau
and Field Office supervision of the handling of Gary
Thomas Rowe, Jr. by FBI Special Agents from January 1,
1960 to April 1, 1965.

e) All documents and materials relating to payments of
money to, or other financial arrangements between, Gary
Thomas Rowe, Jr., the FBI, and the Justice Department
from March 25, 1965 to December 31, 1966.

-
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

Nﬁv ’ *’ P
101975 o
A

/ .
TO: Johp”A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Eederal Bureau of Investigation

h'\\CyFROM/ Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

B

SUBJECT: ~Senate Select Committee Request

document request with respect to the Martin Luther

King, Jr., matter. Please prepare an appropriate
response. :

P

cc: Paul Daly

Bz b2 -116 3757 |6l ¥
gﬁf EX 104

15 NOV 121975

Sy

1%d | ~ o
3 SN
. | e

%
()
y
o
3 &
&

S%V[%éﬁd“g;?%‘gﬁm Page 203 7-‘

|
\
Attached is another Senate Select Committeé
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» FRANIK CHURCH, IDARO, CHAIRMAN . .
JOHN G, TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

PHILIP A. HART, MICH. N YHOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN.

WALTER F. MSNDALE, RUNN, HARRY GOLOWATER, ARIZ, .

WALTER . HUDDLESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C, MATHIAS, JR., MEs °

ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA, q » A

GARY HART, CoLO- Vlnifed Siafes Henale -

WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTCR
FREDERICK A, O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL, ”

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
RTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL : .
e " - STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES, 21, S4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 7, 1975 '
&

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq.

Office of Deputy Attorney General -
Room 4313

U.S. Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mike:

Attached is a document request with respect
to the King matter.

In view of the fact that public hearings on
this case are now scheduled for the week of November 17,
I would appreciate receiving the materials identified on
the attached list, as well as others still outstanding
which pertain to the King case, by Friday, November 7,

1875.
Sincerely,
) LT-E}BD%%Z
ORMATION CONTAINED John T. ELl1iff
% 18 IﬁiGL&SSW Director :
2000 BY. Domestic Intelligence Task Force

b2 -1/ 374010

ENCLOSURE
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DOCUMENT REQUEST - November 7, 1975

1. All materials contained in"the files of William C:
Sullivan which pertain to Martin Luther Xing, Jr., and/or
the SCLC, which have not been previously made available
to the Committee. (Except for any portions containing
transcripts or summaries or tapes of electronic surveil-
lances of King.)

2. All memoranda and any other materials reflecting
conversations between Mr. Evans and (a) Attorney General
Kennedy and/or (b) Assistant Attorney General Marshall,
pertaining to Martin Luther King and/or the Southern
Christian Leadership Conference.

3. The memorandum dated 11/27/64 which is referred to

in the first paragraph of the second page of the memorandum
from M, A. Jones to Mr. Deloach, dated 12/8/64, captioned
"Martin Luther King, Jr., Possible Appearance Before
Baptist World Alliance Congress in June, 1965, Miami Beach,
Florida." (Serial No. 624)

4. All memoranda and any other materials reflecting pro-
posals, discussions, decisions, or accomplishments per-
taining to permitting anyone outside the FBI to "listen
to sources' pertaining to Martin Luther King, Jr.
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

Nov 71975

TO: JohnJjA. Mintz, Assistant Director

Leg;ﬂ Counsel Division
Fedeéral Bureau of Investigation

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
:Special Counsel for Intelligence

" i.7 - Coordination

SUBJECT:C§Senate‘Select Committee Request

Attached is a letter from the Senate Select
Committee requesting declassification of certain
documents enclosed with that request. We forward
them for your attention and appropriate action.

4 552’ ;;.;«“’
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED O
HERRET, IS UHGLASSIFED S
DAT -

ce: Paul Daly

EX 104 15 NOV 121975
it
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FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRIMAR
JGHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN
PHIP AL IlART?MlCH. o HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN,
WALTER F. MENDALE, MINN. BARRY GOLDWATER, ARVZ.
WALTER D. HUDDLISTON, KY. CHARLES MG C. MATHIAS, JR., MD,
ROBERTVMORGAHN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA,

GARY HART, COLO.
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK &. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL

<

Coordination

Dear Mike:

January 10,

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.,
Special Counsel for Intelligence

Esqg.

Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Please have the enclosed documents as received by the
Senate Select Committee, declassified for public hearings.
They are as follows:

1. Excerpts from Former FBI Director Hoover's
‘ ) briefing of the National Security Council,
CowfﬂFﬂW“P presided ovexr by the President, dated 11/6/58,
pages 35-37.

2. Excerpts from Former FBI Director Hoover's "off
record" statements, as presented to the House
,./z@)qAJ Subcommittee of the Committee on Appropriations,
for fiscal years 1959 thru 1967.

3. Letter from J. Edgar Hoover to the Honorable Robert
Cutler dated May 8, 1958.

N 4, Memorandum from the Director FBI to the Attorney
General dated May 8, 1958 and captioned Communist
Party, USA, Internal Security - C.

5. Letter from J. Edgar Hoover to the Honorable Dean
Rusk dated January 10, 1961, -

“Wlnifed Blafes Denale

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES, 21, 94TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

«November 4, 1975.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HE IS UNCLABSIF {
MMA%BYM
Bl

6. Letter from J. Edgar Hoover to the Honorable

" Robert F. Kennedy dated January 10, 1961.

This letter has attached to it a five page
enclosure entitied Communist Party, USA, dated
1961.

Lo —He 27 lol)

ENCLOSURE
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N Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
November 4, 1975 Page 2
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10.

\C?a/‘

11,

rd

Memorandum from the Director, FBI to the Attorney
General dated September 2, 1965 and captioned
Penetration and Dlsruptlon of Klan Organizations,
Racial Matters.

Letter from J. Edgar Hoover to the Honorable
Marvin Watson dated September 2, 1965.

Memorandum from the Attorney General Nicholas

de B. Katzenbach for J. Edgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation, dated September 3,
1965 captioned your Memorandum of September 2,
regarding penetration and disruption of Klan
organizations.

Memorandum from the Director FBI to the Attorney
General dated December 19, 1967 and captioned Ku
Klux Klan Investigations, FBI accomplishments.
This memorandum has attached to it a ten page
enclosure entitled Ku Klux Klan Investigations
FBI accomplishments, dated December 19, 1967.

Memorandum from the Director, FBI, to the Attorney
General dated September 17, 1969 and captioned
Investigation of Klan Organizations, Racial
Matters (Klan).

Sincerely,

<A Civ: /
(:/éohn T, Elllff

Directox .
Domestic Intelligenct Task Force
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

e [ - /} Y :
DAT 3¥;§¥£zﬁﬁg%é

LEGA é%UNSEL DIVISION

Attached teletype dikcloses Michael
Madigan, Senate Select Committee Staff
Member, was intending to interview Bureau
personnel of the San Diego Office concern-
ing Bureau informants during week of
11/10/75. San Diego telephonically advised
office of Legal Counsel of this request and
3 were advised that no Bureau personnel should
be made available for interview without
prior authorization from FBI Headquarters.

Contact of Madigan with San Diego
Office was brought to the attention of
John T. EL1iff, Staff Director of the
Domestic Task Force of the Senate Select
Committee and Robert Kelly, Staff Member
of same Committee. They were advised .this
was contrary to the understanding between
the Bureau and the Committee. Both agreed
and have informed Madigan that no further
attempts will be made to interview Bureau
personnel in the San Diego Office in the
absence of a specific request of FBI Head-
quarters and approval thereof.

Enclosure “
2 - Intelligence Divisioﬂ&
(1 -~ Mr. Cregar)

W o
PYD:1ad - (5) / // O
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 , 5010-106
Gon e, REG. NO. 27

'UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

\;TO : Mr, W. R. Wa}‘ 'Jall

‘FROM : W. o\jéﬁ%éar
4 s

i @ JV- /‘_‘\
suBjecT: { SENSTUDY 75
v, {Smptopy 75

ot s -

el
H

DATE:

Mr,. ’.B. Adams

Mr, J. A. Mintz

Mr, W. R. Wannall

Mr, W. O. Cregaxr

11/7/75

1l - Mr, S. F. Phillips

s

Assac, Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv. —

Asst. Dir.:
Admin,
Comp. Syst. ——
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com,
Gen. Inv.

Ident,
Inspection
S‘:A?.%n. _Z

Lubor(}fér;‘I ‘y
Legal Cou,,@ .7_*3..\/

Plan. & Evl '!f_
Spec. Inv.

Training

Telephone Rm, —
Director Sec’y ——

This informative memorandum, for record purposes,
is to record a telephone call from former Assistant Director
Robert Wick to Supervisor S. F. Phillips of the Senstudy 75

Project.

Legal Counsel to Mr, J. B. Adams memorandum,
11/5/75, advised that Wick, a vice president of Pan American
World Airways in New York City, was in telephonic touch
with Mr, Mintz concerning a telephone call Wick had received

by telephoning Epstein.

asked Mr, Mintz's advice.

m., 11/7/75.

Ririge <2

peTted, as We

/

from Senate Select Committee (SSC) Staff Member Michael
Epstein at which time Epstein requested Wick's presence
in Washington, D. C., for a Staff interview.
relates that Epstein told Wick the interview concerned a
matter relating to Wick's employment and that Epstein did
not further describe the subject matter of the interview.
Wick was uncertain as to:the possible subject matter and
It was then determined by

Supervisor P. V. Daly of Mr, Mintz's office that the subject

matter was Martin Luther King, Jr. Daly determined this

doing with numerous other interviewees, as to procedure,
particularly being told that he did not have to answer

62-116395
1 - 67~

SFP:1hb lhb
(7)

ﬂ& SN \HE-A:19750534 Page 210

The memorandum

4
;ﬁiﬂmﬂm
e

Wick telephoned Phillips 11/6/75 seeking information
relating to the procedures for the interview, Wick indicating
that he was plamning to come to Washington, D. C., for

interview by Epstein 15(%ﬁﬁg0 a.
ALl

Wick was appropriately

2375 /015

have been

. . .18
(Personnel File Former Assistant Direc

¥ A5l

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

questions outside the scope of the indicated subject matter
because the subject matter was all he was cleared from

his confidentiality agreement with the FBI for discussion.,

He was also told of the four general privileged areas
concerning which he did not have to answer questions, such

as information relating to sensitive investigative techniques,
information which might identify confidential sources, etc.
Wick offered to mail to the Bureau a statement concerning

the interview and he was thanked by Phillips for this.

Wick made it a point to advise Phillips that he
was rather annoyed at Epstein's approach to him, particularly
that Wick had tried on more than one occasion during the
telephone conversation with Epstein to pry from Epstein the
subject matter of the interview but Epstein persisted in not
advising him,

Daly has advised that, when he called Epstein at
Mr, Mintz's behest, he asked Epstein why he did not tell
Wick the subject matter of the interview and Epstein's reply
was that Wick had not asked him. (It should be noted that,
when Daly had the conversation with Epstein, it was before
Wick's call to Phillips.)

OBSERVATTONS :

The foregoing represents two improprieties on the
part of Epstein, The first concerns the fact that, contrary
to agreed~upon procedures, he contacted Wick prior to advising
the Bureau of his intention to interview Wick, The second
concerns divergent reports to us on the Wick~Epstein conver=-
sation, Wick made it absolutely clear that he pressed
Epstein for specificity as to the subject matter of the

CONTINUED ~ OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62=116395

interview and Epstein refused to tell him, Epstein claims
he was not asked by Wick., It is the personal observation
of Phillips that, if he had to choose who to believe, there
is no doubt but that it is Wick.

ACTION:

None. For information and record purposes.

W @%w

MW 65994 Docld:32983534 Page 212
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Assoc. Dir. ...

4 Dep.-AD.
’ Dep.-A.D.-
Asst. Dinsg

Admin.

FEDERAL BUREAY Comp.

OF INVESTIGA Ext. Affairs
COMMUN’CA ONS SECT;(‘)OI:[V glles I& g;:: —
€1. inv. e H

Intell. .\¢f

gy g %}g{ vl

! 4 Laboratory ¥
f\”,, E E LT‘{PE Plan. & FEval - (}; )

L Spee. Inv. =l
N /’, Training hgz
Legal Coun. b a

, Telephone Rl awe
‘.@ @1 Director Sec’y me!

URGENT 1174775 TS

T0DIRECHR, FBI C62-116395) ALL TN
s comn

oM. ife—o\(ss-nm) (PY  DaTE i A “glll"'
SENSTUDY - 75 . =G

RE SAN DIEGO TELEPHONE CALL TO THE BUREAU NOVEMBER 4,

=X
1975, | 6 / ‘é %‘ ™
ON NOVEMBER 4, 1975, MICHAELLMADIGAN, 'SELF DESCRIBED 20
AS A MEMBER OF THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE §§f; .S
ACTIVITIES IN VASHINGTON, D. C., TELEPHONE NUMBER 202-224-1713, ZANIN
_— T T )
TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED SAN DIEGO OFFICE THAT HE IS "INVESTIGATING %
THE WHOLE SPECTRUM OF THE BUREAU'S USE OF INFORMANTS.® 1IN &

CONNECTION THEREWITH, MADIGAN INTENDS TO VISIT —-
. %R é?;z"'//"-"‘ >
SAN DIEGO OFFICE SOMET IME DURING@E@OF NQY

”‘“‘“;Q,

19, 1975, T0O
INTERVIEW APPROPRIATE PERSONNEL CONCERNING ALLEGATIONS BY

15 NOV 121975
ATTORNEY OF PETER GEORGE BOHMER (BUFILE 180-461715) T

(SD FILE 100~-15450) OF BIZARRE ATTEMPTS BY INFORMANTS OF THE ]

SAN DIEGO DIVISION ON THE LIFE OF BOHMER., MADIGAN SPECIFICALLY&E‘ . é{’ ‘ %3%\‘
IDENT IFIED THE INFORMANIS AS JOHN JOSEPH RASPERRY (FORMER

SD 1991-8) (BUFIL.E 134-23901) (SD FILE 134-1862) AND GILBERT ROMERO

(FORMER SD 1305~PSI) (BUFILE 17@-55d7) (D FILE 134-1852), ‘

, 24
| NWESM J5 I%a-}g/g?l?’I
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PAGE TWO
D 66-1714
MADIGAN WAS INFORMED BEFORE ANY INFORMATION COULD BE
FURNISHED BY THE SAN DIEGO OFFICE, IT WOULD BE NECESSARY
FOR HIM TO OBTAIN FBIHQ CLEARANCE. MADIGAN THEN INDICATED
HE INTENDED TO CONTACT MR. PAUL V. DALY, AT FBIHQ, FOR SUCH
CLEARANCE .

_ THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO FURNISH SAN DIEGO WITH
APPROPRIATE INSTRUCTIONS IN THIS MATTER.

END .
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‘United States then I want them to open my mail or tap my phones

I urge you to read Ronald Reagans "Viewpoint" October 22, 1875 o‘
"The Communist Conspiracy Parts 1 and 2", This I feel will give \EJ.
you a better iIdea about how your committee is hurting our country.
’ ’ B
In closing let me say that I do not like form letters....they just
waste gevernment money., a
Thanks ° [7 ALLINF%?NUHW?%%%NTAHﬁﬂ) g
HEREIN IS UNCLASS : =
QG‘&L/ : %\{/y ‘ DATE_{=/t BY, =
Dave South. % B~ c

N v N ——
" . . . T s P——
Assoc. Die,

Dep. AD Adm. _
‘Nep. AD Inv, __.
Asst, Dir.:
| Admin,
Comp. Syst. ,
¢ l Ext. Affai’;.é”__ .
: ‘ Files & Com., __

Gen. Inv.
| % PNy

b
O
*
Lo

QOctober 29 ¥975
Senator Frank Church 52 X

United States Senate_ﬂwv
Sﬂfpmu/’7 ~/-

Washington, D.C.

- - \ . ’
I feel it my duty as a citizem of~thig c country to express my
feelings to ysu about your Senate Intelligence Operatiouns Committee.€g§
I firmly believe in the F.B.I. and the C,I.A. and think that they

should do whatever they think nessasary to stop the spread of
crime and subwersion by outside powers. n

Senator Church:

If they think that I'm a part of something that is against the

—~¥375

until they're convinced one way or the other about my activitys.

These two erganizations, F.B.I., and C;I.i., were not formed to
dcal with ANGTLS so they shouldn't be expected to act like ANGELS. ?§

I strongly bBelieve that you and your committce are wrong and hurting i
the fight that is so important to our country.

1330 N 62nd

Copies: - &ﬂ”//é 3?5

Ronald Reagu
Director o?“ the F.B,T. ‘ NOT NOT RECORDE 32)
Directer of the C.I.A.

Senator Lloyd Bentsen 46 NV 12 19/.
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] / ’% Spec. Inv.
SUBJECT . S‘ENSTUDY ﬂ Training
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During the morning of October 2

, /I received <
a telephone call from an individual who reported himselfé£§:“”
as John Lofton, a syndicated writer. Mr. Lofton also :

‘;’kpﬂ“’\
stated Ae was a friend of Assistant Director Donald Moore ﬁd
and I could check his, Mr. Lofton's, credentials with
Mr. Moore.

Mr. Lofton stated that he had been provided a
memorandum which had been prepared for Senator Church

apparently by Mr. William Miller, Staff Director of the
-§Senate Select Committee.

According to Mr. Lofton, this
memorandum reported the details of a briefing by Mr. Wannall
and myself which had been provided representatives of the

Select Committee Staff concerning Soviet and Soviet~bloc
“activities on Capitol Hill.

Mr. Lofton stated that the
memorandum did not back up the statements made by Senator

Goldwater that the Soviets had infiltrated seven to nine
Senate staffs,

Vo
According to Mr. Lofton he had first Eﬁ '
S reported Senator Goldwater's statements. Mr. Lofton ]

2 stated that he was aware that Senator Church's committee £
& did not favor the FBI and he was therefore seeking my

?’; &, |comment on what was said during the briefing with the

%;ﬁ ~~ \|inference that he, Mr. Loften, intended to balance the
©ghR 'scale. I advised Mr. Lofton that I did not desire to

%i’? g discuss with him any details of the briefing provided

5 the Staff members of the Select Committee.

g% Mr. Lofton then referred to statements which

24 he attributed to Alsop that the FBI was not permitted
%%Eﬂ to go on Capitol Hill and that Capitol Hill was there-

fore a safe haven for espionage agents. 'I referred

YA Mr. Lofton to statements made by Director Kelley and

Assistant Director Wannall before the seminar of the
American Conservative Union. I told Mr. Lofton that it
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W. A. Branigan to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy ‘

was not true that our Agents did not go on Capitol Hill.
Our Agents were permitted there with the approval of an
Assistant Director. Mr. Lofton requested that I expand
on this position and I suggested that he might desire to
contact Assistant Director Moore for any further contact.

Mr. Lofton subsequently did contact Assistant
Director Moore at which time he again explained that he
had access to a memorandum prepared for Senator Church
by his staff which recounted the details of a briefing
that had been afforded by the FBI to staff members
concerning the FBI's knowledge of the Soviet infiltration
on Capitol Hill.

ACTION:

If you agree, there is an attached memorandum
to the Deputy Attorney General concerning the contact
made by John Lofton and his statements that he had access
to a memorandum prepared for Senator Church by members of
his staff concerning a briefing which had been given by
representatives of the FBI. It is noted that portions of
this briefing were classified. It is not known whether
the memorandum prepared for Senator Church contained this
classified information. We should advise the Deputy Attorney
General that we are furmishing this for his information and
unless requested by him, we will make no further inquiries
concerning the memorandum of Senate Select Committee
personnel.

e

NW 659594 Docld:32983534 Page 217



R >

November 4, 1375

a—t
Mr. Dave South
133¢ North 62nd
Waqg, Texas 76710
Déar Mr. South:
[ I received the copy of your letter of October 22nd
to Senator Church and greatly appreciate your expression of
support of the work being done by the FBI. My associates and
I trust our efforts will continue to merit your confidence.

Sincerely vyours,

1y
r
!

£ = Cn M. Kelley T s
~e Clarence M, Kelley i

. e Director '

= m

NOTE ¢ Correqpondenu is not identifiable in Bufiles.
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2 - Mr, J. A, Mintz

1 - Mr. W B, Wannall
1l - Mr. W. O, Cregar

7

Birector, FBIL

O

The Attoraney General

PNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMUITTEE

/oF INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (S5C)

- -

October 28, 1975

Reference is made to the requast'frcm the SSC,
dated Septembeyr 30, 1975, requesting cexiain information

from the FBI.

Attached for your approval and forwarding to the
SSC is the original of a memorandum which 15 responsive to

thoe Committeets

A copy of the memorandum is being provided for

youy records.

Enclosures (2)

62=-116395

1 - The Deputy Attorney General

reguest noentioned above.
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| & F"E‘ 2 - MI'. J. Ao Mintz
S g hne? 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall _
i i - ¥r, W. O. Cregar
1 had Mr. Ho Wo Dare, JI'.

Ba=ILGROG CGetoboy 28, 1975

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMBITIEE
7O STUDY GOVELNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH GESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

RE: IATERJAL PERTAINING TO A, J. WOOLSTON-SHITH

Beference is wade to the roguest fron capbioncd
Commitice dated Sepliember 30, 1975, which nsked {for any
and all moberinl pordsining to A, J. Voolston-Smith in the
possesaion of the ¥FBI.

AlL pertinent meterial periaining fo AL J. Woolstonw
Smith and which is responsive fo your request, bhas beon

proecessed and will be delivered to the Conmittee with this
coumpnication,

1 « The Atiorney General

BWD :dmt c\fgp
. (8)

C’""/ OR;GiﬁAL ARD ONE FURNISHED ATTORNEY GENERAL

SECRET VATERIAL ATTACHED

, SEE NOTE PAGE 2
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S SECRET

UNITED STATES SENATI SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

RE: VATERTAL PERTAINING TO A, J., WOOLSTON=-SMITH

NOTL :

By letter dated 9/30/75, Frank Church, Chairman, SSC,
reguested the Attorney General to request of the FBI any and all
material pertaining to A, J. Woolston~Smith in the possession
of the FBI. This information was to include, but not be limited
to, the information about Woolston-Smith which was transmitted
+o the FBI on or about 10/5/73, as well as any and all memoranda
relating to that information. A review of information contained
in the FBI's files on Voolston~-Smith uncovered a memorandum
dated 10/5/73 from Mr. W, A. Branigan to Mr. L. S. Miller. This
memorandum contained information concerning a telephone call
from{}r, Bob Walter, ison representative with the British

ecrét Service (UI-6) }n Washington, D. C. On 10/15/75,
Mr. Guy Bratt, SenioY Washington Liaison Representative, (MI—62:E§
advised Superv1sor ., V. Dare, Jr., that he was authorizing -
the information contained in the 10/5/73 nmemorand be furnished
to the SSC provided that information identifying [Mr., Walter

and MI-G¥Flvas excised from the above~mentioned memorandum

(Bureau file 97-3265-~27).
On 10/20/75, Mr, Walter Elder, Review Staff, CIA,
Washington, DB. C., advised Supervisor Andrew J. Duffin that
authority was granted to forward to the SSC information contained
in its memorandum dated 10/4/72, concerning Arthur James Woolston-
Smith. (Bureau file 139—4136—82, Alexandria letter to Bureau
dated 10/5/72.)

P
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'

LNW 65994 Docld:32983534 Page 221




5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addressee: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE.

[(JLTR  ZILHM [JMemo [)Report dated 10/28/75
Captionof Documgxts SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

9/30/75 request - A.J. Woolston-Smith

*
¥

Originating Offigey F 2’«:;29
' Delivered bymﬁ% 47 A Date: W
' Pad

Received by: (/f (/Q ] QA

Title: 2.4

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI
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dAOTE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

’ ’ CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligénce Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index ;
' : rFax

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

% | pocument | |sriering | | inTERVIEY | | TESTIMONY | | oTHER 18/28/75

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

z{ SsC

HsC

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Hemorandun and enclssures

5. IN RESPONSE T0 (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

S5C letter 9/30/75 5

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Information hondling ALT, TNFORM ATION CONTATIN
Intellincnee collestic HERED 18 UCL. Rt 4
ntelligenes collesticn DATE. Js by o ,.

L

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)
Materials pertoining to fi.b. Uoolston-Snith

62116395

FMK: fmk
(4) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX

1IN COMMECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75

TREAT AS VELLOW ¢t

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

379| (6-75)
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o

INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any intermal control numbers required.

e 'FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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S : - WasHmeToN, D.C. 20505
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MEMORANDUM FOR: The Acting Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

ATTENTION : M=, Arnold L. Parham
SUBJECT : %—‘31/'&15: James Woolston~-Smith
’4_! cience Security Assoc_:_i_,a._tgg

== 4 ¢
P r?a?“( ,. ,/:}a#; . ‘j > ‘,ﬁ 1,f ",z!)x', 25

e “
_— - J L L oW . -

- i

1. Reference is made to your request of 3 October 1972 for
information concerning the Subjects.

5 - 2. Arthur James Woolston-Smith first came to the attention
of the Central Intelligence Agency in late 1954, at which time he
claimed to be a Security Officer of the International Students' Center,
Harvard University, and claimed a connection with the Canadian -
Intelligence Service, We have in our files copies of investigations
of Mr, Woolston-Smith conducted by your Bureau in 1956 and 1957,

:"x}‘;ﬁ?‘f:{fﬁ‘; \.; f}‘fi",}’g
. In November 1970, this Agency received a file check -

. request regarding Mrfmmﬁ.h from the Washington Field

7~ Activities Support Cezter of the Department of Defense; Fort Belvoir,

Virginia, The request reflecied that Mr. Woolston-Smith was then

1 a private investigator, empioyed as Vice President, ‘Science Security.

Associates, 520 5th Avenne, New York, New York, His residence

was listed as unknown., T

»
\.\j\

cassizn sy 011696
EXEM0T FROM GENERAL DECLASSIFICATION
’ SCBEDGLE OF [ G. 11537, EXEMFTION JaTEGORY:
§ siiiy, PF (3) ur £ togsts one or =ore)
AUTURATICALLY DECLASSIFIED [thi
Date Impossible to Determine

{anless imposzble, msert date or event)

3 — : ';«f"‘\‘.’ '!"\
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4, This

| . correspondence
Security.,

not be disseminated outside of your Bureau.

.\4‘

N

SECRET .

1}

ir

N -

information is provided in confidence, and should
Please refer any
on this matter to the attention of the Director of

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE:-

" NW 65994 Docld:32989534 Page 228
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MEMORANDUM FOR: The Acting Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

[

ATTENTION . Mr; Arnold L. Parham

SUBJECT : Robert Spencer Oliver, Sr.
: Robert Spencer Oliver, Jr. (1 D "\Tovember 1937)
Robert Oliver Associates, Washington, D, G,
Association of Democratic State Chairmen

1. Reference is made to your request of 3 October 1972 for

information concerning the Subjects, e
H

N
v
I

2. Records of the Central Intelligence Agency reflect that
an individual identified as R, Spencer Oliver, Executive Secretary
of the American Council of Young Political Leaders, was one of
two leaders of a 19 member American delegation which arrived in
Moscow on 29 July 1972 for a 15 day visit to the Soviet Union, The
group was organized under the 1972 American/Russian Cultural
Exchanges Agreement, and consisted of nearly equal numbers of
young Republicans and Demwocrats. R. Spencer Oliver was identified
as a Democrat from Maryl —md Mz, Oliver left unexpectedly ox
5 A.ugust 1972 to return to Washington, D. C. . )

3. The Washington Star and Daily News of 6 September 1972
reported that Spencer Oliver, Executive Director of the State .
Chairmen's Association (of the Democratic National Committee) was
to testify in the $1 million invasion of privacy suit brought by
Lawrence O'Brien, Senator McGovern's Campaign Manager; against
the Committee to Re-~elect the President, and the.five Watexrgate
suspects. The Washington Post reported on 14 September 1972, that
a '"listening device' had been found inside the telephone of R. Spencer
Oliver at the Democratic National Committee Headquarters, .

cuasstrio oy 011696
209 GLNFRAL
SCHEDULE O+ £ O. tx7dl JXEME

"
PPN PRI TST atianl

§ 3841 | 9 [T cacds one er more}
AbUTuan Tic bl ~Eclaoldiied TR
SEE?f " Date Impossible to Determine!
abbntd
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SECRET 3

4, TFiles of this Agency contain a Dun and Bradstreet
report of 31 October 1969, reflecting that a Robert Oliver was
then a Legislative Consultant., He was Chief Executive of Robert
Oliver and Associates, Suite 706, 400 First Street N, W, ,
Washington, D. C., 20001 - telephone: (202) EX3-6993. The
firm was shown to have one employee, with sales of $100, 000 and
a worth of $250,000, There was no mention of the terms "Sr. !
or "Jr." with respect to the name of Robert Oliver, but it may be
that this person is one of the Subjects of your inquiry.

5. Our records contain no information regarding the
Association of Democratic State Chairmen except as noted in
paragraph 2 above,

6, This information is provided in confidence, and should
not be disseminated outside of your Bureau, Please direct any
corra¥pondence on this matter to the attention of the Director of
Security,

~

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE:.

s

oward J.; |
Director of\becurity

b
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Assoc. Dir. .
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E%ﬂ%% s % Asst. Dir.:
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A einorarndum % B - Mr. 5. 8. Miller = oo
- - Mr, R. B. Gebhardt Ext. Affoirz .
) . . ﬂ - Fifos & Com. ___
v . I ." S < love e

oML . Millep© W * DATE:  October 5, 1973 Monte

-~ 4 . e,
v

Inspection

“o ALLIN F’%M&Tlﬂ'\l CONTAINED 1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan el
X, Bra ’nganla A

o g \5 (S INLARSIFED \!Ctm‘ - Mr. J. H..Kava n&gh ,  Plon. & Eval. __
. HERE SHOWH OTHERWISE. L = Mr. J. R. Hagy 7/ Secin _

k\ fi ,H 33.

s Training
R 23S COLSTON- SMITE ‘,,«-»»:r:f“‘:’.”’”ff' T ko
Y SCELLY 0US IUFORMATION CONCERNING |~ - 77 o - Diractor Sec'y
a,reﬂrcse.ifa‘fw& ag “"grlt«\6‘/9’ ’?0”3’5“" ”‘ﬁ%//'je"‘e 'S(St:: X
: R
. At approximately 6:15 p.m, on Qctober 5, 1973, ~:§ L
[Z:i Bobh Wal ter, ?1avs orepresentative with the British f{xf A,&“
Seerct Sexyige (Mi- Washington, D. C., called. } j
Wr ﬂaktcr~ﬁ%lated thau on October 1, 1973, an individual } . 7 <w;,
7%“5 identifying himgelf as the subject clalmlng to have been born \J“
/’eﬂ/eswvla'/?a:, ¥

vice Consul (fB%1fy¥ sulat >in New York City. He staig§<§9
that he wvwas bhe Vice—President of Science Security Associates,
Inc., 441 loxington Avenue, New York, and he sought advice cone
cerning a subpoena which had allegedly bheen served on him by
the Vatsrszate Committee. - The subg@ct nformed the Consulate
that as the result of his work iod;Erltf'.]ﬁ telllgence;ﬁ5574s
a private investigator in the Unitéd States, off and on from
1948 to the present, he had many contacts in the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (¥FBI) and in the Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA)Y. Through these countacts, he learned of plans by
Howard Hunt and Gordon Liddy to bug the Watergate two months
before it occurred. He claimed that he warned the Democrats
through Lawrence ¢'Brien, Democratic Chairman, and he learned
that the Democrats had-decided to take no action in order that
7he they could ex t the situation whenr it occurred. According
4&m&n&i§§5§2¥r Walceréj@ge Vice Consul instructed the subjeect to seek
regreseifefivea ce from the New Zealand Consulate since he was a citizen ‘
\g s
of MNew Zealand. gég?gﬁw

The Bureau files disclose the following:‘ . -

on August 16, lovuﬂzﬁg quor New Zealard, contacted the
2h

DIy /-

D
e

1

subject of ABFSTPM /i hbassy name check request dated
September 8 952 (62-60527-30986). A check of Bureau files
failed to locate any pertinent information (62-60527-30985).
WAB/JHK:clb . c¢)
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller

Re: . Arthur James Woolston-Smith

5 MS““ gervice
was subject of Royai Canadian

Woolston=5n
Hounted Police (RCMP) me check request ‘dated November 3, 1653,
which was returned st@mped "No Investigation Conducted by FBI

Pertinent to Your Inquiry" (62-60527-36293).

In December, 1954,
a case captioned "Leona Clarey Franklin, aka;

*

subject was a complainant in

information

Concerning" (140%31495).

Complaint involved communist matters,

Subject was mentioned in case captioned ''Unsub(s);
Miniature FM Transmitter Found on Telephone of R. Spencer

Oliver, Democratic Headquarters, 9/13/72

Washington, D. C.,

(1972); IOC" (139-4136-57).

Check of Departiment of Defense

records was made concerning subject.

Background information

—=NIL65994 Docld:32989534 Page 232

obtained, but no pertinent information located (139-4136=91).

Woolston~Smith was the subject of ,a IS-Canada;
Internal Security Act of 1950; Registration Aét case; Buflle
97-3268, which was closed in 1957

Action:
For information and referral to Division Six.

Kygﬁl

L4

Sexesi Frog

ADDENDUM of Thomzs J. Smith TJS:esd 10/6/73.
Ibssshnutoniutdmdindod Sewrce

Review of Bureau file 97-3268 (reierred to above

indicates that subject Woolston~Smith has been known tok Bureau

since 1954 an ha ad a "'det 1ve complex." He tried to
go to work fo la 1 l;gen f%ter for police p051t10d§?
in onz of the ltlsh ssessions. He was apparently used as an

informant by a Candian Security of icer in the U, S., which officer
got into tro le when subgect revealed their informant-handler
relatlonshlp n the bag such information, it appears unlike
that he ever “worked w1t§:1 155 ntelligence Service, nor that hqi/
has had any connection th FBI "personnel as he alleged. However,
New York has been instructed to submit a teletype summary of any
information in its files regardlng subject which is aot already in

the Bureau's possession.
ﬁﬁ@/ 755
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- The above—mentlﬁi:d 1nfo kon received by ‘the
tnkelligence Division “froff Mr: Wal er ffo the ffect that 'S
Hoolston=~Smith prewarned o1 Democra‘j prlor “£o the Waker-
yabé break-in is: not new lnFormatlon. Durlng our .investi-~
,atlon concernxng the 'device ‘discovered in the teTephone of .

. Spencer Oliver at Democratic Natlenal Conmlttee Head-
quartggs (DNCH) ; it was learned on 9/28/72 from John G.
“7mtawart, then Executive Dirgctor of the Democratic Pollcy

gouncil, that Woolston-Smith, during March or Apr11 197?,
called Stewart ¢oncerning an alleged attempt to compromise

the, DHCH by the November Group (the New York based advertLSLng

griv of the reelection effort). No further details were given :
vav weoolston- Swmth apd no. follow-up action was taken by Stewart.

E

i g . our New York Office was. instructed to and did
; : Jnterv*ew Woolston-Smith on 10/2 and 10/20/72. Woolston-
. . Smith advised that his- thoughts about the November Group
For . wpre totally confined to the realm of speculation and that
.t . H® had absolutely no evidence to support his concluslon that
o " - thé NWovember Group wWas engaged in illegal actlvmtles in
o . addition to advertising. Woolston-Smith had no specific
c ’ ,\nforwatlon and stated most of his information was learned
T . supseguent to 6/17/72, the date of the burglary of DNCH. He
L ' also advised -that his knowlﬁdga of the individuals involwved
. in the Watergate break-in was acqulred after 6/17/72 as was
g nilS kpowledge of ‘the Republican Rarty buying large quantltles
‘ : urlty eguipment, The results of these interviews are
: Hincl dpd in the New York report dated 11/20/72 (Bur=au file
'139-4136) , which was disseminatd t6 the Criminal Division of
the Department and the U. S. Attorney's Offic¢s, and have been
made available .to the Watergatelspe01al Prosecution Force. '
HIn view of the above, no additioénal action is necessary at
thiz time regardlng Woolston- nlth.

Fma S am S 2r by W

"

gty i R e a B e L AT I LR S PR

NW 65994 Docld:32989534 Page 233



T e ouml e

The attorney General 1- . giggardt - peb 25, 1972
BERE (9;2 /’ff‘ ?«f;"“"”l Mn. Nuzum S
e pirsctor, ¥BI k -~ = | 1l= Mr, Mintz L

C) SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE - = NTALED
- REQUEST FOR FBI MATRRIAL p O“‘iM‘\Tm\C T
‘1

- '\LF |] s
| T * ‘;‘:fc T OTHERWISE. T
e Reference is ma&a m a memoran&m dated E’abraaxy 33,» S
3.9‘14,.w to ¥r. Gary ¥. Baise, Associate Depuly Atkorasy Ceneral, -
from Mr. Michasl J. ¥Madigan, Assistant Minority Counsel, Ssuata
Salsct Commitise on Presidenitial Campaign Zetiviiies. A copy
. of this communication is enclosed for yoar ready refevance. :
Hr. Madlgan regquests the Deparitment to make available.to him .
all files within the possession of the FBI which rzlats i.n ‘
any way o Hr. 3. J. Hooiston-»sz.thb .

. ’
[

(<S-af ..
s
25X B
mie-te

As indicated in pravious corrsspondencs dealing with
requests for FBI material received from the Senate Colmittes,
the FBI has nniformly resisted =fforts of persons outside the -
Departmznt to sgoure access to FBI records and particulariy L
t‘ae rax files, To open our files would prsjudice our inves- .- .

tigations and would have a far-rsaching effect on securing :“ PR
i:he copperation of persons we desire to inkerview. For thess ‘1% .-
15 and because of our concera about the establishment of s
a dangerous precedsnt, we ‘have attempted to Enliow the guiéa« : S

Y}

. CLASSIFIEDB
" \DECLASSIFY ON

!
]

, g 1ﬁes establiskhed in April, 1973, by then Attorney -General s,
;¥ Zigindfenst and Semator Ervin mlat..m to access tdthe 3:32*6 s
ny g ﬁa@xg&t&~mﬁsﬁgmnw o S LT s S
Z & 1 TRV e T ~ . : ?jf” -
= szf Dbt '?f”‘m?; rou kzmg ?ﬁ@&t g’ﬁs&éﬁ.ﬁ% pm&&& %Zad’t:: miy ]

-

i

Seaata%fs‘ Ervin and Baker, Majority Counsel Samunel Pash-and
ainarity Qamzsal }??eﬁ Thompsoa would m a:{}.cvzvs:d m ..nsgwet;
:I:ha ¥BI. investigation of ths bnrg}.axy of Bemcmt&& :
Hational Committes Headgquariers. at the- ‘Hatergate 0ffices
Building.  Assistant Minority Counsel Donald Sanders was = - -
pso=- Dir ——  guhgequently added to the lishk of thosse pexaitbed to fnspied ..

e o PBI material on instructions of then Depuly Attorney ggnegal :4‘. B
. Die mll.;am Bo ) Ruckelshaus on September 28, s.gyzw TR sandiy Do E:L’}‘a y
;::.SY"' Heus ”’L 3 ” YT 2 BRI I iee i . ;"2:.

e, Affairs E?ux:smt toa requast- fron Ry, &‘aﬁaaa:sp OR- em‘:maaar B, LT
[ies 2 Com. — '59?3, he was permittad to yeview FD-302s setting: forth. inters i A4
v —— views ofiWoolston-Smith om Optobex, 2 and October 207 1972.° [ M9 7
i M. Sandays made numerous notes” a¥ the i:z.me hex iowed thesa -

== FD-3025. ;- R {d{{ S “'J - .. :
: (” gog}z PAGE TWO... {ﬁ/; OU&W/
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E N
The Attorney General E. zr - : o :\fﬁ

It is suggested that Mr. Madigan be advised of
the aforementioned review by Mr. Sanders of these FD-302s
concerning interviews of Woolston~Smith. It is also sug- -
gested that Mr. Madigan be advised of the established guide-—
lines relative to access by the Senate.Commlttee to FBI ..
material, which would preclude the furnishing to him of T
FBI raw files. _ o S

Enclosure

PRSP

ook e . - i

i- Mr. Gary H, Balse
ASSOClate Donuty Attorney General

NOTE.w Durlng our investigation concnrnlng the device dlscovarea 1n L
the telephone of R. Spencer Oliver at Democratic National Committes ‘L
Headquarters (DNCH), it was learned on 9/28/72 from John G. Stewart,
then Executive Director of the Democratic Policy Council, that . _ .
Woolston—-Smith, during March or April, 1972, called Stewart con~ -
cerning an allog od attempt to compromiss the DNCH by the November
Group {the New York based advertlslng arm of the reelection effort).
No further details were given by Woolston-Smith and no follow~up
action was taken by Stewart.

~gu<,

o Our NYO was imnstructed to and did 1ntprv:z.aw’Wbo}.ston--Smlth :
on 10/2 and "10/20/72. Woolston-Smith advised that his thoughts - Mok
-. .- about the November Group were totally confined to the realm of =~ :
speculation and that he had absolutely no evidence to support his.
conclusion that the Novembar Group was engaged in illegal activi-
ties in addition to advertising. Woolston-Smith had no specific
information and stated most of his information was learned sub- - ]
sequent to 6/17/72, the date of the DNCH burglary. He also advised - |
that-his knowledge of the individuals involved in the Waterqata S
break-in was acquired after 6/17/72 as was his knowledge of the i 7.0
Republlcan Party buying ‘large quantities of security nqulpmﬁnt,‘,‘.‘sﬁ
The results of these- interviews are included in the New York report !
datsd: 11720772 {Bureau Tile 35»4;36), which was disseminated to J,g“*
the Criminal Division of the Department and the U. S. Attorn9y~s - R
Office, and has been made ava1lable to the Watnrgate Spec’al e

Drosecutlon Force. e
""""" o ,Qp,e&.,,:fn'ﬂu&, ot & %jéﬂd}z §Jru5u '/Jlle//g;eqct ;S\We;“
j n 10/5/ 74:{? alson*representatlva of British Secrst o
a {

-Serv1c Washlngt D. C., furnished the Intelligence Dzvvs’on :
info n received o 10/1/73 from Woolston-Smith. Woolston-Smith ha1

T toldi:a SEEPE S ?1ce gonsul in New York City that through hlSC/ o
* numerous contacts he had learned of the plans of Hunt and Lidd ‘“f

to burglarize the Watergate befors it occurred-and claimed he -

had warned Democratic Chairman Lawrence O'Brien of this.-'sincau”; o
the information furnished by th%i@;itisbisec:et Servicgbgas thegs)- Aj
same information we had previously interviewed Woolston=Smith ut, :
with negatlve results, no additional action was required or taken. :
- %LOOQ de”fiooec// elliseuce Se"‘"‘—ej’ > I

SECRET
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OFFICE OF THE
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

To: Ed Mi

'

\i\\ From: Gary H. Baise

Pursuant to our conversation,
please find communication £rom
Mr. Madigan regarding Mr. Simith.
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SAM J. ERVIN, JR., N.C., CHAIRM. .
R UO’\’IARSH BAKER, JR., TENN, VICE Ci
CHERMAN £ TALMADGE. GA. EDWARD J. GURNE W LA,

DANIEL. K. INCUYE, HAWAR LOWELL P. WEICKER, JR., COtNN.
JCSEPH M. MONTOYA, N. MEX,

cuier ccu.u?éff AN STARF DIRECTOR ?J Cnifgb ,%f@feﬁ ,-%Qﬁaie

FRED D. THOMPSON

MINORITY COUNSEL

RUFUS L. EDMISTEN
DEPUTY COUNSEL,

SELECT COMMITTEE ON
PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN ACTIVITIES
{PURSUANT TO S. RES, 60, $3D CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

]

February 19, 1974 -

Mr. Gary H. Baise

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Room 4208, Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Baise:

I am writing to request from the Department all files within the
possession of the Federal Bureau of Investigation which relate
) in any way to A.E.}I\‘XXVoolston—Smith. As I mentioned in our recent

A conversation, it is of vital importance that we obtain this information

vy as soon as possible because of our pending interview with Mr. Smith,
As you may recall from our previous discussions, I indicated two
specific time sequences wherein it has been established that the
Bureau received reports regarding Mr. Smith, The first of these
is in December 1954 when Smith's name came up in a CIA related
matter in Boston, Massachusetts. The second is on October 6, 1972
when a representative of a foreign nation's intelligence service
provided the FBI with a report on certain activities of Smith. . In
addition to these two specific dates and reports, however, we are
requesting the entire file or files possessed by the FBI on Mr. Smith.

Thanks again for your continued assistance and cooperation.

ALL TWFORMATION CONTAIND
HEFPRTH I8 UNCLASSIFIED A
DAT: %Byﬁm&

(i

Assistant Minority Counsel

MIM:bc

I"f’«(’i?

T, 0 ; [2e 1T 5Y, T

1 ,ji
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SN Mr. Bates LTSN
FEDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTICATION; ¢ Mr. Bishop
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P B05TOH Mr. Walters

Tale, Hoot e
ALL H\TEOP_I TATT Mr, Kinley
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51 s AINIATURE 2t TRANSMITTER FOUND 03 TELEPHONE

{
i’oy SPENCER OLIVER, DEMOCRATIC HATIOHAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, “V
* JASHINGTON DG, SEPTEMBER TH

R THIRTEER 1LAST. 1I0C. O00:sWFO.

I L2124 2
RE wro TELS TO BUREAU, SEPTEMBER TWENTY SAVEN LAST A I ¥
/, ::: e %
D NGT T -~ " fpres
A¥D INSTanTLH L} ji},i/ . - RIS B
P ‘ e A ~ e R
INSTANT, JOHN SIEWART, DIRECTIGR OF N S U
COMMUNICATIONS, HC GOVERN:SHRIVER CAMPAIGY HEADQUARTERS,. FORMER; R
LY 14

WITH DEMOCRATIC HATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS (DNCH),, /@r ’),f SRR

RECEIVED Pn@&ziﬁittxﬁ*ow oaz As

&C ,‘,,g R

aDVISED THAT HE HAD

_SNITH, WHOM STEWART DESCR 1BED ;

55 s_ { ERI'\MT"' DETEGT TVF' TN 30 )
JARCH OR APE 1 }9 BEC-5y 'ﬁfﬁ?”’ b—
DARCH OR APRIL LAST.. STEWART 14D é £D

THAT WOOLSTON~SHITE
PROFESSED TO HAVE RECEIVED INFORMATION 18 REGARD TO AN ATTEWPT™ ”““~¥4¥§~;*

VHICH wOULD B MADE ’_'L;Q T BUG" BDBHCH, L’AS‘-{T“”TO\l, De Co (%}Db) g OCT 3 3972 B
iCH STAFFER, BILL

EYART DISHISSED wOOLSTOL\E

MW 85%4 Dncld 32‘98‘9534 Page 238 ‘




PAGE TwO

AS MANY UJFOUNDED RUMORS WERE i

DNCH RE BOMB THREATS

aNo THE LIKE. STEWART STATED HE SELIEVED HADDAD HAD FﬁR?HER '

CONVERSATION WIld WOOLSTOR-SHITH, f
STEWART AJVISZD HADDAD IS CYURREHTLY 1Y NEW YORK CITY

WORKING WITH DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIEGH OF HC GOVERN-SHRIVER. HADDAD

ALSO ALLEGVDLV WAS PROMINERT
"‘n"}
BURING JOHX SGN ADMTQISlﬂailﬁ

ROPQIaTn‘NhHG" S yHO" DIREC

gggggazc; HADDAD, POSSIBLY 1D
IS JOYRNALIST AND CORPORATE
ACTIVE DURING KENNEDY ADMINIS

R0BERT KENNEDY.

SIXTY-OHE TO SIXIY-THREE AND WITH OFF

¥DC, FROM SIXTY-FIVE

ERECT

HADDAD ALSC WITH BE

10 SIXIY-51IX.

b

DEMCCRAT I¥ UNSPECIFIED POSITION

‘REVIEY

£ YILLIAM
BILK{HADDAD (PH)

AHD ASSISTANT T0

i¥ SIXTY FIVE OR SIXTY SIX.

TORY REVEs

l-»

£D ON . |
a
EFTIFIABLE WITH =7

TIVE WHO ¥AS

TRATIOHR
EY YORX HERALD IRIBUHE FROM
CURRE

BT OFFFICES LOCATED'IN-

CHRYSLER. BUILDIHG, HEY YORX CITY..
TEWART ALSO IEDICATED THAT ¥00LSTOH-SMITH®S
IJFORMATION WAS KH0wWN BY SEVERAL CTHER MEMBERS OF DHCH. | WFO
ATTEMPTING TO FURTHER IDENTIFY HADDAD -
£3D PAGE TwO
~
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CHE ARTHUR J. WOOLSTON-SHITH {HBER SIXIY-TWYO CLASSIFICATION. 1IN
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SINTY SIX, ONE WINE FIVE

ION CONCERNINGfe

RESIDENT OF CAMBRIDGE, MASS.,
UBKHOWN RELIABILITY AND BOSTON IHDICES CONTAIth REFERE I K

WAICH INDICATED  WOOLSTON-SHMITH APPLICAHT FOR CI”" Iy BUVIL .
HE ONE EIGHT DASH THREE GHE NINE ZIGHT LETTER INDICATQD ULE

30 FURIH R ACTION TAKEH BY BOSTO!

t:lz.'
d
4}
N
-:zK
v»l
jul b

'S TMFORNATIOV«
HEW YORK AND BOSTOY SEARCH INDICES RE.

N-SHMITH. WNEW YORY ATTIE®PT 10 IDEETIFY =~

RE HIS X{NOYLEDGE OF DESCRIBED PH{EE C3LL FROM UOOLSLOV-S@I*H,
AH3D WHERzZABOUTS. IF DETERMINED, LOCATE

Z3D PaGE THREE ~

..-, [

|
\
|
\
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EW RE ABOVE.

FOR INFORMATION RE wCOLDLU§=aﬁizﬁ
42 TO0 ¥rG0,. NEW YORK AUD BOSIOH,
SHITH AND AID IY IHTE=

LOCATED. Pt

j RE QUuSTLj T0 REVIEY HOTED ONE ONE EIGHT FILE

N e : i/
1% FURTHER INTERVIEY WITH DycH EE?LJYE?/ ﬁA;f

FOR INFORMATION OF DALLAS,
AT SOUTHERH HETHODIST UNIVERSITY,
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» I3FORMATION RECEIVED THaAT éREGLB>é;GARRA, DNCH HNEW
e e e
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SCCURRED IN MIAMI; FLA. AT

n s
LAW STUDENT
BaLlLa5, FORMER DNCH
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EMPLOYEE, DETERMINED TO HAVE ESCGRTED URIDENTIFIED CUBAY

} OHTHS AGO, AFTER CUBAN

D REQUESTED TSUZ OF OFFICE FOR UNSPECIFIED
RIBED BY DHGH EXPLOYEE FURNISHING INFORWATION
AT GEORGETOYN UNIVERSITY, WDC, WHO WAS MEMBER OF

T
RIGHT YING: POLCTTICAL GROUP. DailaS ASCERTAIN FULL DETAILS OF

INCIDENT ?%ﬁﬁ SEIB IN UR INTERVIEY OF SEIB. NOTE
LEAD SET 3 TH TG INTERVIEY SEIB I¥ RE WFO TEL, INSTANT. o C
— ’,i,: ' . A . 3
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/’D-BO2(REV.i!-27-7G) ) L)J g i T u R T Ao
‘I FEDERA-L BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATlO%\-‘

-

- e

Date of ironscri'piion__l_QMg_—;
1 -
-

Interviewing Special Azenisd of the }?a&eral Burean
of Tnvestigation ldentified themselves to Mr. WIILIAM
FREDERICK HADDAD, Gulf and Western Building, FNew York Gity,
Hew York, and advised him of the nzture of the inqu.,.ry, afiey
which Mr. BADPAD gave the following informations . =

He has known Mr. ARTHUR JAMES WOOLSTON-SMITH fcr a;'.‘, o
number of years. SMITH hasd dong some invesiigabion fox him CT
o ni‘-her matiers. :

L Some time in March oy Aprii, }372, Mr. SHITH came .
to visit him af his office in the Guif and Wesbern Building.
New York Oity, New York. SHMITH came To him with informstiont .
about possibls bugzing atiempts on the National Headguariers '
of the Democratic Paxrty. ,

. HADDAD further adviged that SMITH was not specifis
ahmrt his sources. He merely indicated that he had heard : S
rumorg ol = possible buzging attempd. S

.
q {a

S i Upen hearmg thig information from SHITH, - HADEAEX
wrote #°letier to M. LAWRENCE O'BRIEN, fhe then Chalirman

of the Democratie Nabtional Commitiee, Hashington, Dl

HADDAD also sent a lebter to Mr. JACK ANDERSON. Washingbon.
.0, columnizk. However, HA})BAB did not know of any achkion
tsken either by O'BRIEN or ANDERSON. HADDAD himgel® ook ne .

furthar ackion. L -

OI\?I‘A]I‘JAJD ’ B A

ngommmm\r c
. Mfmm 38"’ LA”SD? 2

B, M-t

interviewsd or 1 /o lrD o New Tork, Weyr Yark File 2 New York 138-3314
e o i e £y P -2 L * . " :

by ] ; NETYT O ; Date dictated 16/6 (é‘?g

This dotumant conloins neither recommendations ror conclusions of the FBL It is the properly of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

# ond its confents ore not to be distributed oulside your ogency;. nor duplicated within 'Your agency.
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‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF mvesnemro& ' R

1 ya -~ . M
, Date of tronscription }_,;%é g F EE .

Interviesing azants of 1k Fediesl Buress aﬁi"
mtm :%ég&%s’m ihenoeives ¢ Be. AWTEUR Jtwmm
; 8y PTE, 3% Iexinston &Wg« Trw YT bhiia 0w

Savasia %ﬁgﬂ. 2P S pature of ihe mm* e, .
m %%%& %B??a the following Snfornalion: .

W;wmw@wfwﬁa%m&mﬁm&w o £
: tg.  Baak in Sosesber, 1971, bp zonlpoted MAEDAD S _

wm*mvmﬁ&mﬁww%amﬁmw e

weinh ponbionsd v bo labe Saach ooy sevdy Aned3, ISTE.. 2k S

mmmﬂm}mmzmmmwmg@ .

= wweeny In %&%@%ﬁmmmﬁg&ﬁgy% rahas Sty
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ATIC PARTY SHOULD HIRE HI® T
TIONS OF ORGANIZATIONS SUPPCORT

OF THE PRESIDENT TO DETERNI
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THE SOURCE OF TH
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CO¥DUCT A "STUDY" OF THE
I8 THE RE DASH ELECTION -
HE WHAT ACTIVITIES THEY
EIR FUNDS AMONG OTHER

Y MENTIONED THE NAME

DASH H STATED
T UCVEXBER GROUPT AS CM¥E OF THE GR0UPS 10 STUDY BECAUSE HE HaD
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F INVEUTIGATION.

OFFICE OF ORIGIN INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

WASHINGTON FIELD
QFRICE

DATE

11/20/72

REPORTING OFFICE

NEW YORK

Q/Qé/'zo - 11/5/72

TITLE OF CASE
UNSUB (S); Miniature FM

REPORT MADE BY

RENO F. WALKER

TYPED 2Y

lh

Transmitter Boynd on Televhone
of R. Spence liver, Demccratil
National Committee Headguarters
Washlngton, D.C., 9/13/72

@\V\‘% )

CHARACT;LR['_%;' ]"‘:ASE :
C FORMATION CONTAINE

. BEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED E“;(C%PT
IOB/HtHE NHOWN OKRW

IR 1T D\u,

>

o
é'

i

ﬁs_/

-

! [

WFO tele to Bureau 9/27/72.
WFO tele to Bureau 11/2/72. y
[-l6

CLASSIFIED BY Sﬂwn/ﬁf"/

" DECLASSIFY ON: 25X __L,_______
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N - oA
- - Lo
- P

~ T, ADMINIZTRATIVE:
‘\‘:5: !{ “ay N MDQ‘.{M s -
< fi ‘ It is noted thai ¥NY files contain severl references% I
= )ff to. ASEGARRA. NY 80-1325-2008 contains an article from %/:?y
S 4 NY Daily [Ne issue o7 8/11/70 in which SEGARRA was named as {;7-’
Y |% the hostiat a NYC after hours club which was frequented by .
} various people of political influence. According to the article .
{: the club operatedpst curfew hours and without a license
\ primarily because of SEGARRA being a Iormer aide to NYC -
7\\ Magor JOHN LINDSAY. ]
-~ \\ S - S,
\ ~ ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED 1 NONE ACQUIT-} case sias meen: ;:_’ )
convie. FUG. - FINES - SAVINSS- RECOVERIES TALS - . A
2 . ]~ - 1 - eEnDiNG GVER ONE YEAR r_jw—:s [§v]x\o f
- i 4 . FENDING PROSECUTION - . ?
o OVER:SIX MONTHS DYE‘ E[r\o
: %‘%/ SPECIAL AGENT D : LT T ;.-i‘
APPROVED. IR IN CHARGE DO No:'i' WRITE IN SPACES .BgLO\% . 2 e
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' »» ’k‘vb‘:’ﬁ
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£ Laseoree | [ f FTY0
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== .

(2-USA, WDC) ft s ,,,W S

1 - New York (139- 31’-?— o f j .

. : ‘z}‘?g’ t’g‘;}’- " 7: ek M Siryi ﬁEC’%{‘
5 ) RS R e pove .U.L-.‘éud ;*,.‘,
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Dissemination Record of Attached Repopi j{ 24 3k
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NY 139-314

NY 105-1090L2-B-G2 contains an article from the
New York Post issue of 6/30/70 in which SEGARRA was re-
ported to have been appointed as an assistant to the ARTHUR
GOLDBERG for Governor campaign. The article related that
SEGARRA was a former aid to Mayor LINDSAY and that SEGARRA
left the Lindsay Administration after a dispute in which
SEGARRA sided with the vﬂ? during the takeover of a Harlem -
church in December of 1969. This information was furnished
to the Bureau in NY LEM dated 1/9/70 captioned "Young + - -
TLords Organization aka Racial Matters, Bufile 157- 12295 "

Y 161-227 and XY 77-20021 re;lOCt WILLTAM EE,DERICS;
) Eggﬂg;Lwas the subject of background inves 1gatlons

pecause of his @osslcle emo?oym§nt by the US Government p
B beu 1l (752~ 20 : - N
Iﬁ‘“ﬁ@“?:‘?é7ea:s~ﬁﬁTﬁﬁﬁ‘JAMES WOOLSTOV~SMITH s

of* the FBI as an intelligence officer fow § the Canadian o
Department of Defense :sa:gnnd to the security lelSlon S
of Naval intelligence. 7The Canadian government advgsed

SMITH not empioyed by them. SMITH chanrged with being a

foreign agent wnho ;allec t0 register with the United States

Government but was noi QTancuﬁed . ta
5’%~r\»a@ Huvﬁﬂjizfi
Hew York Illes reveals the followitss =

ML g foa EBg P v

., In 1962 JAMII, soid telephone_equipment tc the!
[é:tache of the Polish Embassy, NY, KEZ(é 7 .
Tn 1966, JAMIL sold eavesdropping emipment -to \

a representative-of the Cuban govermment. % \

on 3/lh/56 represented himself to agents o§ the Boston OUffice ;;;/

A review o
.concerning BENJAMI

In 1966, JAMIL indicted by Manhattan Couqty’Grand :
Jury for violation of eavesdropping statute and for possession

of wiretapping equipment. This case is still pending. _
. Sk 7"

- B -
COVER PAGE

 QECRET
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Fp-36 (Rev. 5-plo1) ix 6 ‘ } b
4y . . . "
R ~ i g l " \\f
o .‘,“ AN ) - ) /J ":L) :, v
F B D }
3 M . o K l 7
Date::u 4/8/74 ‘:v. - B : } .
- - o - ) o
Transmit the following in TTspe Tn plainiont o7 ode) 1|
s ATRTEL | Lo
Vi : . (Priority) T
LT DIRECTOR EBI c139 4089) |
FROM:
S saMES W!\LTER MC CORD JR.
ET AL~ -
BURGLARY,’ DEMOCR.:\TIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
. e, WASHINGTON, D. C.
A sppiz
g\ IocC
N (00:WFO)
: ‘Enclosed for the Bureau are f:Lve coples of an LHM
dated and captioned as-above. New York.and WEO are- being
furnished one copy eac}l of LHM for indexing and possible T
future reference. . /6 2t ,él = *""’,«2.(,,:; /J,V«f:; lf‘
L T B APPRs L fg,cﬁi W*v: Iy
i - Alexandria indices ‘are negative on A, A .'JQE,}}I.&
A% HILLIAM HADDAD, Dr 4 JOSEPH CASOLARO an& q v\iﬁm SQLARO.
refe:cred to. in ’r:}ie - L . ’\ ,‘,’f_ it
“‘,-"Dra JOSEPI:?%CASOLARO wﬁose 1nterv1ew appears 1n Lhe g;.:g
, '.LHM 1n1t1ally went f%atne Arrington. County, Virginia, . =« . o
: ';""Pol:u:e Department to farnish -his:Iinformation, on.captioned . .
matteri. Detective MILTON SXINNER, Arllngton County,. V:Lrglnla, RS
Police Department Teferred Dr. CASOLARO to-the Alexandria . .
- FBI "Office. . For Bureau information, Detective SKINNER™ advised -
thata few years ago Dr. CASOLARO was involved with anothetr
) man's wife which came .to tHe attertion of the ol depar
but had no oti_ﬁrﬁey:oma‘tlon concerning Bgﬁg ‘é/g“'“"*/l‘)’éz g}‘l?ﬁ’“y
,55;;:33’«' i i 7 X »
@Bureau (Bnc 5)‘ — ] gffb Um H ] 1}{ 321 APR .<,9"§°.<4 ,
T-New York (Enc 1) |~ ?33‘?3 T Wm;é L - o S b
1-WEO (Enc 1) \-&ly Y ~Al
1-Alexandria ?ﬁc 7, LU P15 T
WAL :mew | ; 'izl’,ﬂ?’ L Ll
(5) 4} ,

Approved: K/Y&L/ Sent M~ Per

l - .
Special Agent iz Chags U.s.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574 - '
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AX 139-18 , "
, Dr. CASOLARO advised that previous to his attempt to- - -
; furnish his informatiom to the Arlington County, Virginia, - -
; Police Department, he had also been in contact with Semator..

{  HOWARD BAKER's Office, (FNU) SHAPIRO, who he identified as a "' . _
/ law partner of CHARLES COLSON and numerous other individuals. - 7 i:
H on Capital Hill whom he did not readily recall. He stated-- .

. that none-of these individuals he contacted-about the- g
h possibility of prior knowledce on the break in, pursued the -
A} matter with him. ’ 7 e | e T
N . . : : R

e
e
W

~ - . ) He related that his son also attempted to self“”‘h L2
’ his story to the Natiomal Inquirer and to Mr. LOBE, who-is """ s

Q! the owner of a Manchester, New Hampshire newspaper, but was.
S turned down by both for 1ack of sufficient information.
: 7 Dr. CASOLARO made it a point to state that he»ls o

im no way suffering from any mental disorder nor that he R
is -»playing partisan politics. He stated that his reason for - -~
furnishing this information is - as a good citizen in an -+ . 7
attempt to protect the Office-of the President. He also =~ .
stated that he hoped that FBI efforts would bring this - I
information into the opem. Dr. CASOLARO advised that his som, _ -
J. DANIEL CASOLARC was not aware of his visit to the FBI L ”j
and dld not comnsider it feasible to contact hlm 1n thls matter.. E

——— - it

s

NIy Sl
- Alexandria-is furnlshlng 1nformat10n in the LHM LO ’
the Bureau for whatever action is deemed approprlate,k“In :

view of there being no apparent basis for-the allegation,-

UACB, Alexandria iSﬁtaking no further action in-the maiter:

FY IR
S
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BCREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Alexandria, Virginia CoL

In Reply, Please Refer to -r“‘
File No. ? Aprii 8, 1974
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¥

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

BERNARD L. BAKER;

VIRGILIO R. GONZALES;

EUGENTIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA;

FRANX ANTHONY FIORINT; '

BURGLARY OF DBMOCRATIC PARTY. - =
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS :
WASHINGTON, D. C.

JONE 317, 1972

On April 4, 1974, Dr. Joseph Casolaro, home address -
Waterford, Virginia, teievhone number 882-3517, and office
addrsss 921 North Rayne Street, Arlington, VlrglnTa, telephone .
number 528-8805, voluntarily appeared at the Alexandria
0tfice of the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon (FB1I) and
furnished the following information:

-

Dr. Casolaro adwised that he has been a practicing .
physician in Arlingtom for approximately 25 years. He
stated he has a somn, J. Daniel Casolaro, who resides at
11626 Pine Tree Drive, Fairiax, Vlrglnla, telephone number
273-7614, who is 26 years of age and that his son is a.

free lance reporter. He stauvd that his son has written artches -

for the National Inquirer, and numerous trade magazines -
for. the past three years and that approximately thres

months prior, he decided-that he would like to branch out f‘iﬁin

as an investigative reporter. Dr. Casolaro stated that his ..
son's first attempt at Deing an investigative reporter :
was to. do research on ths §93515111ty of prior knowledge of*-
the Democrats on the breaX-Fn of the National Democratic

Headquarters, Washington, 3. €. He stated that his son I
first contacted the Senate Wate rgate Committee and was ' . L s

referred to an iIndividual 1&03L1¥1ed as Mr. LanoweL (phonetlc),‘ o
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who he stated is an imvestigative reporter for the National
Observer. He stated his som coamtacted Mr. Lanowet 'and in turn
was told to get in touch with a Mr. A. J. Wooten-Smith, .Science’
Securities, 6th Avenue, New York City, New York. He stated )
his son then teleanonwcally contacted Smith, who Dr. Casolaro
statad was expecting his cail zad that Smith revealed to his -
son-that he had an interest in the possibility that the
Dgmocrats had prior knowledge about the break-in and that .
he would -be willing to assist J. Daniel in doing research in
the matter. Dr, Casolaro stated that from subsequent telephonic
e contacts his son had with S=zith he learned that
approximately one month prior to the break-in Smith met with
John Stewart, Democratic National Committee Communications -
Director in the Office of William Haddad, New York City, New
York, and at this time they discussed tﬁe possibility that -
there would be surveillances on the Democratic Natiomal
Headquarters.  Dr. Casolaro stated his son also determined that-
. the Democratic National Committee had been sent a letter by -
Smith in this regard, wher eby he requested the meeting -and .
though Smith yramlspé.tg furnisk his son with a copy of the S
letter, it has not been forthcoaming. T ol s e e

Dr. Casoclaro statsd that in addmtlon to the .above
meeting, Smith also advised kis son that he-had met a
Mr. Regan, who he stated was an ex-FBI Agent who was a - :
wire tap expert. He stated that when he “met Regan, he (Regan) was
employed by the Committes o Re-eglect the President, and . ‘

~ though Smith did not admit o L~1s, he (Dr. Casolaro)

deducted from his knowledge of the above meeting
and the fact that Regan'was employed by the Committee to
Re-elect the President the Democrats must have known something
was up. Dr. Casolaro stated that Smith additionally 1nd1cated
to his son that the word was out prior to the break-in on
James Mc Cord's attempts to purchase bugging equ%gpent

,
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which he feels certainly makes the possibility that the Democrats
were aware that a break-im would occur more evident. Dr. Casolaro
had no further information to offer.

" Dr. Casolaro advised that his 'son has not personally
ever met A. J. Wooten-Smith. He stated though that his son
is excellent at obtaining information and did not consider
it ugusral that he could éevelop this information without ever
meeting A. J. Wooten-Smith. He further stated that Smith
continues to contact his son for progress reports and that .
Smith neither appears to want credit mor is looking for -
financial gain from his assistance. '

Dr. Casolaro advised that previous to his attempt
to furnish his informationm to the Arlington County, Virginia,
Police Department, he had also been in contact with Senator
Howard Baker's Office, (first name unknown) Shapiro, who he
identified as a law partner of Charles Colson, and‘numérous’
other individuals on Capital Hill whom he did not readily .

. recall, He stated that none of these individuals he contacted E
about the possibility of prior knowledge on the break-in., pur- - 3
sued the matter with him. Dr. Casolaro related that his son R
also attempted to sell nis story to the National Inéuirer and °
to Mr., Lobe, who is the owner of a Manchester, New Hampshire,
?eﬁsgaper, but was turned down by both for lack of sufficient
information. ' ' : C Al

Dr. Casolaro made it a point to state that he is in .
no way suffering from any mental disorder nor that he is playing -
.. partisan politics. He stated that his reason for furnishing.this
information is as a good citizen in . an attempt to protect the .
_Office of the President. He also stated. that he hoped that FBI
efforts would bring this information into the open. " Dr..casolaro
advised that his son, J. Daniel Casolaro, was not”aware of his

Yisit to the FBI and did not consider it feasible to contact him
in this matter.
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6. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (Ssc)

- Enclosed is the original of a memorandum, with two
attachments, reporting the results of interviews of FBIL

Special Agents (SA) William A, Branigan and James P. Lee by

an SSC Staff Member. A copy of the memorandum, with attachments,
is also enclosed for forwarding to Mr. James A. Wilderotter, 2
Associate Counsel to the President. f
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Mr. J.

Mr. J. A. Mintz
Mr. W. R. Wanmnall
Mr. W. A. Branigan

Qctober 28, 1975

1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
1 - Mro Sn Fc Phillips

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITIEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEWS OF ¥BI SPECIAL AGENTS (SA)
WILLIAM A, BRANIGAN AND JAMES P, LEE
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

62~116395

The following concerns separate interviews conducted
by an SSC Staff Member of FBI SAs William A. Branigan and
James P. Lee.

§ Prior to the interviews, Branigan and lLee were advised
z y the Legal Counsel Division of the FBI that they had a right
to counsel during imterview and if they desired, arrangements
~¢/would be made with the Depavtment of Justice in am effort to
= \f Secure counsel. They were advised that they were released
.l From their employment agreement relating to confidentiality
54 for the purpose of answering questions concerning mail openings.
£ They were also advised that the Department of Justice was in
B ;33 the process of determining whether there may have been criminal
rj gconduct by FBI persomnel who were iuvolved in mail openings.
S it was pointed out to Branigan and Lee that any statement they
éi give to the SSC counld be used against them if the Department of
,.qg,C, Justice initiates prosecution. They were further advised that
25 rfi' their appearance before the SSC is voluntary uand whether to
appear and respond to particular questions is a decision they
;, alone must make. They were finally advised that the SSC must
A issue a subpoena before it could demand they answer questions
~ .  ond that, absent such a subpoena, they were not compelled to

L 0y s P
¢, submit to interview.

Assoe. Dir. — Attached herewith are two separate statements prepared
Dep. AD Adm. - hygr Byamigcan and Lee reporting the resuibs of their separvate

Dep. AD lav, inte :ews“

Asst. Dir.:
Admin.

Comp- st —  Bnelosures (2)

xt. Affairs ——

Fiss con— ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG 3
Gen. nv. 1 -67- (Personnel file SA William A. Branigan) | o
e~ 1 = 67= Personnel file SA James P. Lee) o jl‘;
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October 16, 1975

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM A. BRANIGAN,
REGARDING INTERVIEW WITH A STAFF MENMBER OF THE
U,8, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

On Cctober 9, 1975, Special Agent William A, Branigan
was intevviewed by Mr, James Dick, Staff Member of the U.,S.
Senate Select Committee cn Intelligerce Activities. The
interview, which took place in the office space of the
U,8. Senate, was fully recorded and lasted from approximately
2:15 pem, until 5:18 p,.m, |

At the outset of the interview, Mr, Dick advised
that it was Dhis intention to have an ocath administered by
2 United States Senator but none such was available,
He advised that SA Branigan would be given the opportunity
to review the record of the interview, and he requested that
SA.Branigan at that time swear an cath kefore a United States
Senator who would then be available, SA Branigan agreed to
do this, Also at the outset of the hearing, Mr, Dick advised
SA Branigan that it was his right to refuse to answer any
gquestion, that he had the right to counsel, and that at any

time could interrupt the interview for the purpose of consulting
counsel,

“ ' My, Dick furnished SA Branigan with Xerox copies

Y of approximately eleven intra-Bureau documents which Mr, Dick
said had been made available to the Committee through the
Department of Justice. During the interview 2 number of these
documents were made a part of the recoxrd,-

/ﬁ Mr, Dick requested that SA Branigan identify and ,,H
Yﬂﬁi briefly explain the Bureau's various mail intercept surveys.
- s When this was accomplished; Mr., Dick directed specific questions
Assor. Dir. at our survey known as 7Z Coverage. In answer to his specific
Dep-~-AD-AdMe. . . . . . A g .
Dep-AD-Inv. questiocn, Mr., Dick was advised Z Coverage was instituted in A
{ Asst. Dir.2 Washington, B, C., prior to the United States entry into
% Admin. —— 1 World Wax XX, Mr, Dick exhibited a memorandum which had been
Comp. Syst, e
Ext Affairs , _
Files & Com wme SECRET 0{ .
Gen. InV. e k ¢
¥dent. e Classified Py\2355 ' DI
mﬂﬁ“mn- Exempt frou ategories 2 and 3 “Vu/?
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Training - -V Perso i i114 :
| Legal Coun. V. ( nmnel file SA William A. Branigan)

Telepfione R, | 1 = 67- ' (Personnel f%é§L§§bﬁEmnes P. Lee)

Director Sec’y ...
EEBEET=ErEErts2089534 Page 262 _ 1




> ¢

SECRET

¢

prepared by former Special Agent E. T, Turner in the mid-1950s
which dealt with a request by the Washingtomn ¥Field Office to
- renew the Z Coverage mail program, Mr., Dick was advised that
this memorandum obviously reflected that Z Loverage had been
discontinued at a date sometime before the date of the
memorandum and the program was reinstituted sometime after the
memorandum, Mr. Dick was advised that SA Bzranigan had no
present recollection as to the specific dates involved,

Mr, Dick was also advised that sometime during the 1950s the
program had been extended to New York and that mail directed
to the Soviet Mission to the United Nations was the object of
our Z Coverage there,

Mr, Dick 1nqu1red if at any tlme during the operation
of the Z Coverage there was any thought given to legalizing
the coverage. Mr, Branigan advised that he had no recollection
‘'of any such effort in this respect, Mr. Dick also inquired
as to the criteria which were used by the Agents who worked
the % Coverage in selecting mail for special attention,
He was advised that there were no written criteria, and it was
the recollection of SA Brdnigan that the ‘Agents who worked the
Z Coverage used their own Jjudgment based upen past experience
developed over an extended period of time im selecting mail
for special attention.

e
- ~3e

-
—— .

' With respect to the Sam Survey, Mr, Dick was advised
that operations under the Sam Survey were umdertaken to locate
and identify Soviet illegals operating in the United States,
These operations were begun based on solid knowledge as to how
Soviet illegals were instructed to prepare their correspondence
ifor transmittal to mail-drop locations in Wesiern Europe,
Communications of illegal agents had telltalle indicators, both
in the envelopes and the letters themselves, and these indicators
were believed to be still valid and in use by Soviet illegals
at the present time. Mr, Dick was also informed that mail
selected for special attentiQn would have mpre than one
indicator unless, of course, lﬁ was addressed to a known

mail-drop address in Europe, Mr. Dick had available a letter
from our New York Office which set forth the results and the
accomplishments of. the Sam Survey for a particular period,
Mr, Dick referred specifically to information set forth in the
letter concerning the activities of some New Left groups.
He inquired to Ikmow why correspondence from these groups was -
selected for special attention” if our program was directed at
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uncovering Soviet illegals, SA Branigan informed Mr, Dick

that he did not know why this correspondence had been selected
and speculated that the Agents operating the program might

have been aware of the Bureau's investigative interest in these
groups and based upon this awareness had selected the correspondence
in the hope of furthering the investigation of the groups,

Mr, Dick inquired as to SA Branigan's evaluation of the Sam
Survey, and he was advised that this Survey was considered highly
productive in that it put the Bureau in a position of identifying
Soviet illegals in the United States without reference to any
other agency or any other source both within and without the
Soviet intelligence services,

Mr., Dick indquired concerning the Sun Survey which

> involved the screening of mail directed to known Soviet intelli-

gence agents who were employed by the United Nations Secretariat,
Mr, Dick was advised that this program was again directed at

the detection of illegal agents who might be operating in the
United States, The program was based on indicators which would
appear in the illegals' correspondence, Mr, Dick was informed
that we had not detected any illegals by this program and it
was of limited duration,

During the interview, Mr. Dick asked a number of
questions concerning the level of authority for approval of

mail intercept surveys, He inquired if Mr, Hoover had approved
the original memorandum in the Sam Survey., Mr, Dick was advised
that based upon W, A, Branigan's review of the file, it did not
appear that this original memorandum had gone to the Director but
certainly subseduent mail that periodically evaluated the program
had been seen and approved by Mr, Hoover, Mr,. Dick was also
advised that it was Mr, Branigan's understanding that if a field
office desired to engage in a mail intercept survey, Bureau
Headquarters approval would be necessary, Mr, Dick had available
a communication from our San Francisco Office which indicated that
office had developed a source who had access to mail coming from
Communist China through Canada, It was pointed out to Mr., Dick
that while this source may have been developed by the San Francisco
Office on their own initiative, Bureau Headquarters was consulted
and had issued guidelines concerning material reported by the
source, Mr, Dick asked a number of questions concerning mail .
programs directed against mail coming from and going to Communist
China, For the most part, SA Branigan was not familiar with

these programs and was unable to provide positive answers to

the questions posed, '
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With respect to Bureau Socurce 200, also known as
the CIA's Hunter Project, Mr. Dick inquired why the Bureau's
participation in.this was not terminated at the time
Mr. Hoover terminated our other #ail intercept surveys. .
In this regard, SA Branigan advised him that obvicusly the
Bureau Source 200 Program was not considered in the same
light as the Sam Survey and the other programs. With respect
to Bureau Source 200, the Bureau was merely a recipient of
information provided by another agency, namely, the CIA,

Mr, Dick exhibited a memorandum prepared by SA Brhnigan to
advise then Acting Director Gray that the CIA was proposing
that the Bureau take over the Hunter Project., In answer to
Mr, Dick's question, he was advised that the Bureau certainly
never seriously considered takings over the Project because

of its magnitude, the number of personnel that would be

_ required to operate the program, and because the CIA themselves

had indicated that the Postal Service feared that there was

a serious threat to the security of the program., Mr, Dick
inquired as to whether the Bureau considered the product from
the Hunter Project as valuable as our Sam Survey. He was

- advised that certainly there was no comparison between the

results of the Hunter Project and the results that came from
the Sam Survey.
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| 1 - Me. S, F. Phillips
INTERVIED BY SSC STAPT MEMBER OF
SPECTAL AGENT {SA) JAMES P, LEE, OCTOBER 10, 1975

On October 10, 1975, James Dick, SSC Staff Member,
interviewed SA James P. Iee of FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) on the
subject of wail intevcept programs. The interview took place
at the SSC offices in the former Carroll Arms Hotel and began
at approximately 2:30 p,m. and terminated at approximately
%4215 p.m. Mi., Dick advised SA Lee of his rights im that he was
entitled to be represented by counsel, could refuse to be
interviewed and could vefuse to answer any guestions. ©SA lee
was placed under oath by the stenographer who is a Notary Public
in the District of Columbia since no semator was present.

Mr. Dick advised that when the testimony was franscribed, it
could be reviewed by SA Les and minor changes made but any majox
changes would have Eo be approved by a senator. Alse at that
time,é if the Bursaun so desired, SA iee could be sworn im by a
senator.

The questions covered a discussion of the SAM and
GUS Survey programs operated by the FBI (Burean) between 1958
and 1966; the Hunter Project (Buresmn Informant 200), which was
a CIA program operated until ¥ay, 1973; and Z Coverage operated
by the Bureau between 1940 and 1966.

With regard to the 55M Survey, Dick asked when it was
initiated and when it was stopped. He was furnished with these
dates: 1958 through July, 1966. He noted that one of the items
G, in his possession, a New York letter dated April 8, 1966, >
£0  pointed out that the 581 Survey had furnished information on

., the Commumist Party, USA, Lauyers Commitiee on Amevicon Policy
) Towards Vietnam, Youth Against Var and Fascism, and Pan American
\,"4!\ Students Organizations in the Amervicas, Iucorporated. Iy, Dick

Assoc. Dir.
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asked if we developed information on domestic organlzations
such as these within the framework of the SAM Survey which was
aimed at detecting illegals. SA Lee pointed out the reéason
probably was to determine if there was any Soviet-type influence
in these organizations.

Mr. Dick asked about the Washington Field Office
obtaining letters in another case being directed to a known
mail drop in France from an illegal in the United States.

(The word "France' was excised from the copy in the possession
of Mr. Dick.) WMr. Dick was told that this was a separate case
received from a foreign intelligence source but it was handled
within the framework of the SAM Survey. {This relates to an~
other case which was based on information furnished to the
Bureau by French intelligence.)

Mr. Dick also asked if FBIHQ eéxercised control other
than the annual review., He was told that FBIHQ did exercise
control and it was pointed out to him that the Los Angeles
Office had been instructed to discontinue the program due to
unproductivity and to concentrate on other areas of investigative
work to detect illegals,

Mr. Dick asked what action would be taken if the SAM
Survey developed information showing a vielation of criminal
law within our jurisdiction. He was told it probably would have
to be referred to the Division in the FBI handling the criminal
violation involved with all the safeguards against disclosuxe
of the source and limitation on the use of material axplained.
He was told that in the recollection of SA Lee, no such informa-
tion was ever developed.

Mr. Dick asked 1f justification of the programs was
ever done on a basis less than annual review. He was told on
cartain occasions we did if Mr. Hoover or another Bureau
official asked for such a review on a shorter basis..

Mr. Dick made inquiry concerning the origin of the
SAM Survey program and asked if Mrx. Hoover was aware of it. He
was told that the program originated in a conference held with
personnel from some of our field offices, including the
New York Office, and FBIHQ persomnel. During this conference,
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it was agreed to begin the SAM Survey program and this was

placed in a memovandum reporting the results of the counference

to Mr. Hoover along with the recommendation of the conferemce |
to begin the program. This memorandum was approved by Mr, Hoover.
Mr. Dick asked the reasons for the discontinuance of the progrem
in July, 1966, particularly since Mr. Hoover had approved the
continuation of the program for a-yea¥ in the New York Office

and Washington Field Office in April, 1966. Mr. Dick was told
that the reason Mr. Hoover made this decision was not known.

. Mr. Dick asked about the GUS Survey and he was told

it involved a veview of mail destined for certaln postal zones

in New York, Detroit and San Francisco. He was taold it was

based on knowledge gained from our work that we could identify
mail divected to illegals through indicators we knew were used
by Soviet intelligence officers in commumicating with illegals.
He was told we were looking for mail posted in the United States
usually, in the New York or Washington, D. C., area, and directed
to an illegal. The reason for the selection of certain postal
zones was based on the faet that the areas were the type in which
an illegal may live; that is, a transient-type population with
hotels, boarding and rooming houses which attract someone

t¥ying to establish himself in the United States. Mr. Dick was
told in response to a question concerning the indicators that
they were still considered to be wvalid.

Concerning 7 Coverages, M¥. Dick pointed out a memorandum
had been prepared in September, 1951, discussing the possibilities
of opening the mail legally. Mr. Dick asked SA Lee whether
any further action had been taken on this matter and he was told
SA Lee had no such knowledge. Mr. Dick asked for the criteria
nsed in ¥ Coverage and he was told this was something which
was left to the judgment of the individual Agent who reviewed
the mail and that the Agent would develop a "feel" for his work
and would ignore mail obviously prepared by children ox which
appeared to be of a routine business nature. He asked if
SA lLee handled the supervislon of this case and was told it
was handled in another unit and that it had commenced in 1940
which was prior to the time SA Lee entered on duty with the
Bureatt.
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o Concerning the Hunter Project, Mr. Dick asked how
information concerning American citizens traveling in Russia

or studying in Russia would be of assistance in locating illegals.
It was pointed out that such individuals could have possibly

been engaged in activities in the Soviet Union which caused

them to be compromised and might have been recruited on the

basis of such compromise. In addition, American students
studying at schools such as Patrice Lumumba University may well
have been recruited by Soviet intelligence.

Mr. Dick asked why the names of certain individuals
were included on the Hunter Watch List, He specifically
referred to the name Leonavrd Beinstein., SA Lee informed him
he had no informatiom concerning Bernstein or why his name
was included on the Watch List.

Mr. Dick asked about the detalls of the offer made
by CIA in February, 1973, to turn the Huntexr Project over to the
Bureau. He was told that an appointment was made for a CIA
official to see M¥. 1. Patrick Gray III concerning this but no
information was received that the meebing had taken place and,
if so, what trauspived. He asked what the feeling of
SA lee was concerning this offer and it was pointed out that
CIA had informed us there were security problems involved and
for this reason the opinion of SA Lee was that it might not
be wise to take pver the project. He asked if SA Lee thought
the programs should be reinstituted and he was told that in
light of its questionable legality, #einmstibution would be
questionable. He thén asked if the answer would be the same if
the Attorney General approved the reinstitution of the programs
and SA Lee stated that he would favor veinstitution of the
programs under those circumstances since it was believed they
were still valid investigative techniques.
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